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CORPORATE PROFILE

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited (“ICBC (Macau)”
or “the Bank”) is a group member of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
Limited (“ICBC”), which holds its 89.33% interest as at the end of 2023.

ICBC (Macau) is the result of a merger between the former Seng Heng Bank
Limited (“SHB”) and ICBC Macau Branch (“Macau Branch”), and was renamed as
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited (“ICBC (Macau)”) in
2009.

History

SHB was incorporated in Macao in 1972, and had a history of 37 years of service
to the local customers and facilitating growth in Macao. On 28 January 2008,
ICBC completed to acquire 79.93% shareholdings in the former SHB, and which
became a member of the ICBC Group.

Macau Branch was established in May 2003 as one of ICBC’s overseas branches.
Since its entrance to the Macao market, the branch had been growing at a rapid
pace.

On 11 July 2009, ICBC first transferred to SHB all assets, rights and obligations
of Macau Branch with additional cash capital. After which SHB was officially
renamed as Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited
(“ICBC Macau”), and ICBC succeeded in brand unification and complementary
advantages in Macao.

On 23 August 2010 and 22 September 2015, after ICBC (Macau) received
capital increase from shareholders twice, its operating strength was significantly
enhanced and its financial situation was more stable. With the continuous
deepening of comprehensive risk management, network construction, business
innovation, process optimization, and internal management have reached a new
level, the workforce and corporate culture have made great progress. The market
position and influence of the Bank have rapidly increased, its business scale and
operating performance are both in a leading industry position in Macao.

At the end of 2023, ICBC (Macau) had 3 subsidiaries, 20 branches, 3 Service
Centers, 1 Peony Credit Card VIP Service Center, 29 self-help banks and a
network of 375 ATMs located across Macao.
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Products and Services

ICBC (Macau) leverages its parent company’s signature strength, massive services
network, cutting-edge technology, and excellent products of its foreign institutions
to offer plenty of financial services to its clients:

Corporate loan, revolving loan, banking syndicated loan, project loan,
construction loan, trade financing and letter of credit or letter of guarantee,
operating loan, mortgage loan, car loan, education loan, entrusted loan and M&A
financing;

Current deposit, savings deposit, time deposit, RMB deposit, redeemable time
deposit, equity-linked notes, diversified services of Elite Club Account;

Securities trading, funds agency, insurance agency, bond investment, foreign
exchange investment, precious metal trading, wages distribution agency, receiving
and paying agency, international settlement, remittance, currencies conversion,
e-banking and card business service;

Debt restructuring, financial consultancy, private banking service, assets
management, investment portfolio management, pension fund management and
its advisory services.

Subsidiaries

ICBC (Macau) has 3 wholly-owned subsidiaries: ICBC (Macau) Capital Limited,
ICBC (Macau) Pension Fund Management Company Limited and Seng Heng
Development Company Limited.

ICBC (Macau) Capital Limited announced name change on 27 May 2009, which
was formerly known as Seng Heng Capital Asia Limited established in May
1998 with a shared capital of MOP50 million. This subsidiary is committed to
providing fund management services and tailored long-term investment strategy
consultancy services to institutions and individual clients in Macao.

ICBC (Macau) Pension Fund Management Company Limited was renamed
on 4 February 2009, which was formerly known as Seng Heng Pension Fund
Management Company Limited established in 16 June 2003 with a shared
capital of MOP60 million. This subsidiary is the first professional pension fund
management company approved under the corresponding legislations. In line
with the regulations on private pension fund enacted by the Macao government,
the subsidiary provides a wide range of services.

Seng Heng Development Company Limited incorporated in Hong Kong on 10
January 1997, owns property and engages in financial and investment market
research.

ICBC (Macau) takes up economic and social responsibilities in a way of organic
unity. It has established an image of a responsible leading bank in Macau through
its support of economic and social developments, environmental and resources
protection, and participation in social welfare activities.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
The directors of the Bank during the year were:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Ms. Gao Ming (appointed on 9 June 2023)

Mr. Niu Jianjun

Mr. Huen Wing Ming, Patrick

Ms. Ho Teng Iat

Mr. Zhang Weifeng

Mr. Zheng Jianfeng

Mr. Hong Guilu

Mr. Jiang Yisheng (resigned on 9 June 2023)
Mr. Tong Chi Kin (resigned on 5 August 2023)

SINGLE SUPERVISOR
CSC & Associates, Certified Public Accountants
(represented by Mr. Chui Sai Cheong)

COMPANY SECRETARY
Ms. Chen Cuiping

AUDITORS
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu - Sociedade de Auditores
Macau

LEGAL ADVISER

Jorge Neto Valente Lawyers & Notaries

C&C Macau Lawyers

Henrique Saldanha, Advogados & Notarios

STA Lawyers

Leong Hon Man - Advogados & Notario Privado

REGISTERED OFFICE
18/F, ICBC Tower

Macau Landmark

555 Avenida da Amizade, Macau

SENIOR MANAGEMENT
Chairman, Executive Director
Ms. Gao Ming

Vice-Chairman, Executive Director, CEO
Mr. Niu Jianjun

Vice-Chairman & Executive Director
Mr. Huen Wing Ming, Patrick

Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Deng Hong (appointed on 30 August 2023)

Mr. Huang Xianjun

Mr. Zheng Bin, Matthew

Mr. Gong Guanggqing (appointed on 30 August 2023)

Mr. Chan Kam Lun, Felix (resigned on 19 October 2023)
Mr. Deng Wanhong, Dennis (resigned on 15 August 2023)
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ECONOMIC, FINANCIAL AND REGULATORY ENVIRONMENTS

From a global perspective, various factors are interwoven in the world economy, posing enormous challenges to its recovery and growth. The
international political and economic landscape has seen complexity and frictions. Factors such as increased global debt risk and financial market
volatility add to uncertainties in the global economy and finance. Although the impact of the pandemic on global trade and investment activities has
gradually faded, the growth of international trade and investment still faces huge pressure. The banking industry is facing highly complex and ever-
changing international environment. Meanwhile, as global financial regulations are further tightened, more attention has been drawn to anti-money
laundering (AML), and sanctions-related business. Higher requirements have been raised for banks’ compliance management and robust operations.

Chinas economic recovery is now at a critical juncture, and the underlying trend of long-term growth remains unchanged. However, we still need
to overcome some difficulties and challenges. The continuous weakness of the real estate industry and external demand, as well as the international
political and economic situation have intensified uncertainties of economic development. Against the backdrop of the shift of economic growth
rate, the throes of structural adjustment, difficulties in the switch of momentums, and interwoven and common risks, the tough situation has not
significantly improved. Locally, all sectors of society in Macao actively seized the opportunities of economic recovery in the post-pandemic era to
deeply implement the “1+4” moderately diversified economic development strategy, and accelerate the construction of the Guangdong-Macao In-
depth Cooperation Zone in Hengqin. They are facing new development opportunities. However, with the recovery of the gaming and tourism, the local
industries remain undiversified, the bond market is still being cultivated, and the Guangdong-Macao In-depth Cooperation Zone in Henggqin is still in
the stage of introducing industries. The effective market demand is insufficient, making it difficult to provide significant business support in the short
term. Meanwhile, with changes in the internal and external environment, Macao’s financial market is facing the mounting pressure of risk prevention
and control, and the banking industry continues to be under credit risk pressure, posing great challenges to performance growth and innovative
development.

OUTLOOK

Looking ahead to 2024, the global macroeconomy will still face challenges such as geopolitical conflicts, economic slowdown, rising debts, and climate
change. Uncertainties in global economy remain huge in 2024. However, every crisis brings with it an opportunity. On the one hand, while facing
multiple complex challenges, the Chinese economy will continue to maintain sustained and healthy economic growth. With new quality productive
forces and high-quality development as its central work and primary task, China is promoting the continuous and effective implementation of various
macroeconomic policies. On the other hand, Macao’s tourism is on track to continuously recover, demonstrating a robust momentum of development.
The Macao SAR Government continues to promote diversified economic development. Given the current development situation of various industries,
the government proposes specific goals, main tasks, and key projects for 2024-2028, in order to guide nongovernmental investment, and help enhance
the development momentum of Macaos economy. Meanwhile, the Guangdong-Macao In-depth Cooperation Zone in Hengqin has officially started
customs operations, which will effectively facilitate the efficient and convenient flow of goods, people, funds, and information between Macao and
Henggin, creating more development space for new industries and business forms in Macao. There is still great potential for the development of the
banking industry.

As a key institution in the core overseas market of ICBC and also an important force in the economic and social development of Macao, the Bank
will continue to pursue the Macao SAR government’s policy of “consolidating recovery, promoting diversification, improving people’s livelihoods, and
boosting development”. In light of the overall work plan of “maintaining stable growth, adjusting the structure, fostering new drivers, preventing risks
and breaking new ground”, the Bank will remain steadfast in legal, compliant, and prudent operations. Relying on the Group’s collaboration advantages,
it will unlock opportunities related to moderate economic diversification in Macao and the development of the Greater Bay Area. It will support the
construction of the China-Portuguese-speaking Countries Commercial and Trade Service Platform, and assist Macao in better integrating into the
overall development of the country. Keenly aware of the local market, it will accelerate localization, regional layout and digital transformation to achieve
high-quality development, better assist with the international layout of the Group and serve the practice of One Country, Two Systems.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

Under the multiple pressures and backgrounds such as complex and ever-changing situations, interwoven and common risks, and throes of structural
adjustment, the Bank has effectively coordinated development and security according to the overall work plan of “maintaining stable growth, adjusting
the structure, fostering new drivers, preventing risks and breaking new ground”, and achieved transformation and development while overcoming
difficulties. The Bank was named the “Best Bank in Macau” by British magazines The Banker and World Finance, and the American magazine Global
Finance for another year.
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Corporate Finance Business

The Bank has deepened the collaboration with domestic and overseas institutions in light of the Group’s internationalization strategy. In terms of global
markets, its authorised credit regions have been extended to Asia Pacific, Middle East, and Portuguese speaking markets, as well as Brasil, and South
Korea. The Bank was committed to developing cross-border and cross-currency fund pool products, and constructing a global cash management
system, which has covered 104 countries/regions and 61 currencies, with an annual settlement amount of more than MOP1 trillion. It won the “Best
Transaction Bank in Macau” award conferred by The Asian Banker for the first time. In terms of cross-border market, the Bank actively follows up
on the opening-up policies of the Greater Bay Area and Hengqin, and has signed a strategic cooperation agreement with the executive committee
of Guangdong-Macao In-depth Cooperation Zone in Henggin. It deepens the strategic coordination of subsidiaries and branches, fully leverages the
comparative advantages of domestic and overseas markets in terms of policies, channels, funds, etc., and has cumulatively granted financing of nearly
RMB30 billion to key regions such as the Greater Bay Area, Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei region, and the Yangtze River Delta. In terms of the local market, the
Bank vigorously supports the construction of major projects such as urban renewal and old city renovation in Macao, as well as the revitalization and
relief of small and medium-sized enterprises. It has proactively laid out potential markets such as ESG, green finance, and RMB internationalization,
providing strong support for Macao’s 1+4 diversified industrial layout.

Retail Banking Business

Spearheaded by the retail-first strategy and pursuing a customer-centric approach, ICBC (Macau) formed a service lineup that covered all customers,
products, and processes. As a result, its mega retail business kept contributing more to the revenue. In the local market, Hefu and Huanyu Tianxia
branches were successively opened. The layout of blind spots in the northern region and the coordinated operation of Jinguang Avenue are being
promoted synchronously, and the physical channel layout is continuously optimized. The Bank exclusively issued Galaxy co-branded cards, breaking
multiple records of local card issuance, and ranking first among peers in terms of credit card issuance. Investment and wealth management customers
and electronic payment customers increased by 12% and 7%, respectively, and personal effective customers rose by nearly 20,000. Retail deposits
accounted for more than 35% of the BanK’s total deposits. In terms of cross-border markets, the products and services such as Account Connect, Wealth
Management Connect and Social Security Service Connect have been constantly improved. The Bank was the first to achieve direct connection to
cross-border mortgage registration system and launch the “Greater Bay Area Transit QR code’, allowing people to ride buses in Guangdong, Hong Kong
and Macao with one code.

Financial Market Business

ICBC (Macau) takes financial market business as an important engine that drives its business development. Acutely aware of the global economic
and financial landscape, the Bank prudently participated in monetary market, bond market and precious metals market businesses. It promoted its
businesses like agency treasury service towards diversified, robust development. The Bank successfully handled the first Swap Connect transaction and
RMB bond repurchase transaction in Macao. As the lead underwriter, it underwrote Guangdong local bonds, and issued the first mutual bond after the
registration system reform in Macao, which indicates that Macaos bond market has entered into a new development stage. The Bank actively expanded
counterparties, provided access to 19 new banking and financial institutions, and established cooperation with seven foreign-invested banks. It has
built a financial market service system that integrates RMB, USD, HKD, and minor currencies, enhancing the market influence of market makers and
boosting the development of modern finance in Macao.

Financial Institution Business

ICBC (Macau) was active in expanding the network of correspondent banks, consolidating the basis for cooperation, and marching into more areas
of collaboration. The Bank has established correspondent banking relations with over 200 banks cumulatively, capable of furnishing customers with
convenient, smooth, and sound global clearing services. In 2023, it deepened its local operation and attained business growth with resources available
internally and externally. The Bank deepened the layout of GBC and digital transformation, added 22 new G-end customers, drove a two-percentage
point increase in the market share of payroll payment services for civil servants, and achieved new breakthroughs in cooperation with government
agencies and schools. The Bank took forward-looking moves in the building of “electronic fence” scenarios, design of relevant products, business
reserve, and application promotion. Additionally, the Bank established the Cross-border Interbank Payment System (CIPS) relationship with more than
ten local counterparties. Government Payment Connect was linked to e-payment. Institutional deposits increased steadily, and new breakthroughs have
been achieved in cooperation with government agencies and schools. The Bank issued the first private equity fund in Macao, which is a milestone for
the modern financial development of Macao. It also effectively cultivated the industry ecosystem and steered the industry’s development.
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FinTech Services

Keenly aware of the financial technology (FinTech) development trend, ICBC (Macau) sped up digital transformation relying on the Group’s business
platform and the local cutting-edge FinTech. The Bank vigorously promoted smart business and electronic processes, and produced 30,600 cards
in a real-time manner with portable account opening devices, thereby improving outlets’ work efficiency and customers’ experience. It attracted
and expanded customers from multiple dimensions. The number of monthly active mobile banking customers has exceeded one fourth of the total
population in Macao. ICBC (Macau) ranked first among all overseas institutions of ICBC in terms of the number of new customers and transaction
value. Positive progress has been made in digital transformation. Relying on the Cross-border E-commerce Association to integrate local e-commerce
resources, the Bank assisted small and medium-sized enterprises in Macao to attract customers and sell goods online, outputting a total of 55 videos
with six million views across the network, supporting the transformation of these enterprises. The Bank exclusively hosted overseas FinTech competition
and won the special prize in the finals. It has cultivated FinTech elites and interdisciplinary talents for Macaos development.

Pension Services

ICBC (Macau) deepened and refined pension services focusing on the “Five Priorities” of technology finance, green finance, inclusive finance, pension
finance and digital finance. Among the first group of financial management institutions to offer central provident fund service upon the approval of the
Macao SAR Government’s Social Security Fund, the Bank actively cooperated with the Macao SAR Government in implementing the “Non-Mandatory
Central Provident Fund System”, by publicizing the importance of retirement protection, raising the awareness of investing in and managing pension
funds among local residents, and expanding the pension business lineup. All of these moves achieved fruitful results. The Bank launched a series of new
products and preferential schemes, and saw a steady increase in the number of pension fund customers. Aligned with the national strategy to develop
the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area, the Bank works to meet the needs of Macao citizens and corporate customers for pension fund
investment services, and to diversify the mix of pension fund products in Macao.
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The directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with the audited consolidated financial statements of Industrial and Commercial Bank of
China (Macau) Limited (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2023.

Principal place of business

The Company is incorporated and domiciled in Macau and has its registered office and principal place of business at 18th Floor, ICBC Tower, Macau
Landmark, 555 Avenida da Amizade, Macau.

Principal activities
The principal activities of the Group are the provision of banking, financial and other related services in Macau.
Results and dividends

The results of the Group and the Bank for the year ended 31 December 2023 and the state of affairs of the Group and the Bank at that date are set out
in the consolidated financial statements on pages 15 to 131.

The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of MOP3,737,770 in respect of the year ended 31 December 2023(2022: MOP337,274,849).
Directors

The directors of the Bank during the year and up to the date of this report are:
Ms. Gao Ming (appointed on 9 June 2023)

Mr. Niu Jianjun

Mr. Huen Wing Ming, Patrick

Ms. Ho Teng Iat

Mr. Zhang Weifeng

Mr. Zheng Jianfeng

Mr. Hong Guilu

Mr. Jiang Yisheng (resigned on 9 June 2023)

Mr. Tong Chi Kin (resigned on 5 August 2023)
Share capital

Details of the BanK’s share capital are set out in note 24 to the consolidated financial statements. There was no movement in the BanK’s authorised share
capital during the year. There was no issue of new shares during the year (2022: Nil).

Property, plant and equipment
Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group during the year are set out in note 19 to the consolidated financial statements.
Legal reserves

Details of movements in the legal reserve of the Bank during the year are set out in the statement of changes in equity and note 25 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Auditor

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu - Sociedade de Auditores retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment
of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu - Sociedade de Auditores as auditor of the Bank is to be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

By order of the Board

Chairman
Gao Ming

Macau
22 March 2024
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To the shareholders of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau)
Limited
(incorporated in Macau with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 15 to 131, which
comprise the consolidated and the BanK’s statements of financial position as at 31
December 2023, the consolidated and the BanK’s statements of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, statements of changes in equity and the statements
of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated and the Bank’s Financial
Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of these consolidated and the
BanK’s financial statement that give a true and fair view in accordance with the
Financial Reporting Standards of Macau Special Administrative Region, the
People’s Republic of China (“Macau SAR”) approved by Order of the Secretary for
Economy and Finance No. 44/2020, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated and the Bank’s
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated and the Bank’s
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing approved by the Professional Committee of
Accountants under the Notice No. 2/2021/CPC. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated and the BanK’s financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated and the BanKk’s financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated and
the BanK’s financial statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated and the Bank’s financial statements give a
true and fair view of the financial positions of the Group and the Bank as at 31
December 2023, and of the Group’s and the Bank’s financial results and their
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the Financial Reporting
Standards of Macau SAR approved by Order of the Secretary for Economy and
Finance No. 44/2020.

Kuan Ho Weng

Certified Public Accountant

Partner

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu - Sociedade de Auditores
Macau

22 March 2024
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

2023 2022
(Restated)
(Eak)
i TW#MT T 5T
Notes MOP’000 MOP’000
AL BA Interest income 16,870,466 10,481,992
LB S Interest expense (13,792,290) (6,517,588)
A B FRA Net interest income 7 3,078,176 3,964,404
FEE RSB Fee and commission income 1,108,761 1,037,521
FHE LA Fee and commission expense (522,471) (317,144)
TFHBRMEFRA Net fee and commission income 8 586,290 720,377
HoAtr g A Other operating income 9 63,747 229,447
BEBA Operating income 3,728,213 4,914,228
wEHH Operating expenses 10 (1,159,850) (1,199,293)
B e WA B 2k Wi 2 Y Operating profit before impairment losses 2,568,363 3,714,935
A5 il T EL YR 4 K R Net charge for impairment losses on financial
instruments 11 (2,570,577) (1,156,749)
HoAh 48 4= Other income 9 86,248 57,442
% w1 Profit before tax 84,034 2,615,628
R Income tax expense 12 (19,893) (321,731)
e LRE] Profit for the year 64,141 2,293,897
Hibgz A ukts (BI3) (BBifE Other comprehensive income/(expense) (net of tax)
)
REHATESBERGEN Other comprehensive (expense)/income that will
HAhgs & (B) i ds not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
periods:
a2 LAA B R HH 5% Change in investment revaluation reserve of equity
Fh A A AR A i A 1 HE 45 8 investments designated at fair value through other
T Ak ot 2 ) comprehensive income (257) (1,883)
% 4B T 23 S 2 48 2 1 A Other comprehensive income/(expense) that may be
Edleds, (B) ¢ reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
BenEEf el TR Change in fair value of hedging instruments under
NDIWIKIEE 3] cash flow hedges 4,804 (4,289)
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2023 2022
(Restated)
(H7k)
g T#®Mou T8 M 7T
Notes MOP’000 MOP’000
DL A B HIL S B85 A Change in investment revaluation reserve of debt
Hifth A5 5 Wi st 9 2R BUE A securities measured at fair value through other
L ft 45 5 ) comprehensive income
- S AMEE R S — Change in fair value 492,035 (1,133,145)
- i BN E B R A - Release to profit or loss upon disposal (39,107) (61,125)
- (W) FEAR RS B I8 (E - Change in impairment allowances (reversal of)/
HEAl S ) charged to profit or loss (3,548) 5,768
[ 53,25 4H Exchange differences (2,346) 2,902
EFEHAb AR AR (B » Other comprehensive income/(expense) for the year,
[ B¢ 1% 5 net of tax 451,581 (1,191,772)
AW RBiE Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax
ek 515,722 1,102,125

328 131 U2 A B R 9 B 5535 40 -

The notes on pages 32 to 131 form part of these financial statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

2023 2022
(Restated)
(Eak)
Wit TW#MT T8 M 7T
Notes MOP’000 MOP’000
AR WA Interest income 16,857,198 10,476,618
B S Interest expense (13,795,222) (6,520,558)
M EFERA Net interest income 7 3,061,976 3,956,060
FEE RSB Fee and commission income 1,040,380 971,888
FHE L& Fee and commission expense (522,825) (317,298)
TFHBRMEFRA Net fee and commission income 8 517,555 654,590
HoAtr g A Other operating income 9 63,571 229,944
BEBA Operating income 3,643,102 4,840,594
BEEN Operating expenses 10 (1,118,668) (1,177,218)
B S Ak A FE 2 i 2R R Operating profit before impairment losses 2,524,434 3,663,376
A5 il T EL YR 4 K R Net charge for impairment losses on financial
instruments 11 (2,570,519) (1,156,641)
HoAh 48 4= Other income 9 86,252 57,443
% w1 Profit before tax 40,167 2,564,178
R Income tax expense 12 (15,249) (315,678)
R Profit for the year 24,918 2,248,500
Hibgz A ukts (BI3) (BBifE Other comprehensive income/(expense) (net of tax)
)
REHATESBERGEN Other comprehensive (expense)/income that will
HAhgs & (B) i ds not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
periods:
a2 LAA B R HH 5% Change in investment revaluation reserve of equity
Fh A A AR A i A 1 HE 45 8 investments designated at fair value through other
T Ak ot 2 ) comprehensive income (257) (1,883)
% 4B T 23 S 2 48 2 1 A Other comprehensive income/(expense) that may be
Edleds, (B) ¢ reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
BenEEf el TR Change in fair value of hedging instruments under
NDIWIKIEE 3] cash flow hedges 4,804 (4,289)
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2023 2022
(Restated)
(H7k)
g T#®Mou T8 M 7T
Notes MOP’000 MOP’000
DL A B HIL S B85 A Change in investment revaluation reserve of debt
HoAb &7 A 08 A 1O R BB A securities measured at fair value through other
L ft 45 5 ) comprehensive income
- S AMEE R S — Change in fair value 486,672 (1,125,292)
- R ERESHERR - Release to profit or loss upon disposal (39,131) (61,125)
- (W) FEAR RS B I8 (E - Change in impairment allowances (reversal of)/
HEAl S ) charged to profit or loss (3,567) 5,742
VE 56,75 38 Exchange differences (2,346) 2,902
EFEHAb AR AR (B » Other comprehensive income/(expense) for the year,
[ Bt 1% 5 4 net of tax 446,175 (1,183,945)
AR BE AR AT W AR AR AR - BRBLAR Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax
e 471,093 1,064,555

328 131 U2 A B R 9 B 5535 40 -

The notes on pages 32 to 131 form part of these financial statements.
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4 BB IS AR 3% & Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
L SRV ES -

31 December 2023

2023 2022
(Restated)
. . ()
Wit T#M T TWM T
Notes MOP’000 MOP’000
o Assets
Bl ~ SRAT A 36 S E 4 Cash and balances with banks and other financial
YR N institutions 13 12,214,419 25,318,960
A7 B W5 R 3KOA Deposits with monetary authority 4,397,482 9,355,240
i ARE S Placements with other banks 14 75,475,166 104,497,358
ﬁ‘@ﬂiﬁ Tl Derivative financial assets 28 1,453,987 1,106,108
S & T ) ) Loans and advances 15 175,926,157 213,122,669
Doy AR fERHE B L2 BEt A Financial assets at fair value through other
Hoph £z A i 5 19 4 G comprehensive income 17 31,356,452 31,804,620
/N flifgi B 7t B3 85 A Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Ha i EMEE - 325,394
DABEER B AS T &2 E"J SR E Financial assets at amortised cost 16 66,614,832 70,136,576
JREMSCR T K FoAth & Receivables and other assets 2,529,958 4,700,713
JRE Wiz e 75 i i Income tax receivable 39,289 52,410
AR S JOT 45 B 4 Deferred tax assets 23 84,922 =
WIS ~ TS B st Property, plant and equipment 19 277,231 280,513
PG Investment property 20 48,822 49,539
W R Total assets 370,418,717 460,750,100
1% Liabilities
SRAT ] 2 T FAth 4 BB A 1O Deposits from banks and other financial institutions
K 21 55,829,262 98,396,369
®F ﬁf}’( Deposits from customers 22 243,609,254 248,296,315
A3 AR < il 1 o Derivative financial liabilities 28 1,242,155 837,580
DL oM B HIL S 851 A Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
EisE DR 17 SEE - 325,250
BT RS Debt issued 29 17,913,168 14,520,898
AT K Certificates of deposit issued 30 16,133,431 63,410,958
JRE 450 i A5 T Income tax payable 78,894 354,190
A I 9B B A Deferred tax liabilities 23 - 1,850
HAb £ Other liabilities 4,762,576 3,935,160
A E Total liabilities 339,568,740 430,078,570
i A RE AR Equity
JBeA Issued share capital 24 588,920 588,920
it Reserves 30,261,057 30,082,610
Fo o — i A A Includes : General regulatory reserve 813,840 382,020
8 B Specific regulatory reserve = 934,000
Uity Totalequity dhisb oy 30,671,530 _
B R PR B RS Total equity and liabilities 370,418,717 460,750,100
S v R A

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 22 March 2024

D i

H132% 131 B2 A5 HR R A9 B R R 40

The notes on pages 32 to 131 form part of these financial statements.
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2023 2022
(Restated)
(FE k)
i3 T WM T IT
Notes MOP’000 MOP’000
& R Assets
Bl SRATIH R H T a R Cash and balances with banks and other financial
HEAR B4 47 3K institutions 13 11,838,598 25,171,618
7B W SRy RO Deposits with monetary authority 4,397,482 9,355,240
i AGES Placements with other banks 14 75,475,166 104,497,358
A 4 Rl 7 Derivative financial assets 28 1,453,987 1,106,108
B % R Loans and advances 15 175,926,157 213,122,669
DL A BT H 82 851 A Financial assets at fair value through other
ﬁ4&AmA4&ﬁEﬁi‘ﬁ$§F comprehensive income 17 31,270,701 31,714,284
P2 0 {8 nf HHHS BT A Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
RS 113,307 325,394
LA ﬁ&ﬁ?ﬁyﬂ-‘ u1— B REE Financial assets at amortised cost 16 66,590,621 70,112,246
JRE WA K I B oAt Receivables and other assets 2,585,975 4,738,653
JREW T A H B Income tax receivable 39,289 52,411
HE FiE FIT 15 B & Deferred tax assets 23 86,964 =
T A RERS Interests in subsidiaries 18 79,980 79,980
E BN Y& Property, plant and equipment 19 276,979 280,449
B Total assets 370,135,206 460,556,410
=L Liabilities
H 3£ T FoAt 5 AR 1Y Deposits from banks and other financial institutions
jc =% 21 55,829,262 98,396,369
BFEFN Deposits from customers 22 243,741,904 248,488,483
A AE 4 A Derivative financial liabilities 28 1,242,155 837,580
PL2S Ao (BT i 82 B 5F A Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
8 % 1 45 il £ AR - 325,250
AT ES B Debt issued 29 17,913,168 14,520,898
AT G Certificates of deposit issued 30 16,133,431 63,410,958
JESUIT AT BE Income tax payable 72,996 346,743
R AIE JIT 15 4 12 Deferred tax liabilities 23 - 695
FoA & 5 Other liabilities 4,713,067 3,874,029
FCRER T Total liabilities 339,645,983 430,201,005
R ER E Equity
A Issued share capital 24 588,920 588,920
Tt Al Reserves 29,900,303 29,766,485
Hod o — A G Includes : General regulatory reserve 813,840 382,020
R 8 S A Specific regulatory reserve = 934,000
U PitiEmEs Gt Totlequity .. 30,489,223 30,355,405 __
AR B R % R A Total equity and liabilities 370,135,206 460,556,410

S A v B AR R
Approved and authorlsed for issue by the board of directors on 22 March 2024

D i

13281 131 B B 15 R 9 B 535640 -

The notes on pages 32 to 131 form part of these financial statements.
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& ff % 25 2 8 RConsolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

WMEZFZ=F+HZA=+—HIFEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023

1}
Reserves
REEN  HEREN
CRfTRA ik 1 -
Isued BB HERH  Investment  Cashflow Foreign  BEFRH HUEE  HEAH
share Share Legal  revaluation hedge exchange  Regulatory Other Retained it
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserves profits Total
3 FHRME FRMT FRMT TR TH#M T T TH#MT T T
Notes MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
20234 1A 1R (WEE) At 1 January 2023
(as restated) 588,920 5,885,733 640,903 (1,122,153) (3,654) 5,346 1,316,020 (140,945) 23,501,360 30,671,530
A Profit for the year S - - - - - - - 64,141 64,141
A HAL S A s/ Other comprehensive
(B0 BRBE 4 V4 income/ (expense) for
the year, net of tax:
DARKEEREHESE  Change in impairment
Bt A A& A ks allowance of debt
2B WA securities at fair
value through other
comprehensive income - - - (3,548) - - - - - (3,548)
DARBEFEERLE  Changein fair value
Bt A A i of debt securities
ZEHARREES measured at fair
value through other
comprehensive income - - - 492,035 - - - - - 492,035
EESEMGRMEE  Transfer from investment
CLES D revaluation reserve to
profits or loss upon
disposal - - - (39,107) - - - - - (39,107)
fEUARRETEE  Change in investment
HEHFALMES revaluation reserve
i ) AR R A of equity investments
(i 539 designated at fair
value through other
comprehensive income - - - (257) - - - - - (257)
BERBEHTHEY  Change in fair value of
TEARERES hedging instruments
under cash flow
hedges - - - - 4,804 - - - - 4,804
£ Exchange difference = = = = = (2,346) = = = (2,346)
FESAIE/ (%) Total comprehensive
Wik A income/(expense) for
the year, net of tax = = = 449,123 4,804 (2,346) = = 64,141 515,722
BB Transfer from retained
e profits to legal reserve 25 - - 24,350 - - - - - (24,350) -
AT R B A Dividend paid to
shareholders 24(b) = = = = = = = = (337,275) (337,275)
RAMCME R S Change in provision
B R (711 under AMCM rules
(note 1) - - - - - - (502,180) - 502,180 -
iy Others = = = = = = = 157,922 (157922) =
20234120311 At 31 December 2023 588,920 5,885,733 665,253 (673,030) 1,150 3,000 813,840 16,977 23,548,134 30,849,977
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1}
Reserves
REEN  HEREN
CRfTRA ok R SMER
Isued B W%ERH  Investment  Cashflow Foreign BB HMEE  HEEAR
share Share Legal  revaluation hedge exchange  Regulatory Other Retained it
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve resetve resetves profits Total
(k) (k)
(Restated) (Restated)
Wit TRME  TRMAx FRME FERMx O FRMx TEMAxE O FEPx TRMAx FRMx TRfE
Notes MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
#0241 811 At 1 January 2022 588920 588573 631,773 57958 635 244 L3010 (109396) 21531480 29,892,657
FAMOAM BB RE  Impact of adopting
AR R New MERS = - = 10,274 - - - - = 10,274
20224 1A 1 A 8 At 1 January 2022,
as adjusted 588,920 5,885,733 631,773 68,232 635 2444 1,303,110 (109,396) 21,531,480 29,902,931
A Profit for the year - - - - - - - _ 2,293,807 2,293,807
AR E A s/ Other comprehensive
(B3E) RBE A 1 3 income/(expense) for
the year, net of tax:
DARKEEREHESE  Change in impairment
Bk A5 A s allowance of debt
AW EER securities at fair
value through other
comprehensive income - - - 5,768 - - - - - 5,768
DAREMEFFHRE  Change in fair value
Bt A A of debt securities
ZEHAREEES measured at fair
value through other
comprehensive income - - - (1,133,145) - - - - - (1,133,145)
EEMEMFREMNE  Transfer from investment
(4 EXEE revaluation reserve to
profits or loss upon
disposal - - - (61,125) - - - - - (61,125)
FEDAREEFEE  Change in investment
KRBT AL S S revaluation reserve
s ) HE R R A of equity investments
(i i 58 designated at fair
value through other
comprehensive income - - - (1,883) - - - - - (1,883)
HEREEWTHEN  Change in fair vlue of
TAAMRERE hedging instruments
under cash flow
hedges - - - - (4,289) - - - - (4,289)
IE 564 Exchange difference - - - - - 2,902 - - - 2,902
FESS (%) /lth  Total comprehensive
BBt A (expense)/income for
the year, net of tax - - - (1,190,385) (4,289) 2,902 - - 2,293,897 1,102,125
BRI AT Transfer from retained
e profits to legal reserve 2 = - 9,130 - = = - - (9,130) -
Sl A RAAE  Transfer from other
reserves to retained
profits = = = = = = = (30,000) 30,000 =
KA TR A Dividend paid to
shareholders 24(b) = = = = = = = = (333,526) (333,526)
RAMCME R SR Change in provision
B A (71 under AMCM rules
(note 1) = = - - - - 12,910 - (12,910) -
Hith Others - - - - - - - 1,549 1,549 -
2022412131 H At 31 December 2022 588,920 5,885,733 640,903 (1,122,153) (3,654) 5,346 1,316,020 (140,945) 23,501,360 30,671,530
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INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

WMEZFZ=F+HZA=+—HIFEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023
Note 1 :

The Group complies with AMCM requirement to maintain regulatory reserve in excess of
the Group’s impairment allowance for loans and advances and financial guarantee contracts
estimated through the transfer of retained profits to regulatory reserve. As at 31 December
2023, an amount of MOP813,840,000 (31 December 2022: MOP1,316,020,000) in regulatory
reserve is not distributable under AMCM’s requirement. The transfers from regulatory reserve
to retained profits were due to the decrease in required regulatory reserve as at year end (2022:
The transfers from retained profits to regulatory reserve were due to the increase in required
regulatory reserve as at year end).

The notes on pages 32 to 131 form part of these consolidated financial statements.
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1}
Reserves
REEN  HEREN
CRfTRA ik 1 -
Isued BB HERH  Investment  Cashflow Foreign  BEFRH HUEE  HEAH
share Share Legal  revaluation hedge exchange  Regulatory Other Retained it
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserves profits Total
3 FHME FRMT FRMT TR T T THM T TH#MI T T
Notes MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
20234 1A 1R (WEE) At 1 January 2023
(as restated) 588,920 5,885,733 588,920 (1,113,164) (3,654) 5,346 1,316,020 (140,945) 23,228,229 30,355,405
A Profit for the year = - - - - - - - 24918 24918
A HAb S A/ Other comprehensive
(B0 BRBi A V3 4 income/ (expense) for
the year, net of tax:
DARKEEREHESE  Change in impairment
Bt A A& A ks allowance of debt
2B WA securities at fair
value through other
comprehensive income - - - (3,567) - - - - - (3,567)
DARBEFEERLSE  Changein fair value
Bt AHAb A A i of debt securities
ZEHARREES measured at fair
value through other
comprehensive income - - - 486,672 - - - - - 486,672
EESEMGRMEE  Transfer from investment
CLES D revaluation reserve to
profits or loss upon
disposal - - - (39,131) - - - - - (39,131)
fEDAREMFEE  Change in investment
HEWHALES revaluation reserve
i ) AR R A of equity investments
(i 539 designated at fair
value through other
comprehensive income - - - (257) - - - - - (257)
BERBEHTHEY  Change in fair value of
TEARERES hedging instruments
under cash flow
hedges - - - - 4,804 - - - - 4,804
£ Exchange difference = = = = = (2,346) = = = (2,346)
FESAIE/ (%) Total comprehensive
Wik A income/(expense) for
the year, net of tax = = = 443717 4,804 (2,346) = = 24918 471,093
BRI SR EE Transfer from retained
fig profits to legal reserve 25 - - - - - - - - - -
AT R B A Dividend paid to
shareholders 24(b) = = = = = = = = (337,275) (337,275)
RAMCME R SN Change in provision
B R (711 under AMCM rules
(note 1) - - - - - - (502,180) - 502,180 -
iy Others = = = = = = = 157,922 (157922) =
20234120311 At 31 December 2023 588,920 5,885,733 588,920 (669,447) 1,150 3,000 813,840 16,977 23,260,130 30,489,223

24



SROSgER
Annual Report 2023

o T SRAT (R IR A A W
INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

BE_EZ_F+ A=+ —HILFE
For the year ended 31 December 2022

1}
Reserves
REEN  HEREN
C#ATRA ek Rl SMERK
Isued MOV BEERME  Investment  Cashflow Foreign  BAFGME JLURH  MEAN
share Share Legal  revaluation hedge exchange  Regulatory Other Retained Bt
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserves profits Total
(i) (%)
(Restated) (Restated)
3 T#ME  FEMx FEME FERMx FRMx FEMx FEMx TRMx TRMx TRfE
Notes MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
202241 7 1H At 1 January 2022 588,920 5,885,733 588,920 59,120 635 2,444 1,303,110 (139,396) 21,324,616 29,614,102
SRAMARMEB S Impact of adopting
AR New MERS - - - 10,274 - - - - - 10,274
1202241 1 H W% At1 January 2022,
as adjusted 588,920 5,885,733 588,920 69,394 635 2,444 1,303,110 (139,396) 21,324,616 29,624,376
FAE Profit for the year - - - - - - - - 2,248,500 2,248,500
RS A I/ Other comprehensive
(B3E) RBE 19 3 income/(expense) for
the year, net of tax:
DARKEEREHESE  Change in impairment
Bt A A& A s allowance of debt
Z A AR securities at fair
value through other
comprehensive income - - - 5,742 - - - - - 5,742
DARBEHEFEHEE  Change in fair value
Bk A B s of debt securities
ZEHAREEES measured at fair
value through other
comprehensive income - - - (1,125,292) - - - - - (1,125,292)
EEFEMFRAME  Transfer from investment
REERE revaluation reserve to
profits or loss upon
disposal - - - (61,125) - - - - - (61,125)
BEDAREETRE Change in investment
HEHFHALMES revaluation reserve
W B R A R 1 of equity investments
) designated at fair
value through other
comprehensive income = = = (1,883) = = = = = (1,883)
BEREEHTHEY  Change in fair value of
TEAREESS hedging instruments
under cash flow
hedges - - - - (4,289) - - - - (4,289)
i3 Exchange difference - - - - - 2,902 = = = 2,902
FESAI/ () Total comprehensive
B % 44 income/ (expense) for
the year, net of tax - - - (1,182,558) (4,289) 2,902 - - 2,248,500 1,064,555
BEAEE LT Transfer from retained
Hfig profits to legal reserve 25 - - - - - - - - - -
SRR A Dividend paid to
shareholders 24(b) = = = = = = = = (333,526) (333,526)
RAMCME R SEHUNE  Change in provision
Rl (71 under AMCM rules
(note 1) = = = = = = 12,910 - (12,910) -
Jit Others - - . . = - - (1549) 1549 -
202281231 H At 31 December 2022 588,920 5,885,733 588,920 (1,113,164) (3,654) 5,346 1,316,020 (140,945) 23,228,229 30,355,405

328 131 B2 A B R 1 B 5535 40 -

The notes on pages 32 to 131 form part of these financial statements.
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WME_F = A=+ AR
For the year ended 31 December 2023

2023 2022
(Restated)
(Eak)
Mt TW#MT T 5T
Notes MOP’000 MOP’000
SR IR Cash flow from operating activities
ot il A1 1 Profit before tax 84,034 2,615,628
. Adjustments for:
g Depreciation 10 51,695 58,342
FE A Interest income 7 (16,870,466) (10,481,992)
LSS Interest expense 7 13,792,290 6,517,588
PLA B (E RN B #)FH A Dividend income from financial assets at fair value
oAt £ i A 1 46 P T through other comprehensive income
AR I B A 9 (5,025) (6,285)
BEEWE - BRE Rk Losses on disposal of property, plant and equipment 9 141 286
B E LA A E RN HIL A2 H)  Net gains from disposal of financial assets at fair value
A H A A6 i i ) <6 through other comprehensive income
i F AR 9 (39,107) (61,125)
SRl TR EERFE Net impairment losses on financial instruments 11 2,570,577 1,156,749
T 50, 72 % Foreign exchange difference 1,656,184 1,539,591
1,240,323 1,338,782
WA A FRER B = {® A WA HR L Decrease/(increase) in placements with other banks
I 3k b (388 ) with original maturity longer than three months 45,065,939 (36,948,715)
VIR EA PR A =AW 3 BARYBURF  Increase in treasury bills with original maturity longer
& 538 m than three months (9,793,480) (7,342,819)
A TR T B ) Decrease in loans and advances 35,077,099 16,962,227
JRE AT K I S HA Decrease/(increase) in receivables and other assets
Wb, () 1,937,888 (1,385,207)
LA B BN H S5 A Decrease in financial assets at fair value through
H i Y <5 Bl R S 1D profit or loss 325,394 357,228
GRAT IR 3 e HoAh & A BEAE /£ 3K (Decrease)/increase in deposits from banks and other
i (2 Ha financial institutions (42,567,107) 23,850,885
B P A7 3> Decrease in deposits from customers (4,687,061) (11,199,806)
Hift B 58 (W) /B (Decrease)/increase in other liabilities (300,823) 164,773
DA e R H S 85 A Decrease in financial liabilities at fair value through
8 4 119 4 il AR 2 el profit or loss (325,250) (357,146)
i A Rl PE M ATTHE & A Change in fair value of derivative financial assets and
WA OB (B 5 ) liabilities 62,155 (481,648)
SR PSS Interest received 15,165,644 8,432,954
EATHFLE Interest paid (11,710,057) (4,907,968)
mEmm ek (HH) m Cash generated from/(used in) operations
B&W 29,490,664 (11,516,460)
AT 5 B Profits tax paid (433,583) (301,525)
BB (H )8 Net cash generated from/(used in) operating
R AR activities 29,057,081 (11,817,985)
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2023 2022
(Restated)
(E )
Mt TW#MT T 5T
Notes MOP’000 MOP’000
BREGEB B &R Cash flow from investing activities
s fefE(ERE 2 H L #5F A Dividend received from financial assets at fair value
A £ o i ) <6 P through other comprehensive income
i) 35N N 5,025 6,285
WEA LA B E R B3 8)  Purchases of financial assets at fair value through
A A 5545 Wi B A <6 other comprehensive income
i (7,224,119) (10,725,447)
DA fefE(ERE 2 B LA # 5 A Proceeds from redemption and disposal of financial
At £ o i F <6 P T assets at fair value through other comprehensive
W ] ) 74 income 8,001,485 13,279,841
WA DA B B A o Y 42 Purchases of financial assets at amortised cost
& (45,401,681) (68,555,997)
DUBRE B B AR 1 52 114 <62l Proceeds from redemption of financial assets at
e el 17 amortised cost 58,592,489 51,869,376
B R A AT Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and
equipment 45 3
B W2 R R Purchases of property, plant and equipment 19 (47,882) (70,909)
WEREBELE () Net cash generated from/(used in) investing
P A activities 13,925,362 (14,196,848)
BRI B R Cash flows from financing activities
BEAT A BB AR Proceeds from issuance of certificates of deposit 147,163,693 141,165,021
5 [ A7 3 Redemption of certificates of deposit issued (195,462,057) (135,404,736)
BATEBE S W £ Proceeds from issuance of debts 3,527,400 2,349,425
i Do) 55 6 Redemption of debts issued - =
J BT Dividends paid 24(b) (337,275) (333,526)
ERWEH(HER) BB Net cash (used in)/generated from financing
FH &R activities 32 (45,108,239) 7,776,184
B & B & 5 E Y W A Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (2,125,796) (18,238,649)
B—H—-HZBE&ERI4E Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January
Y 51,465,405 69,704,054
Rt+_H=+—HZBEHE&R Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December
B EY 49,339,609 51,465,405
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

2023 2022
(Restated)
(H7k)
Wit T#®Mou T8 M 7T
Notes MOP’000 MOP’000
B4 B B & M R B4 M Analysis of balance of cash and cash equivalents
Bl - SRATIR 2E R B Cash and balances with banks and other financial
T R A7 5K institutions 13 12,214,419 25,318,960
A7 W R 3OE Deposits with monetary authority 4,397,482 9,355,240
k] 2 Placements with other banks 14 75,475,166 104,497,358
GYRER DL BR AR T B BURT Treasury bills classified as financial assets at amortised
i cost 16 20,735,865 11,043,710
A OF BB AR P& i B Amounts shown in the consolidated statement of
financial position 112,822,932 150,215,268
Ji e U R A At =1 ) 9 2 Amounts with an original maturity of beyond three
months (63,484,033) (98,751,831)
Bl KBS EY M E¥EM  Impairment allowance provided for components of
cash and cash equivalents 710 1,968
B R B A Ui R R v Y B A e Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated
HEe%EY statement of cash flows 49,339,609 51,465,405

H1323 131 2 A5 HRR A B R AR A0

The notes on pages 32 to 131 form part of these consolidated financial statements.
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WMEZFZ=F+HZA=+—HIFEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023

2023 2022
(Restated)
(k)
Bt 7t T#MT T 5T
Notes MOP’000 MOP’000
SR IR Cash flow from operating activities
T Hiy L] Profit before tax 40,167 2,564,178
i Adjustments for:
s Depreciation 10 50,928 57,583
FE A Interest income 7 (16,857,198) (10,476,618)
PSS Interest expense 7 13,795,222 6,520,558
P fefE (R 2 H A2 # 5 A Dividend income from financial assets at fair value
oAt £ i A 1 46 P T through other comprehensive income
AR I B A 9 (5,025) (6,285)
BEEWE - BRE Rk Losses on disposal of property, plant and equipment 9 136 285
B E LA A E RN HIL A2 H)  Net gains from disposal of financial assets at fair value
A H A A6 i i ) <6 through other comprehensive income
R T U R 9 (39,131) (61,125)
SRl TR EERFE Net impairment losses on financial instruments 11 2,570,519 1,156,641
SR Foreign exchange difference 1,655,883 1,555,092
1,211,501 1,310,309
WA A FRER B = {® A WA HR L Decrease/(increase) in placements with other banks
I 3k b (388 ) with original maturity longer than three months 45,065,939 (36,948,715)
VIR EA PR A =AW 3 BARYBURF  Increase in treasury bills with original maturity longer
& 5 388 than three months (9,793,480) (7,342,819)
A TR T B ) Decrease in loans and advances 35,077,099 16,962,227
JRE AT K I S HA Decrease/(increase) in receivables and other assets
W (#gm) 1,916,483 (1,387,246)
LA B BN H S5 A Decrease in financial assets at fair value through
H i Y <5 Bl R S 1D profit or loss 212,087 357,228
GRAT IR 3 e HoAh & A BEAE /£ 3K (Decrease)/increase in deposits from banks and other
i1 (D) /18 financial institutions (42,567,107) 23,850,885
B P A7 3> Decrease in deposits from customers (4,746,579) (11,269,733)
Hift B 58 (W) /B (Decrease)/increase in other liabilities (291,859) 177,109
DA e R H S 85 A Decrease in financial liabilities at fair value through
H 45 11 4 A £ 2 > profit or loss (325,250) (357,146)
i A Rl PE M ATTHE & A Change in fair value of derivative financial assets and
WA OB (B 5 ) liabilities 62,155 (481,648)
C A B Interest received 15,156,002 8,428,536
EATHFLE Interest paid (11,710,330) (4,911,786)
mEmm ek (HH) m Cash generated from/(used in) operations
B&W 29,266,661 (11,612,799)
AT 5 B Profits tax paid (427,510) (296,994)
maEmm s () M Net cash generated from/(used in) operating
R AR activities 28,839,151 (11,909,793)
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2023 2022
(Restated)
(E )
Mt TW#MT T 5T
Notes MOP’000 MOP’000
BREGEB B &R Cash flow from investing activities
s fefE(ERE 2 H L #5F A Dividend received from financial assets at fair value
A £ o i ) <6 P through other comprehensive income
i) 35N N 5,025 6,285
WEA LA B E R B3 8)  Purchases of financial assets at fair value through
A A 5545 Wi B A <6 other comprehensive income
i (7,224,119) (10,723,427)
DA fefE(ERE 2 B LA # 5 A Proceeds from redemption and disposal of financial
A A 5 MR i O < L assets at fair value through other comprehensive
W ] ) 74 income 7,990,680 13,263,713
WA DA B B A o Y 42 Purchases of financial assets at amortised cost
& (45,401,681) (68,551,956)
DUBRE B B AR 1 52 114 <62l Proceeds from redemption of financial assets at
e el 17 amortised cost 58,592,489 51,853,247
B R A AT Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and
equipment 45 4
B W2 R R Purchases of property, plant and equipment 19 (47,639) (70,909)
WEREBELE () Net cash generated from/(used in) investing
P A activities 13,914,800 (14,223,043)
BRI B R Cash flows from financing activities
BEAT A BB AR Proceeds from issuance of certificates of deposit 147,163,693 141,165,021
5 [ A7 3 Redemption of certificates of deposit issued (195,462,057) (135,404,736)
BATEBE S W £ Proceeds from issuance of debts 3,527,400 2,349,425
i Do) 55 6 Redemption of debts issued - =
J BT Dividends paid 24(b) (337,275) (333,526)
ERWEH(HER) BB Net cash (used in)/generated from financing
B AW activities 32 (45,108,239) 7,776,184
I 4 T B 4 55 T W ) 1 0 A Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (2,354,288) (18,356,652)
B—H—-HZBE&ERI4E Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January
Y 51,317,982 69,674,634
Rt+_H=+—HZBEHE&R Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December
B EY 48,963,694 51,317,982
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2023 2022
(Restated)
(E )
Wit TW#MT T8 M 7T
Notes MOP’000 MOP’000
B4 B B & M R B4 M Analysis of balance of cash and cash equivalents
Bl - SRATIR 2E R B Cash and balances with banks and other financial
T R A7 5K institutions 13 11,838,598 25,171,618
A7 W R 3OE Deposits with monetary authority 4,397,482 9,355,240
k] 2 Placements with other banks 14 75,475,166 104,497,358
GYRER DL BR AR T B BURT Treasury bills classified as financial assets at amortised
% cost 16 20,735,865 11,043,710
IR 2 o 1 < B Amounts shown in the statement of financial position 112,447,111 150,067,926
Ji Gt 40 R At = 181 114 4 B Amounts with an original maturity of beyond three
months (63,484,033) (98,751,831)
Bla KB &S EWIIB(E%M  Impairment allowance provided for components of
cash and cash equivalents 616 1,887
BB Ut 3R R Bl M B A Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of cash
S EY flows 48,963,694 51,317,982

13281 131 B B 15 3 9 B 5356 40 -

The notes on pages 32 to 131 form part of these financial statements.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited (the “Bank”)
is previously known as Seng Heng Bank Limited (“SHB”) which has
been operating as a licensed bank in Macau since 1972. On 28 January
2008, 79.93% of the share capital of SHB was acquired by Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China Limited (“ICBC”) and since then, ICBC has
become the BanK’s ultimate holding company. ICBC further increased its
shareholding of the Bank during the years of 2009, 2010 and 2015. As at
31 December 2023, ICBC maintained 89.33% (31 December 2022: 89.33%)
shareholding of the Bank.

The Bank has 19 branches, 3 subsidiaries and RMB Private Equity Fund.
The principal activities of the Bank and its subsidiaries (the “Group”)are
the provision of banking, financial and related services in Macau. The
Bank’s registered office is 18th Floor, ICBC Tower, Macau Landmark, 555
Avenida da Amizade, Macau.

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Statement of compliance

The consolidated and the Bank’s financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with the requirements as set out in Law No. 13/2023 and
the Macau Financial Reporting Standards issued under Administrative
Regulation No. 44/2020 of the Macau Special Administrative Region.
These consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost basis, except for the financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”), derivative financial instruments,
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(“FVTPL”), precious metal receivables and payables which have been
measured at fair value.

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to
make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application
of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and
expenses on a year-to-date basis. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The consolidated and the Bank’s financial statements are presented in
Macau Patacas(“MOP”),which is the functional currency of the Bank, and
are rounded to the nearest thousand (MOP’000) except when otherwise
indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements
of the Bank and the Group for the year ended 31 December 2023. The
financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting
period as the Bank, using consistent accounting policies. The results of
subsidiaries are consolidated from the date of acquisition, being the date
on which the Group obtains control, and continue to be consolidated until
the date that such control ceases. All intra-group balances, transactions,
unrealised gains and losses resulting from intra-group transactions and
dividends are eliminated in full on consolidation.
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2.2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

(a)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group
controls an entity when it has power over the investee, is exposed,
or has rights to variable returns from its involvement with the
entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the entity. When assessing whether the Group has power,
only substantive rights (held by the Group and other parties) are
considered.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Bank’s profit or
loss to the extent of dividends received and receivable. The Bank’s
interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment losses
unless they are held for sale.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than financial
assets), the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s
recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s value in use and
its fair value less costs to sell, and is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets, in which
case the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating
unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of
an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the profit or loss in the
period in which it arises in those expense categories consistent with
the function of the impaired asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as
to whether there is an indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If
such an indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A
previously recognised impairment loss of an asset is reversed only
if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount of that asset, but not to an amount higher than
the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any
depreciation/amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such an impairment loss is
credited to the profit or loss in the period in which it arises.
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2.2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

(c)

Related parties

(1) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is

related to the Group if that person:

@

(i)

(iii)

has control or joint control over the Group;
has significant influence over the Group; or

is a member of the key management personnel of the
Group or the Group’s parent.

(2)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the following

conditions applies:

@

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

The entity and the Group are members of the same
group (which means that each parent, subsidiary and
fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other
entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of
a group of which the other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (1).

A person identified in (1)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a
part, provides key management personnel services to
the Group or to the Group’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members

who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person
in their dealings with the entity.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(d)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and
any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working
condition and location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment
have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is
normally charged to the profit or loss in the period in which it is
incurred. In situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied,
the expenditure for a major inspection is capitalised in the carrying
amount of the asset as a replacement. Where significant parts of
a property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at
intervals, the Group recognises such parts as individual assets with
specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis to write off the
cost of each item of property, plant and equipment to its residual
value over its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used
for this purpose are as follows:

Leasehold land under finance leases  Over the shorter of the lease
and buildings term and 50 years
Furniture and fixtures 1 to 10 years

Motor vehicles and equipment 4 to 10 years

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a
reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation method
are reviewed, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted
for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment including any significant
part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any
gain or loss on disposal or retirement of the asset is determined
as the difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the relevant asset and is recognised in profit or loss.
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2.2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(e)

()

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings held to
earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, rather than
for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes, or for sale in the ordinary course of
business. The Group adopts the cost method for its investment
properties in which the properties are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. Depreciation
is calculated on a straight-line basis to write off the cost of each
investment property to its residual value over its estimated useful
life. The principal annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Land and Buildings 50 years

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment
property are recognised in the profit or loss in the period of the
retirement or disposal.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal title, are
accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a finance
lease, the cost of the leased asset is capitalised at the present value
of the minimum lease payments and recorded together with the
obligation, to reflect the purchase and financing. Assets held under
capitalised finance leases, including prepaid land lease payments
under finance leases, are included in property, plant and equipment,
and depreciated over the shorter of the lease terms and the
estimated useful lives of the assets. The finance costs of such leases
are charged to the profit or loss so as to provide a constant periodic
rate of charge over the lease terms.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of
assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases.
Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group under
operating leases are included in non-current assets, and rentals
receivable under the operating leases are credited to the profit
or loss on the straight-line basis over the lease terms. Where the
Group is the lessee, rentals payable under operating leases net of
any incentives received from the lessor are charged to the profit or
loss on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
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2.2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(g)

Investments and other financial assets

(i)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets

Financial assets are measured initially at fair value. All
regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases
or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the period generally established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets that are held within a business model whose
objective is to collect contractual cash flows, and that have
contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding, are measured at amortised
cost.

After initial measurement, such assets are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method less any allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium
on acquisition and includes fees or costs that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate. For financial instruments
other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial
assets, interest income is calculated by applying the effective
interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset,
except for financial assets that have subsequently become
credit-impaired; For financial assets that have subsequently
become credit-impaired, interest income is recognised by
applying the effective interest rate to the amortised cost
of the financial asset from the next reporting period. If
the credit risk on the credit-impaired financial instrument
improves so that the financial asset is no longer credit-
impaired, interest income is recognised by applying the
effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of the
financial asset from the beginning of the reporting period
following the determination that the asset is no longer credit-
impaired. The effective interest rate amortisation is included
in interest income in the profit or loss.
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2.2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(g)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)

(i)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets

(continued)

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income

Financial assets that are held within a business model
whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual
cash flows and selling and the contractual terms give rise
on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding
are measured at FVOCL

Subsequent changes in the carrying amounts for debt
securities classified as at FVOCI as a result of interest
income calculated using the effective interest method, and
foreign exchange gains and losses, are recognised in profit or
loss. All other changes in the carrying amount of these debt
securities are recognised in OCI and accumulated under
the heading of investment revaluation reserve. Impairment
allowance are recognised in profit or loss with corresponding
adjustment to OCI without reducing the carrying amounts
of these debt securities. The impairment amounts that are
recognised in profit or loss are the same as the amounts that
would have been recognised in profit or loss if these debt
securities had been measured at amortised cost. When these
debt securities are derecognised, the cumulative gains or
losses previously recognised in other comprehensive income
are reclassified to profit or loss.
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2.2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(g)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)

(i)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets

(continued)

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income (continued)

At the date of initial recognition, the Group may make an
irrevocable election (on an instrument-by-instrument basis)
to designate investments in equity instruments as at FVOCI.

Investments in equity instruments at FVOCI are initially
measured at fair value plus transaction costs. Subsequently,
they are measured at fair value with gains and losses
arising from changes in fair value recognised in OCI and
accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve; and are
not subject to impairment assessment. The cumulative gain
or loss will not be reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of
the equity investments, and will be transferred to retained
profits.

Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are
recognised in profit or loss when the Group’ right to receive
the dividends is established in accordance with IFRS 9,
unless the dividends clearly represent a recovery of part of
the cost of the investment. Dividends are included in the “other
operating income” line item in profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include all
financial assets that are neither financial assets at amortised

cost nor financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income.
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2.2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(g)

(h)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)

(i)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets

(continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Financial assets are classified as held for trading if they
are acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term.
Derivatives, including separated embedded derivatives, are
also classified as held for trading unless they are designated
as effective hedging instruments. The Group may irrevocably
designated a financial asset that are required to be measured
at the amortised cost or FVOCI as measured at FVTPL if
doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting
mismatch.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
carried in the consolidated statement of financial position
at fair value with changes in fair value presented as other
operating income in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss. These net fair value changes include interest earned on
these financial assets, and are recognised in accordance with
the accounting policies set out in note 2.2(t).

Derecognition and modification of financial assets

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or

part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognised when:

The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;
or

The Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a third
party under a “pass-through” arrangement; and either (a) the
Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards
of the asset, or (b) the Group has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
but has transferred control of the asset.
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2.2 EREHHHBORMEE (a0 2.2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
(h) AIEERAE R ERE E ) (h) Derecognition and modification of financial assets (continued)
F AL R 2 E (A7) Derecognition of financial assets (continued)
MRS | 2 PETRIR DR BT A =R ¢ (a) All the following three conditions are required to meet for “pass-
AR ) NI A0 85 1) o A% e 2 3 SO R R through” arrangement: (a) the Group has no obligation to pay
FE 7S 42 AR D R O e A I A SRR T K amounts to the eventual recipients unless it collects equivalent
TE 5 (b)BR T AE B 1) B 8 15 52 3 S0 A B & T amounts from the original asset; (b) the Group is prohibited by the
) FEH5 2 WSRO » TR G A e 328 IR A SR 1 terms of the transfer contract from selling or pledging the original
HAE R R IR E & 5 (AL F A FE55E L asset other than as security to the eventual recipients for the
HACR R ZE WA R ST - A5 obligation to pay them cash flows; (c) the Group has an obligation
A EHARHIE - to remit any cash flows it collects on behalf of the eventual

recipients without material delay.

A [ RS R I < U RE A When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
ELRT 7 & RS 2 PR > (ST 4 el S e R Y from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it
B 2R o R B B R o N 4 R evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risk and rewards
ZVERIRE > F 5 TE 45 Rl 2 e A 4R [ AR A0 of ownership of the asset. When it has neither transferred nor
ATFRE T LATERR o £ G UL T > AL E IR retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor
Tl GR AR B 6T o WS 1) 7 E A A B & transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognised to the extent
o FL L A 2 [ i (R B R S SR AT AR o o of the Group’s continuing involvement in the asset. In that case, the

Group also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset
and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the
rights and obligations that the Group has retained.

A #% 1k B R DA SRR AR T 1) 4 Tl On derecognition of a financial asset measured at amortised cost,
#% T EE Y R T 16 B i R T MR AR 2 2 the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of
B RIS T o the consideration received and receivable is recognised in profit or
loss.

T #¢ E e RR A AR B AE ) b R RR IRF R R LAY On derecognition of an investment in equity instrument which the
EE R HE SR A H A Sl n Group has elected on initial recognition to measure at FVOCI, the
WEfs T HBE R > Z A E a2 cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the investments
FH R A s R R A BRI A R A revaluation reserve is not reclassified to profit or loss, but is
AU A transferred to retained profits.

o I S B Modification of financial assets

FEFCSEAE P > 248 [ & 15 e ol 5 ol A modification of a financial asset occurs if the contractual cash
il B AT - flows are renegotiated or otherwise modified.

A 42 [ & AR T A A R = T R A L (46 E When the contractual terms of a financial asset are modified, the
PEER) FEAGE S 1) & R GRS 8 A T Group assesses whether the revised terms result in a substantial
FRESL o i MR I 2 2 ol > ANSE modification from original terms taking into account all relevant
PR Fy > AT TE T BB i i i BB A (f2 facts and circumstances including qualitative factors. If qualitative
1 BR 2 5 B 2 R NI R R R % 4 B assessment is not conclusive, the Group considers the terms are
B A AT 8 AF 22 T ) B i <6 Rl R B B 4 U substantially different if the discounted present value of the cash
1) 47 B B B A AR 1 22 L > HIMRGR AR AE & flows under the new terms, including any fees paid net of any fees
REHE - received, and discounted using the original effective interest rate, is

beyond a threshold different from the discounted present value of
the remaining cash flows of the original financial asset.
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2.2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(h)

@)

Derecognition and modification of financial assets (continued)
Modification of financial assets (continued)

For non-substantial modifications of financial assets that do
not result in derecognition, the carrying amount of the relevant
financial assets will be calculated at the present value of the
modified contractual cash flows discounted at the financial assets’
original effective interest rate. Transaction costs or fees incurred
are adjusted to the carrying amount of the modified financial assets
and are amortised over the remaining term. Any adjustment to the
carrying amount of the financial asset is recognised in profit or loss
at the date of modification.

Impairment of financial assets
Measurement of ECL

The Group recognises impairment allowances for expected credit
loss (“ECL’) model under the Bank’s current accounting policy on
the following financial instruments:

- Cash and balances with banks and other financial
institutions;

- Deposits with monetary authority;

- Placements with other banks;

- Loans and advances;

- Debt securities classified as financial assets at FVOCI;

- Receivables and other assets ;

- Financial assets at amortised cost
= Financial guarantee contracts; and
- Loan commitments.

Equity instruments classified as financial assets at FVOCI, derivative
financial instruments and financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, are not subject to the ECL assessment.

ECL is a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses under
different economic scenarios. ECL is measured as:

Exposure at Default x Probability of Default x Loss Given Default

Generally, the ECL is the difference between all contractual cash
flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract and
the cash flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted at the
effective interest rate determined at initial recognition.
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2.2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

(i)  Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Measurement of ECL (continued)

The Group measures impairment allowances for 12-month or
lifetime ECL using a 3-stage approach as follows:

RSP

Impairment Loss

128 TG B2
12-month ECL

e AR A U TE (S AR
Lifetime ECL

AW A A E G AR R
Lifetime ECL

AR AR U TE A Rk
Lifetime ECL

In both years, the Group complies with AMCM requirement to
maintain regulatory reserve in excess of the Group’s impairment
allowance for loans and advances. When the minimum provision
under the relevant AMCM rules is higher than the impairment
allowance made under the Group’s accounting policy which is
in accordance with IFRS 9, the Group transfers the additionally
required amount from retained profits to regulatory reserves.

12-month ECL are the portion of ECL that result from default
events on a financial instrument that are possible within the 12
months after the reporting date. Life-time ECL is the ECL that
result from all possible default events over the expected life of the
financial instrument.

The Group recognises a loss allowance equal to 12-month ECL
unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk of the
financial instrument since initial recognition, in which case the loss
allowance is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL.

A discount factor considering the effective interest rate is used to
account for the time value of money in the ECL model.

The Group considers both quantitative and qualitative information
that is reasonable and supportable, including historical experience
and forward-looking information that is available without undue
cost or effort.
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2.2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

@)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk of a financial instrument
(including a loan commitment) has increased significantly since
initial recognition, the Group compares the risk of default occurring
on the financial instrument assessed at the reporting date with that
assessed at the date of initial recognition. The Group considers the
following criteria in assess the significant increase in credit risk.

Notch difference analysis of internal or external rating
change;

- Days past due (“DPD”) of 30 days (60 DPD for credit card
portfolio*);

- Loan classification of Special Mention loan portfolio; or

- Stage consistency within the group for the borrower loan
grading (for non-retail portfolio only).

* For credit card portfolio, 30 days presumption for increase in credit
risk was rebutted based on the Group’s consideration on its historical

hit rate results as compare with the market practice.

For loan commitments and financial guarantee, the date of initial
recognition for the purpose of assessing ECL is considered to be the
date that the Group becomes a party to the irrevocable commitment.
In assessing whether there has been a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition of a loan commitment and financial
guarantee, the Group considers changes in the risk of default
occurring on the loan to which the loan commitment and financial
guarantee relates.

Default

Financial instruments with any of the following characteristics will
be classified as stage 3:

- DPD of 90 days;

- Loan classification of Substandard, Doubtful and Loss
portfolio; or

- Exposures in the non-performing loan list including cross
default situation.

Depending on the nature of the financial instruments, the
assessment of a significant increase in credit risk and credit-
impaired is performed on either an individual basis or a collective
basis. When the assessment is performed on a collective basis,
the financial instruments are grouped based on shared credit risk
characteristics, such as past due status and credit risk ratings.
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2.2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

@)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Default (continued)

ECL is re-measured at each reporting date to reflect changes in
the financial instrument’s credit risk since initial recognition. Any
change in the ECL amount is recognised as a charge or reversal of
impairment in profit or loss. The Group recognises an impairment
loss reversal for all financial instruments with a corresponding
adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowance
account, except for financial assets at FVOCI, for which the loss
allowance is recognised in profit or loss without adjustment to their
carrying amount at fair value.

Presentation of allowance for ECL in the consolidated and the Bank’s
statements of financial position

Loss allowances for ECL is presented in the statement of financial
position as follows:

- financial assets except for those measured at FVOCI: as a
deduction from the gross carrying amount;

- loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts:
generally, as a provision;

- financial assets at FVOCI: no loss allowance is recognised in
the statement of financial position as the carrying amount of
these assets is their fair value. However, the loss allowance is
disclosed separately and is recognised in the profit or loss.

Write-off

Financial assets are written off with related impairment allowances
(either partially or in full) when there is no realistic prospect of
recovery. This is the case when the Group determines that the
borrower does not have assets or sources of income that could
generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to
the write-off. Financial assets written off may still be subject to
enforcement activities under the Group’s recovery procedures,
taking into account legal advice where appropriate. A write-off
constitutes a derecognition event. Any subsequent recoveries are
recognised in profit or loss.
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22 HEAGFBORBEE @) 2.2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
G) WMHEREGEL (j)  Financial guarantee contracts
U5 DR bR A 40 9 DR S N B O R 4 A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer
MRAEHS T B B AR Ry > EORBEAT ) to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it
SRR AR S FN A - incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due

in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

TS IR R 4 PR BR R 2 0 0 R 2 LA For financial guarantee contracts, they are initially recognised as
NAREEFRENSR AR HERE T4 financial liabilities at fair value on the date the guarantee was given
FE W A R UE (1) e PR R B S R A HE ) and subsequently measured at the higher of (i) the amount of the
EEONE [ BA % T 5. | it RO B I8 45 > )W 4R loss allowance determined in accordance with IFRS 9 “Financial
Tl 50 B 4 % B I S T B AR VR M RR A R R Instruments” and (ii) the amount initially recognised less, where
A7 A B TR B o appropriate, accumulated amortisation recognised over the life of

the guarantee on a straight-line basis.

k) ZmhffE (k)  Financial liabilities
(i) I HERR R Gl & (i) Initial recognition and measurement

4l {6 B BRI SR A DAY Financial liabilities are classified as financial liabilities at
OB B EE B E S B A R Y 5 Rl fair value through profit or loss or at amortised cost using
A AR R A R 2 A the effective interest method, as appropriate. The Group
P8 G LI A2 o A% 5 18 A 400 4 WE 3R determines the classification of its financial liabilities at
Iy it 2 BB 0 o initial recognition.

4 Tl B 7 A7) 6 e R IR DA 4 oA (L All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value
7R BAG IR B LA AU E E RN R B adjusted for transaction costs in case of financial liabilities
SEEFE AR 4R 0 B Rl A 6T > a8 S not measured at FVTPL.

S T R U i R A

A 55 1) < 1 B 604 SR AT A0 LA <5 The Groupss financial liabilities include deposits from banks
WM BEA# i am T - and other financial institutions, deposits from customers,
BEAT OB 8 S5 P AE KR8 S LA A (E derivative financial liabilities, debts and certificates of deposit
o ELH SR ) AT A A0 B L issued and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss.
(i)  EAA (ii)  Subsequent measurement
Bl B AR DLUR 0 BUR S R The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends

on their classification as follows:

LA A 7 4 H 2 B 7 A 6 7 1Y Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
DL B E s BB 5 AR 1 Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
S Bl B AR A 4 28 ) 4 LB AT 4 includes financial liabilities held for trading and other
DL B E s B S B Eh AR 1 financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or
FoAb <5 & i o loss.
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2.2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(k)

o

Financial liabilities (continued)

(ii)

Subsequent measurement (continued)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they
are acquired for the purpose of selling in the near term.
This category includes derivative financial instruments
entered into by the Group that are not designated as hedging
instruments in hedge relationships. Separated embedded
derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they
are designated as effective hedging instruments. Gains or
losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the
profit or loss. The net fair value gain or loss recognised in
the profit or loss includes any interest charged on these
financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities designated at FVTPL are stated at fair
value, with any gains or losses arising on changes in fair
value recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss
recognised in profit or loss includes any interest paid.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

The Group’s financial liabilities at amortised cost include
deposits from banks and other financial institutions, deposits
from customers, debts and certificates of deposit issued and
other financial liabilities.

After initial recognition, financial liabilities at amortised
cost are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using
the effective interest rate method. Gains and losses are
recognised in the profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognised. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and include
fees or costs that are an integral part of the effective interest
rate. The effective interest rate amortisation is included in
interest expenses in the profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligations under the
liability are discharged, cancelled, or has expired.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from
the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of

an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or

modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability

and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference between the

respective carrying amounts is recognised in the profit or loss.
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2.2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(m)

(n)

(0)

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are traded in active
markets is determined with reference to quoted market prices or
dealer price quotations, without any deduction for transaction costs.
For financial instruments where there is no active market, the fair
value is determined using appropriate valuation techniques. Such
techniques include using recent arm’s length market transactions,
reference to the current market value of another instrument which
is substantially the same, a discounted cash flow analysis, and other
valuation models.

Derivative financial instruments
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Group enters derivative financial instruments, such as currency
swaps, forward currency contracts and interest rate swaps based
on customer demands, or to hedge its foreign currency risk and
interest rate risk, respectively. Such derivative financial instruments
are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured
at fair value. Derivatives are carried as assets when the fair value is
positive and as liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of derivatives
are taken directly to the profit or loss, except where the derivatives
are qualified for hedge accounting (note 2.2(0)), in which case
recognition of any resultant gain or loss depends on the nature of
the item being hedged.

The fair value of forward currency contracts is calculated by
reference to current forward exchange rates for contracts with
similar maturity profiles. The fair value of interest rate swap
contracts is determined using a discount cash flow analysis by
taking the present value of the expected cash flows discounted at
appropriate discount rates reflecting fair value.

Hedge accounting

The Group designates certain derivatives as hedging instruments
in qualifying hedging relationships. On initial designation of the
hedge, the Group formally documents the relationship between
the hedging instruments and hedged items, including the risk
management objective and strategy in undertaking the hedge.
Furthermore, at the inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis,
the Group documents whether the hedging instrument is highly
effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of the
hedged item attributable to the hedged risk.
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2.2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(o)

Hedge accounting (continued)

For hedge effectiveness assessment, the Group considers whether
the hedging instrument is effective in offsetting changes in fair
values or cash flows of the hedged item attributable to the hedged
risk, which is when the hedging relationships meet all of the
following hedge effectiveness requirements:

- there is an economic relationship between the hedged item
and the hedging instrument;

- the effect of credit risk does not dominate the value changes
that result from that economic relationship; and

- the hedge ratio of the hedging relationship is the same as
that resulting from the quantity of the hedged item that
the Group actually hedges and the quantity of the hedging
instrument that the entity actually uses to hedge that
quantity of hedged item.

Cash flow hedges

When a derivative is designated as the hedging instrument
as hedging instruments to hedge the variability in cash flows
attributable to a particular risk associated with a recognised asset
or liability or highly probable forecast transaction that could affect
profit or loss, the effective portion of changes in the fair value of
the derivative is recognised and presented in the cash flow hedge
reserve within equity. Any ineffective portion of changes in the
fair value of the derivative is recognised immediately in profit
or loss. The amount accumulated in the cash flow hedge reserve
is reclassified from cash flow hedge reserve to profit or loss as a
reclassification adjustment in the same period as the hedged cash
flows affect profit or loss.

If the hedging derivative expires or is sold, terminated or exercised,
or the hedge no longer meets the criteria for cash flow hedge
accounting, or the hedge designation is revoked, then hedge
accounting is discontinued prospectively.

Fair value hedges

When a derivative is designated as the hedging instrument in a
hedge of the change in fair value of a recognised asset or liability
or a firm commitment that could affect profit or loss, changes in
the fair value of the derivative are recognised immediately in profit
or loss. The change in fair value of the hedged item attributable to
the hedged risk is recognised in profit or loss. If the hedged item
would otherwise be measured at cost or amortised cost, then its
carrying amount is adjusted accordingly. Any adjustment up to the
point of discontinuation to a hedged item for which the effective
interest method is used is amortised to profit or loss as part of the
recalculated effective interest rate of the item over its remaining life.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(o)

(p)

(@)

(r)

Hedge accounting (continued)
Fair value hedges (continued)

If the hedging derivative expires or is sold, terminated or exercised,
or the hedge no longer meets the criteria for fair value hedge
accounting, or the hedge designation is revoked, then hedge
accounting is discontinued prospectively.

On hedge discontinuation, any hedging adjustment made previously
to a hedged financial instrument for which the effective interest
method is used is amortised to profit or loss by adjusting the
effective interest rate of the hedged item from the date on which
amortisation begins. If the hedged item is derecognised, then the
adjustment is recognised immediately in profit or loss when the
item is derecognised.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated and the Bank’s statements of
cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
demand deposits, and short term highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash, are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of
generally within three months when acquired.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is probable
that a future outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the
consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of
the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using
the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying
amount is the present value of those cash flows (where the effect of
the time value of money is material).

Contingent liability

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the Group’s control, or a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised either because an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation but is not probable or the amount of
obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.
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2.2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(r)

Contingent liability (continued)

A contingent liability is not recognised as a provision but is
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. When a change in
the probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it
will then be recognised as a provision.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is
recognised in the profit or loss except to the extent that they relate
to items recognised directly in equity, in which case the relevant
amounts are recognised directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior years are
measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to
the taxation authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period, taking into consideration interpretations and practices
prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and their tax bases.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

- when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial
recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the
time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit
nor taxable profit or loss; and

- in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries, when the timing of the reversal
of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, the carried forward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which
the deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused
tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

- when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(s)

(®

Income tax (continued)

- in respect of deductible temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, deferred tax assets are
only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the
temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future
and taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred
tax assets are reassessed at the end of each reporting period and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the
liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally
enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.

Revenue recognition
(i) Revenue recognition

The Group adopts five step process for recognising revenue
from contracts with customers

Identify the contract with the customer
Identify the performance obligations in the contract
Determine the transaction price

= 8 B =

Allocate the transaction price to the performance
obligations in the contract

5. Recognise revenue when, or as, the entity satisfies a
performance obligation

The Group recognises revenue when (or as) a performance
obligation is satisfied, i.e. when “control” of the services
underlying the particular performance obligation is
transferred to the customer.

A performance obligation represents a service that is distinct
or a series of distinct services that are substantially the same.
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2.2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(®

Revenue recognition (continued)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Revenue recognition (continued)

Control is transferred over time and revenue is recognised
over time by reference to the progress towards complete
satisfaction of the relevant performance obligation if one of
the following criteria is met:

- the customer simultaneously receives and consumes
the benefits provided by the Groups performance as
the Group performs;

- the Group’s performance creates or enhances an asset
that the customer controls as the Group performs; or

- the Group’s performance does not create an asset
with an alternative use to the Group and the Group
has an enforceable right to payment for performance
completed to date.

Otherwise, revenue is recognised at a point in time when the
customer obtains control of the distinct good or service.

Interest income and expense

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest
method for financial assets measured subsequently
at amortised cost and debt instruments/receivables
subsequently measured at FVOCI. Interest income is
calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross
carrying amount of a financial asset, except for financial
assets that have subsequently become credit-impaired.
For financial assets that have subsequently become credit-
impaired, interest income is recognised by applying the
effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the financial
asset from the next reporting period. If the credit risk on the
credit-impaired financial instrument improves so that the
financial asset is no longer credit-impaired, interest income is
recognised by applying the effective interest rate to the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset from the beginning
of the reporting period following the determination that the
asset is no longer credit-impaired.

Fee and commission income
Income from service is recognised when the Group fulfils its

performance obligation, either over time or at a point in time
on a basis when a customer obtains control of the service.
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22 FREEBORBEE @) 2.2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
(t) W ABYHER (40 (t)  Revenue recognition (continued)
(iii) FPHERIEWA (4#) (iii)  Fee and commission income (continued)

BB T M B > S Fee and commission income from loans and advances are
[ SR 4 13 AR A5 9 U ] - DA [ R snT either recognised over time at a fixed or variable price on
SEARARAE — By ] R Al s o 7 58 AR a systematic basis over the life of the agreement when the
FH 5 B L B R R B TR 5 B contract requires services to be provided over time, or
R o 288 A R EL Al AR HR D 45 FE R 1 F recognised at a point in time when the related performance
XA > 75 AL B 5T B 49 obligation has been fulfilled; fee and commission income
FE5 IR BEATHERE 5 5 R EH A from security, insurance, other agency and trustee services
ER RSN &R B C R H B BT E fees are recognised as revenue at a point in time when the
) FEH5 R AT AR 5 A T A 2 S securities or insurance brokerage, other agency and trustee
B > TEARIE A [F) 2R £ 430 IR 7S 19 services are rendered and the performance obligations are
M > DA g Bl AT S5 AE A% A — By R A satisfied; credit card fees are recognised at a point in time
Tl w8 > o AE T2 WA B IROBS T8 4 3675 1Y when card issuance or consumption services completed
FRF B AT WERD and the performance obligations are satisfied; fee and

commission income from others are either recognised over
time at a fixed or variable price on a systematic basis over
the life of the agreement when the contract requires services
to be provided over time, or recognised at a point in time
when the related services are rendered and the performance
obligations are satisfied.

(iv)  BRFIBA (iv)  Dividend income
JIBe ST AT A 5 T A R A T T U T e Dividend income is recognised when the Group’s right to
o receive the payment is established.

v) HEHA (v)  Rental income
L 4 S A L 2 IR i LG B TR Rental income is recognised over time on a time proportion

basis over the lease terms.

i) FRXZRA (vi)  Net trading income
T 32 S N 2 78188 58 ) % ) i 45 31 19 Results arising from trading activities include all gains and
BN R AR o T % 55 B A S AR R TR losses from changes in fair value, including related interest
ERASIREEEGIE TN &k A 8- income or expense and dividend incomes for financial assets
A 15 A 22 5 1 2B 7 A= 1 A8 BE RS and financial liabilities held for trading, except for those
W A S T I B B o A AR B A designated in cash flow hedging relationships.
i 2 BRAR A A 2 R AP
(wy HImAH (u) Employee benefits
A By B LT 8 4 1 A FOR AR The Group operates a defined contribution retirement benefits
FIGEH > 6045 B SR B i 7 B T o fHEaKER scheme for all of its employees, including key management
PLZ ez sr 8 B T 3R A FH e — Eﬁé} personnel. Contributions are made based on a percentage of the
FORERE > AR5 T 0 118 5 5 8 R A Sk T R participating employees’ basic salaries and are charged to the profit
FEETAEZINE or loss as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the
scheme.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

W)

(W)

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Macau Patacas (“MOP”),
which is the Bank’s functional and presentation currency. Each
entity in the Group determines its own functional currency
and items included in the financial statements of each entity
are measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency
transactions recorded by the entities in the Group are initially
recorded using their respective functional currency rates ruling
at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional
currency rates of exchange ruling at the end of the reporting period.
All differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary
items are taken to the profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured at historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated. Non-monetary items measured at
fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the date when the fair value was determined. The gain or
loss arising on translation of a non-monetary item measured at fair
value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on
change in fair value of the non-monetary item.

The functional currencies of one overseas subsidiary and one
overseas representative office are currencies other than the MOP. As
at the end of the reporting period, the assets and liabilities of these
entities are translated into the presentation currency of the Bank at
the exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period and
their profit or loss are translated into MOP at the average exchange
rates for the period.

The resulting exchange differences are accumulated in the foreign
exchange reserve. On disposal of a foreign operation, the amount
recognised in the foreign exchange reserve relating to that particular
foreign operation is recognised in the profit or loss.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the
cash flows of overseas entities are translated into MOP at the
exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently
recurring cash flows of overseas entities which arise throughout the
period are translated into MOP at the average exchange rates for the
period.

Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Group: (a) that
engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues
and incur expenses (including revenues and expenses relating to
transactions with other components of the same entity), (b) whose
operating results are regularly reviewed by the senior management
to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment
and assess its performance, and (c) for which discrete financial
information is available.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates
and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Impairment of financial assets

The measurement of the ECL allowance for financial assets measured
at amortised cost and FVOCI and with exposure arising from loan
commitments and financial guarantee contracts is an area that requires the
use of complex models and significant assumptions about future economic
conditions and credit behavior (the likelihood of customers defaulting
and the resulting losses). Refer to note 2.2(i) for ECL policy and note 4.3
credit risk for the explanation of the inputs, assumptions and estimation
techniques used in measuring ECL.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The risks associated with the financial instruments include liquidity risk,
credit risk, market risk (foreign currency risk, interest rate risk and other
price risk). The management of the Group manages and monitors these
exposures to ensure appropriate measures are implemented in a timely and
effective manner.
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4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

41 WMBESE 4.1 Liquidity tables
TARFEAL T A S R AR R R A A The following tables detail the Group’s remaining contractual
FHH - maturity for its assets and liabilities.
(4518 B 3 0) (Equivalent in MOP million)
L] The Group
20234E12H31H
31 December 2023
IR
ok}
Wy AR 13A 3-12iA 5% 5D E MANE At
Repayable Undated/
on Up to 1-3 3-12 Over overdue
demand one month months months  1-5 years 5years > 1 month Total
R Assets
Bl MATRZEREE  Cash and balances with
5 B A 1) A7 banks and other financial
institutions 12,214 - - - - - - 12,214
7B W 3RO Deposits with monetary
authority = = = = = - 4,397 4,397
Pl 3 Placements with other banks - 29,370 30,064 16,041 = = = 75,475
e 0N Loans and advances 2,580 5,549 4362 14,435 66,522 72,592 9,886 175,926
PIAREER 2R Financial assets at FVOCI
B FAHAME A
WL Y A S - 920 3,001 3,567 21,225 2,617 26 31,356
DI ARG = A4 @l Financial assets at amortised
HE cost - 7,836 12,173 24,480 22,126 - - 66,615
it &R g E Derivative financial assets - 250 662 189 353 = = 1,454
oAt Other assets 1,032 449 641 407 = - 453 2,982
MR Total assets 15,826 44,374 50,903 59,119 110,226 75,209 14,762 370,419
=N Liabilities
&F N Deposits from customers 40,605 71,011 66,743 64,113 1,137 - - 243,609
SRATR E K H A& MBE  Deposits from banks and
R A7 K other financial institutions 415 35,545 13,091 6,778 - - - 55,829
A 4 AR Derivative financial liabilities - 66 604 221 351 = = 1,242
BT R S Debts issued - - - 6,277 3,388 8,248 - 17,913
BT Certificates of deposit issued = 7,654 8,479 - - - - 16,133
HA & ff Other liabilities 1,438 1,145 978 1,112 91 = 79 4,843
AR Total liabilities 42,458 115421 89,895 78,501 4,967 8,248 79 339,569
1t B 1 e 1 Net liquidity gap (26,632) (71,047) (38,992) (19,382) 105,259 66,961 14,683 30,850
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4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

41 REE B ) 4.1 Liquidity tables (continued)
(15 E M T) (Equivalent in MOP million)
M (4H) The Group (continued)
20224F12H31H (Fik)
31 December 2022 (Restated)
JEMIR,
gl
M vEAR 1-3EA 3-12fA 15 SFERE AL st
Repayable Undated/
on Up to 1-3 3-12 Over overdue
demand one month months months 1-5 years 5years > 1 month Total
<93 Assets
B4~ AT ZEKILE  Cash and balances with
4 R RE Y A7 3K banks and other financial
institutions 15,680 2,411 - 7,228 - - - 25,319
s W R 3R OE Deposits with monetary
authority - - - - - - 9,355 9,355
EGIE S Placements with other banks - 22,494 42,204 37,472 2,216 112 = 104,498
B HGR Loans and advances 1,381 8,408 8,019 24,109 79,779 88,994 2,433 213,123
A R EERE B Financial assets at fair value
ST AR i A9 5 through profit or loss
B 325 S S - S = = 325
PIA R fEER 2 I Financial assets at FVOCI
B FAHAMEE A
W £ () 4 Pl - - 1,339 3,299 25,814 1,331 22 31,805
DI ER ARG A4l Financial assets at amortised
1293 cost - 13,443 7,182 28,039 21,473 - - 70,137
iR E R Derivative financial assets - 156 304 108 538 - - 1,106
Hopl & 7 Other assets 2,985 136 332 712 527 8 382 5,082
ML Total assets 20,371 47,048 59,380 100,967 130,347 90,445 12,192 460,750
£ Liabilities
EF R Deposits from customers 52,306 84,651 60,694 48,847 1,798 = - 248296
SRAT 7] 3 o Fo A Deposits from banks and
PR 77 3K other financial institutions 6,203 35,269 46,990 6,211 3,723 = S 98,396
fiiH 4w B fE Derivative financial liabilities - 75 122 106 535 - - 838
BT 5 5 Debts issued = = = = 6,291 7,630 600 14,521
BATAR Certificates of deposit issued = 11,444 43,687 8,280 S = = 63,411
A R fEER = Financial liabilities at fair
FHEFABENZ value through profit or
A loss - - 325 - = = = 325
HoAt £ 5 Other liabilities 1,609 815 738 440 161 5 523 4,291
FES=RE Total liabilities 60,118 132,254 152,556 63,884 12,508 7,635 1,123 430,078
B S R Net liquidity gap (39,747) (85,206) (93,176) 37,083 117,839 82,810 11,069 30,672
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INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

4. bR b B o) 4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.1 ﬁf@jﬁﬁi&(?ﬁ) Liquidity tables (continued)
({5 B H#H M oT) (Equivalent in MOP million)
i TRy The Bank
20234 12H31H
31 December 2023
3]
g ]
M vEARm 13A 3-12f8A 1-546  SEDE 1AM E At
Repayable Undated/
on Up to 1-3 3-12 Over overdue
demand one month months months  1-5 years 5years > 1 month Total
93 Assets
B4 TR ERH Y Cash and balances with
4 R Y A7 3K banks and other financial
institutions 11,839 - - - - - - 11,839
T T B8 W Jey RO Deposits with monetary
authority - - - - - - 4,397 4,397
i GIES Placements with other banks = 29,370 30,064 16,041 = - = 75,475
BB K Loans and advances 2,580 5,549 4,362 14,435 66,522 72,592 9,886 175,926
PIA R fE E R = B Financial assets at fair value
ZEH AR SR through profit or loss
i - - - - - - 113 113
Mo fEERE B Financial assets at FVOCI
EEE AL AR
A 1 45 Rl = 920 3,001 3,489 21,217 2,617 27 31,271
DI AFHE A4 Financial assets at amortised
j=9:3 cost - 7,836 12,173 24,456 22,126 - - 66,591
A= 4 G Derivative financial assets - 250 662 189 353 = = 1,454
RR/AGIL: Interests in subsidiaries - - - - - - 80 80
Hph % Other assets 1,088 449 641 407 = = 404 2,989
Hg Total assets 15,507 44,374 50,903 59,017 110,218 75,209 14,907 370,135
£ 1 Liabilities
EF K Deposits from customers 40,672 71,076 66,743 64,113 1,138 - - 243742
AT I S S HAb Deposits from banks and
e A7 3K other financial institutions 415 35,545 13,091 6,778 = = = 55,829
fiit & a & Derivative financial liabilities - 66 604 221 351 = = 1,242
AT 5 Debts issued - = = 6,277 3,388 8,248 = 17,913
BT Certificates of deposit issued - 7,654 8,479 - = = = 16,133
HAib At Other liabilities 1,389 1,145 979 1,112 89 = 73 4,787
BAMK Total liabilities 42,476 115486 89,896 78,501 4,966 8,248 73 339,646
B B VR Net liquidity gap (26,969)  (71,112)  (38,993)  (19,484) 105,252 66,961 14,834 30,489
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4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

41 REE B ) 4.1 Liquidity tables (continued)
(15 E M T) (Equivalent in MOP million)
84T (4) The Bank (continued)
20224F12H31H (FEk)
31 December 2022 (Restated)
SEWIIR
M AR 1-3A 3128 A 154 sERE 1HME st
Repayable Undated/
on Up to 1-3 3-12 Over overdue
demand  one month months months  1-5 years 5years > 1 month Total
& Assets
B4 AT ZERHEE  Cash and balances with
4 B R 1) 17 2 banks and other financial
institutions 15,533 2,411 - 7,228 - - - 25,172
T T B8 W Jey 3RO Deposits with monetary
authority = = = = = = 9,355 9,355
S GES Placements with other banks - 22,494 42,204 37,472 2,216 112 - 104,498
T K Loans and advances 1,381 8,408 8,019 24,109 79,779 88,994 2,433 213,123
PIA B ER & AR Financial assets at fair value
SEHE AR 4 1 & through profit or loss
B 325 = = = = - - 325
DI A fEERHE B Financial assets at FVOCI
B FAHAME A
Wi 4 1 45 il = = 1,339 3,299 25,724 1,331 21 31,714
DIEERR ARG E M4 M Financial assets at amortised
B cost = 13,443 7,182 28,039 21,448 = = 70,112
e g Derivative financial assets = 156 304 108 538 = = 1,106
RR/AGIL: Interest in subsidiaries - - - - - - 80 80
Hoph Other assets 3,023 136 332 712 527 8 333 5,071
g e Total assets 20,262 47,048 59,380 100,967 130,232 90,445 12,222 460,556
£ Liabilities
&P Deposits from customers 52,471 84,659 60,706 48,854 1,798 = = 248,488
SRAT ] 3 B Fo A Deposits from banks and
R I £ 20 other financial institutions 6,203 35,269 46,990 6,211 3,723 = = 98,396
e &R A Derivative financial liabilities = 75 122 106 535 = = 838
BT S Debts issued = = = = 6,291 7,630 600 14,521
BAT A5 Certificates of deposit issued = 11,444 43,687 8,280 = = = 63,411
DI A fE E R B Financial liabilities at fair
AR Z value through profit or
SRAR loss = = 325 = = - - 325
HAith & & Other liabilities 1,548 815 738 440 161 5 515 4,222
4 1 Total liabilities 60,222 132,262 152,568 63,891 12,508 7,635 1,115 430,201
U Y P ke 1V Net liquidity gap (39,960) (85,214) (93,188) 37,076 117,724 82,810 11,107 30,355
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4. b b B (a0 4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.1 {lzlfﬁ ﬁ ﬁi‘% (%) 4.1 Liquidity tables (continued)
A A ] 4 T H R AE 4 B R & [ B A The tables below summarise the maturity profile of the Group’s
FEAH AT o it R I E A R R & financial instruments based on the contractual undiscounted cash
WA S MAL > HIL PR E W flows. The balances of some items in the tables below are different
b BRI B B BB IR D3R o A B from the balances on the statements of financial position as the
tables incorporate all cash flows relating to both principal and
interest.
(S (H B M 7o) (Equivalent in MOP million)
£ H The Group
2023412 31H
31 December 2023
AR 3-12f6 A 1-54¢ 540 1 A 101 bR st
More than  More than
3 months 1 year
Less than and up to and up to Over
3 months 12 months 5 years 5 years Undated Total
B A Deposits from customers 180,575 65,511 1,138 - - 247,224
ST ] S e H At 45 il Deposits from banks and other
TR Y A7 3K financial institutions 49,228 7,124 - = = 56,352
BT R 55 S Bk AT Debts and certificates of deposit
ks issued 16,449 6,566 3,323 8,306 = 34,644
HoAth £ 1 Other liabilities 2,129 1,112 2 - - 3,243
A Total liabilities 248,381 80,313 4,463 8,306 = 341,463
i M ER Derivatives cash flows
fir A 4 R T2 Derivative financial instruments
IR A - Settled on net basis:
- BRA - Total inflow 1 3 11 1 = 16
- R — Total outflow - - - - - -
fir A 4Rt TH Derivative financial instruments
DI A Settled on gross basis:
- BA - Total inflow 42,151 14,634 - - = 56,785
- B - Total outflow 41,966 14,571 = = = 56,537
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4. iR A P o) 4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
41 WHEESEGE) 4.1 Liquidity tables (continued)
(557 18 & #MP0) (Equivalent in MOP million)
i TRy The Bank
20234E12H31H
31 December 2023
3 H A 3-12f# H 1-54F 54D, B I 351 B gt
More than  More than
3 months 1 year
Less than and up to and up to Over
3 months 12 months 5 years 5 years Undated Total
B AF Deposits from customers 180,642 65,511 1,138 - - 247,291
RATF S HAb &Ml Deposits from banks and other
TR 114 77 K financial institutions 49,228 7,124 = = = 56,352
AT w8 I MO Debts and certificates of deposit
A7 % issued 16,449 6,566 3,323 8,306 = 34,644
HoAth B 1 Other liabilities 2,131 1,112 2 = = 3,245
A Total liabilities 248,450 80,313 4,463 8,306 = 341,532
ik MB &R Derivatives cash flows
A4 T H Derivative financial instruments
IR A - Settled on net basis:
- B - Total inflow 1 3 11 1 S 16
- KA - Total outflow - - - - - -

AT A 4 T B Derivative financial instruments

ISR ASE Settled on gross basis:
- MRA - Total inflow 42,151 14,634 = = = 56,785
- B - Total outflow 41,966 14,571 = = = 56,537
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4. iR A P o) 4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
41 WHEESEGE) 4.1 Liquidity tables (continued)
(15 E M T) (Equivalent in MOP million)
£ The Group
20224F12H31H
31 December 2022
3 A A 3-1218 A 1-54F 54 E S R st
More than More than
3 months 1 year
Less than and up to and up to Over
3 months 12 months 5 years 5 years Undated Total
P IFK Deposits from customers 198,571 49,706 1,798 = = 250,075
SRATIA 2E S oAb 4Rl Deposits from banks and other
HEHE 11 17 3K financial institutions 86,410 6,282 3,930 = = 96,622
PEATEA R S5 L8547 Debts and certificates of deposit
AE issued 55,357 8,611 7,225 8,034 600 79,827
PIA B ER = HE Financial liabilities at fair value
SE) SEABR through profit or loss
A = 325 = = = = 325
HoAth £ 1 Other liabilities 1,770 440 77 5 = 2,292
A Total liabilities 342,433 65,039 13,030 8,039 600 429,141
ik B &R Derivatives cash flows
fir A 4 i T2 Derivative financial instruments
IR A - Settled on net basis:
- BRA - Total inflow = 1 1 = = 2
- R — Total outflow - - - - - -
fir A 4Rt TH Derivative financial instruments
DIMIRHAE Settled on gross basis:
- B — Total inflow 43,332 3,065 = = = 46,397
- B - Total outflow 45,012 3,131 = = = 48,143
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4. iR A P o) 4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
41 WHEESEGE) 4.1 Liquidity tables (continued)
(15 E M T) (Equivalent in MOP million)
i TRy The Bank
20224F12H31H
31 December 2022
3 A A 3-1218 A 1-54F 54 E S R st
More than More than
3 months 1 year
Less than and up to and up to Over
3 months 12 months 5 years 5 years Undated Total
P IFK Deposits from customers 198,591 49,713 1,798 = = 250,102
SRATIA 2E S oAb 4Rl Deposits from banks and other
HEHE 11 17 3K financial institutions 86,410 6,282 3,930 = = 96,622
PEATEA R S5 L8547 Debts and certificates of deposit
AE issued 55,357 8,611 7,225 8,034 600 79,827
PIA B ER = HE Financial liabilities at fair value
SE) SEABR through profit or loss
A = 325 = = = = 325
HoAth £ 1 Other liabilities 1,770 440 77 5 = 2,292
A Total liabilities 342,453 65,046 13,030 8,039 600 429,168
ik B &R Derivatives cash flows
fir A 4 i T2 Derivative financial instruments
IR A - Settled on net basis:
- BWA - Total inflow = 1 1 = = 2
- R — Total outflow - - - - - -
fir A 4Rt TH Derivative financial instruments
DIMIRHAE Settled on gross basis:
- B — Total inflow 43,332 3,065 = = = 46,397
- K - Total outflow 45,012 3,131 = = = 48,143

TRAEAR > AR G F BLAAT 1) B0 R R A e
THE AR EFIRMT « 5L e
PO AL 4 T RE R A S b 3 o B R B

The below shows the contractual amounts of the Group’s and Bank’s
off-balance sheet financial instruments as at year end. An outflow
of this amount could in principle occur in the earliest time band in
the above tables.

2023 2022
T¥Ma T o0
MOP’000 MOP’000
(e Guarantees 8,772,356 14,119,383
R Bid iL % 35'_ 7 5 HY AR ommitments under letters of credit on behalf of customers > 77 b
% P BALAE AR MRIERG  C der 1 f credit on behalf of 958,166 9,398
AR HOK G Undrawn loan commitments 64,510,091 60,214,945
At Total 74,240,613 75,113,726
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2

Fair value and fair value hierarchy

(a)

Fair value

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active
markets is based on market prices quoted at the end of the
reporting period.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in
an active market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives
or unlisted equity investments) is determined by using
valuation techniques.

Valuation techniques include net present value, comparison
to similar instruments for which market observable prices
exist and other valuation models. Assumptions and inputs
used in valuation techniques include risk-free and benchmark
interest rates, credit spreads and other parameters used in
estimating discount rates, bond and equity prices, foreign
currency exchange rates, equity and equity index prices and
expected price volatilities and correlations. The objective of
valuation techniques is to arrive at a fair value measurement
that reflects the price of the financial instrument that would
be received to sell the asset or paid to transfer the liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
reporting date.

The Group uses widely recognised valuation models
for determining the fair value of the common financial
instruments. The market data inputs are independent and
observable in the market which avoids any manipulation
of the fair values. Observable prices or model inputs are
usually available in the market for listed debt securities and
derivatives. The availability of observable market prices and
model inputs reduces the need for management judgement
and estimation and also reduces the uncertainty associated
with determining fair values. The availability of observable
market prices and inputs varies depending on the products
and markets and is prone to changes based on specific events
and general conditions in the financial markets.

For more complex instruments, the Group uses valuation
models, which usually are developed from recognised
valuation methodologies. Some or all of the significant inputs
into these models may not be observable in the market, and
are derived from market prices or rates or are estimated
based on assumptions. Valuation models that employ
significant unobservable inputs require a higher degree of
management judgement and estimation in determination
of fair value. Management judgement and estimation are
usually required for selection of the appropriate valuation
model to be used, determination of appropriate discount
rates, and selection of comparable entities, etc.

65



o T SRAT IR A R A
INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

4.

66

4 1l R B A L ()

42 o SUAREAE B 2 o AR AE R AR (0

(b)

AR AT

TR = S (R AP s A A T
fEEEAMER A UL AFEHN
ST RN REE - A% H2 A
Bty = 1 FH) A i A (L P W] BB R
HEEEEAAEEFENEL >
B

- BoEfE: MEAREMEA
FAE—E2H WRE&2H
TR A TE O B T35 R
AT HE 0 2 B IR AE

- BUEANME c ME A MR
M B2 MBI R
A B AS L 5 — T A
ol HL AR HE 7 A (8 A K R 2
G S B A AR R
WS -

- 5 =T AR - E 2 o fE R
i 3] At (A 2K 2 2B R W] B
HK W SRS B A Ty
HREE AT BRI A - B
T EL Al (B B A RS B R AT
BEMAENTA TR UK
HRAR A T S 4 T H 22 AR
AT B RN W) LA A R A
LA AH AL TR B b TR A AT
fl{ER T A -

4.

ZRIO=FER
Annual Report 2023

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2 Fair value and fair value hierarchy (continued)

()

Fair value hierarchy

The following table presents the fair value of the Group’s
financial instruments measured at the end of the reporting
period on a recurring basis, categorised into the three-
level fair value hierarchy. The level into which a fair value
measurement is classified is determined with reference to
the observability and significance of the inputs used in the
valuation technique as follows:

- Level 1 valuations: Fair value measured using only
level 1 inputs i.e. unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities at the
measurement date.

- Level 2 valuations: Fair value measured using level 2
inputs i.e. observable inputs which fail to meet level
1, and not using significant unobservable inputs.
Unobservable inputs are inputs for which market data
are not available.

- Level 3 valuations: Fair value measured using
significant unobservable inputs. This category
includes all instruments for which the valuation
technique includes inputs that are not observable
and the unobservable inputs have a significant
effect on the instrument’s valuation. This category
includes instruments that are valued based on quoted
prices for similar instruments for which significant
unobservable adjustments or assumptions are required
to reflect differences between the instruments.
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4. iR A P o) 4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
42 N FeAEAE B o e A g A R R () 4.2 Fair value and fair value hierarchy (continued)
(b) AR E K (4) (b)  Fair value hierarchy (continued)
% The Group
20234E12H31H
31 December 2023
e e gy fast
level 1 level 2 level 3 Total
TWM T8t T8t T8t
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
A R Financial assets
DA B R H A E) Financial assets at FEVOCI:
T A A &7 A 0 i Y 4
HE
- i — Debt securities 24,621,660 6,713,793 = 31,335,453
- AR RS — Equity securities - - 20,999 20,999
AT A 4 Al 7E Derivative financial assets = 1,453,987 = 1,453,987
24,621,660 8,167,780 20,999 32,810,439
SR Financial liabilities
i e 4 i B 1R Derivative financial liabilities = (1,242,155) = (1,242,155)
- (1,242,155) - (1,242,155)
AT The Bank
2023412 31H
31 December 2023
e B8 =g st
level 1 level 2 level 3 Total
T WM 7 T M7 T Mo T Mo
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
43 il B Financial assets
DA B (E R H L) Financial assets at FVOCI:
F A FA &R A i i Y 4
B
- i ~ Debt securities 24,535,909 6,713,793 = 31,249,702
- R AR B — Equity securities - = 20,999 20,999
A 4 i = Derivative financial assets = 1,453,987 = 1,453,987
DA B E R H A E) Financial assets at fair value through
FEA TR AR 1Y 4 Rl A profit or loss = = 113,307 113,307
24,535,909 8,167,780 134,306 32,837,995
S il £ Financial liabilities
AR 4 BB AR Derivative financial liabilities - (1,242,155) - (1,242,155)
- (1,242,155) - (1,242,155)
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2

Fair value and fair value hierarchy (continued)

(b)  Fair value hierarchy (continued)
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% The Group
20224F12H31H
31 December 2022
H—Jg g oy st
level 1 level 2 level 3 Total
FEM T FEM T T M FEM T
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
4 g e Financial assets
PAA A EFHE H A ) 3 Financial assets at FVOCI:
A A 555 i i B 4
B
- 55 — Debt securities 19,663,671 12,119,658 = 31,783,329
= %ﬁfiﬁﬁﬁﬁ# - Equity securities = = 21,291 21,291
A A= 42 il Derivative financial assets - 1,106,108 = 1,106,108
DA s J;L He) Financial assets at fair value through
FHAR A5 04 <5 Rl profit or loss = 325,394 = 325,394
19,663,671 13,551,160 21,291 33,236,122
Sl 45 Financial liabilities
i e 4 i B 1R Derivative financial liabilities = (837,580) = (837,580)
LA B E R H A E) Financial liabilities at fair value through
R B Y 4 £ AR profit or loss = (325,250) = (325,250)
- (1,162,830) - (1,162,830)
AT The Bank
20224F1231H
31 December 2022
B % 0E =g Hst
level 1 level 2 level 3 Total
T Tt T IT Tt
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
S R Financial assets
LA B (R H A E) B Financial assets at FVOCI:
T A AN SR A 0 i Y 4
HE
- &% — Debt securities 19,610,779 12,082,214 = 31,692,993
— HE 45 35178 7 - Equity securities = = 21,291 21,291
fir A 4 i & e Derivative financial assets - 1,106,108 = 1,106,108
DA SO fE (H H HAEtH) Financial assets at fair value through
FEA TR A 1Y 4 Rl profit or loss = 325,394 = 325,394
19,610,779 13,513,716 21,291 33,145,786
£k A E Financial liabilities
i 4 s Derivative financial liabilities = (837,580) - (837,580)
RL2S Fo M f A HEtg) Financial liabilities at fair value through
whHA H8 A5 0 <5 B A profit or loss = (325,250) = (325,250)
- (1,162,830) - (1,162,830)

638



SRR
Annual Report 2023

4. L RbE B A B s

42 o SUAREAE B 2 o AR AE R AR (0

o T SRAT R IR A A W
INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2 Fair value and fair value hierarchy (continued)

(b) AR E K (4) (b)  Fair value hierarchy (continued)
g G = 2 M A R Transfers between level 1, 2 and 3
T R BUR H 2 SUAE B AR A <5 Bl 2 The following table shows transfers between level 1, level 2
BN REEEREES— — and level 3 of the fair value hierarchy for financial assets and
=g [HE o liabilities which are recorded at fair value:
% The Group
B AR —E RE—EEAR g B EHAE=E
Transfers from level 2 to level 1~ Transfers from level 1 to level 2 Transfers from level 1 to level 3
2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
THMT TP TRMT T#M THME
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
VLA R H S ) Financial assets at fair value through
T Al % 5 i 2 other comprehensive income
B
75 Debt securities 3,277,136 264,107 3,718,930 - =
AT The Bank
B EHAE B HHAE g B EHAR=)E
Transfers from level 2 to level 1~ Transfers from level 1 to level 2 Transfers from level 1 to level 3
2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
THM T FHM THM T THM TH|ME
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
VA St & B8  Financial assets at fair value through
A H A 4 4 s Y 4 other comprehensive income
4473
i Debt securities 3,241,719 264,107 3,718,930 - =

A FAEAEE RS — - B2
T RS 2 R 0 5 58 5 W) A B 07 R
5 BB 2k -

ASAEJE > 55 = 4 A AR 4RE 5 A
B (20224F ¢ M) o

The transfers between levels 1 and 2 of the fair value
hierarchy was due to the emergence or disappearance of an
active market for the trading of the debt securities.

No financial assets were transferred into or out of level 3
during the year (2022: Nil).
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4. SR B BE () 4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
42 N FeAEAE B o e A g A R R () 4.2 Fair value and fair value hierarchy (continued)
(b) AR E K (4) (b)  Fair value hierarchy (continued)
AT EF 2195 = F 2/ TR Movements in level 3 financial instruments measured at fair
& value
T REBUR N REE SRS =8 & The following table shows a reconciliation of the opening
il Y 22 AP B BLAR A R A IR and closing amounts of level 3 financial assets which are
recorded at fair value:
20234 RERE AR Z 20234
1A1H AR I B 4R 12H31H
Unrealised gain
1 January recorded 31 December
2023 in equity 2023
T8 T8t T8
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
DL s s HOL 5 ) Financial assets at FVOCI:
A H A A5 WA 9 <6
i
— B £ R RE 5 - Equity securities 21,291 (292) 20,999
A T2 = g A (8 1 B BN WL B Information about significant unobservable inputs in level 3
ERBURAR valuations are as follows:
B i 06 45 fig 2 W] B i A AL 2023%F i B
Type of assets Valuation technique Significant unobservable input Range 2023

i Lk

Je LTl LA S AE (R i EOH S E)
Market-comparable approach

it A Al AR A UiCas I HE 5 TR
Unquoted equity instruments at : SRS
FVOCI B FHEL

Net asset value

T A% 0.5%-20.3f%
Price-to-Book multiples 0.5x-20.3x
A HE AN

Net asset value N/A

IE b T R RE A 2 oA (B 0 T 8 L AR
AT L o A A LR R HIR
P A R o 4 SOAE (E B E
{8 DA K Ti 38 175 SR I AR B o Al A B RE
Fo JE AR 00 VA RGN, 5%
A B2 ) A 5 5 i 1 38 Bk
70,0001 [ 70 5 A< 45 ] 5% 2y AH B RE 45
S T VR s i A 4 Ak
WS AE K -

i

70

The fair values of unlisted equity shares are estimated using the
market-comparable approach, or net asset value if appropriate
comparables are not available. The fair value is positively correlated
to the net asset value and the price-to-book multiples. Had the
net asset value of the underlying equity investments increased/
decreased by 5%, the Group’s other comprehensive income would
have increased/decreased by MOP70,000; The Group considers
the impact of changes to the price-to-book multiples of the
underlying equity investments on its other comprehensive income is
immaterial.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2 Fair value and fair value hierarchy (continued)

(c)  Financial instruments not measured at fair value

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities are estimated

as follows:

(i)

The carrying amounts of the Groups and the Bank’s
financial instruments carried at cost or amortised cost
are not materially different from their fair values as at
31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022 except for
the following financial instruments, for which the fair
value hierarchy are level 2 and their carrying amounts
and fair value are disclosed below:

£ The Group
20234E12H31H
31 December 2023
IR T 4 2 AR
Carrying
amounts Fair value
FWM T 0
MOP’000 MOP’000
DA 6 AR w12 1Y) 4 Tl Financial assets at amortised cost 66,614,832 65,692,332
AT R Debts issued (17,913,168) (17,726,869)
AT The Bank
20234127 31H
31 December 2023
R Y 43 %R 2 REAE
Carrying
amounts Fair value
T WM T8t
MOP’000 MOP’000
DL B BROAS B 0 4 Financial assets at amortised cost 66,590,621 65,668,470
BEAT RS W Debts issued (17,913,168) (17,726,869)
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2 Fair value and fair value hierarchy (continued)

(c) Financial instruments not measured at fair value (continued)

% The Group
20224F12H31H
31 December 2022
G T 46 N AMEE
Carrying
amounts Fair value
THMT T Moo
MOP’000 MOP’000
DA 6 AR w12 1Y) 4 Tl Financial assets at amortised cost 70,136,576 68,811,685
AT R Debts issued (14,520,898) (13,992,727)
AT The Bank
20224E12 A 31H
31 December 2022
H THT 4 B N RMEE
Carrying
amounts Fair value
T T IT
MOP’000 MOP’000
DL B BROAS B 1 4 Financial assets at amortised cost 70,112,246 68,788,417
BEATRHS W Debts issued (14,520,898) (13,992,727)
(i) JARFH - PRI R AFIHE (ii)  Balances and placements with banks and monetary

Wi I ARk

T B ) 477 7ok 7] S A B 4 A7 K
9 2 o fE (i BEL R AT < R A 4
VA1 A M) = A7 IR 2R 2 AR (E
I oA 21 B 2 A5 A 5 R B 3 )
AT EL (A7 B8 25 ¥ 4 i 355 6 Ik
MZR) o fA BT A 8% 55 A7 AR R
—AENE > B2 A
B 440 48 77 JHL SR T R o

(i) B R

B AR DA T R ek (Y AR A%
Bl 7R o Bk A 0 23 5 K K
Sh > HkBr A H B & R E) A
FAR K o A AR T 5 R R
5 T 17 DL AT A BB RO 2 A
FMEAE - AL HA RE
(E A SR T AN A A TR
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(iii)

authority

The fair values of floating rate placements and
overnight deposits are their carrying amounts. While
the fair value of fixed interest placements are based on
the discounted cash flows using the prevailing money-
market interest rates and their remaining period up
to the date of maturity, the estimated fair values are
approximately equal to their carrying values since all
such placements are due in less than one year.

Loans and advances

Loans and advances are net of allowances for
impairment. All items, except for a small portion
of loans and advances, bear interest at a floating
rate. The Group has assessed the fair value of loans
and advances, after taking into account the relevant
market interest rates, and has noted that the total
fair value is not materially different from the total
carrying value.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2

Fair value and fair value hierarchy (continued)

(c)

Financial instruments not measured at fair value (continued)

(iv)

)

(vi)

Deposits from banks and other financial institutions
and customers

The estimated fair values of deposits from customers,
banks and other financial institutions with no stated
maturity and bearing floating rates are their carrying
values. The fair value of fixed interest-bearing
deposits from customers and banks without quoted
market price is based on discounted cash flows using
the interest rates for new debts with similar remaining
maturity and, since their maturity is normally less
than one year from the end of the reporting period,
their fair values are approximately equal to their
carrying values.

Certificates of deposit issued

The estimated fair value of fixed interest-bearing
certificates of deposit is based on discounted cash
flows using the interest rates for new debts with
similar credit risk and remaining maturity. The Group
has assessed the fair value of certificates of deposit
issued after taking into account the relevant yield
curve and noted that their fair values is not materially
different to their carrying values.

Receivables and other assets and other liabilities

The other assets and other liabilities are measured
at amortised cost and the estimated fair value are
approximately equal to their carrying value.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3

Credit risk

(a)

(b)

Definition and scope

Credit risk is the risk of loss arising from a borrower or
counterparty’s failure to perform its obligations. Operational
failures which result in unauthorised or inappropriate
guarantees, financial commitments or investments by the
Group may also give rise to credit risk. The Group’s credit
risk is mainly attributable to its loans, due from banks and
other financial institutions and financial investments. The
Group is also exposed to credit risk in other areas. The credit
risk arising from derivative financial instruments is limited
to derivative financial assets recorded in the consolidated
statement of financial position. In addition, the Group
provides guarantees for customers and may therefore be
required to make payments on their behalf. These payments
would be recovered from customers in accordance with the
terms of the agreement. Therefore, the Group assumes a
credit risk similar to that arising from loans and applies the
same risk control procedures and policies to reduce risks.

Credit risk assessment method

The Group classifies financial instruments into three stages
and makes provisions for expected credit loss accordingly,
depending on whether credit risk on that financial
instrument has increased significantly and whether the
assets have become credit-impaired since initial recognition.
Refer to note 2.3(i) Impairment of financial assets for the
definition of the three stages.

In addition, the Group adopts loan grading criteria which
divide credit assets into five categories with reference to the
AMCM’s guidelines, as below:
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3

Credit risk (continued)

()

(©)

Credit risk assessment method (continued)
Loan classification

. Pass: loans where borrowers are current in meeting
commitments and full repayment of interest and
principal is not in doubt;

. Special Mention: loans where borrowers are
experiencing difficulties which may threaten the
institution’s position;

. Substandard: loans where borrowers are displaying
a definable weakness that is likely to jeopardise
repayment;

. Doubtful: loans where collection in full is improbable
and the institution expects to sustain a loss of
principal and/or interest after taking account of the
net realisable value of security;

. Loss: loans which are considered uncollectible after
exhausting all collection efforts such as realisation of
collateral, institution of legal proceedings, etc.

Significant increase in credit risk

The assessment of significant increase in credit risk and
whether the assets have become credit-impaired since
initial recognition is performed at least on a monthly basis
for financial instruments held by the Group. The Group
takes into consideration all reasonable and supportable
information (including forward-looking information) that
reflects significant change in credit risk for the purposes of
classifying financial instruments. The main considerations
are regulatory and operating environment, internal and
external credit risk rating, debt-servicing capacity, operating
capabilities, contractual terms, and repayment records. The
Group compares the risk of default of a single financial
instrument or a portfolio of financial instruments with
similar credit risk characteristics as at the end of the
reporting period and its risk of default at the date of initial
recognition to determine changes in the risk of default over
the expected lifetime of a financial instrument or a portfolio
of financial instruments. In determining whether credit risk
of a financial instrument has increased significantly since
initial recognition, the Group considers factors indicating
whether the probability of default has risen sharply, whether
the financial instrument has been past due for more than 30
days, whether the market price has been falling continuously
and other indicators.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3

Credit risk (continued)

(d)

Parameters, assumptions and estimation techniques

ECL for a financial instrument is measured at an amount
equal to 12-month ECL or lifetime ECL depending on
whether a significant increase in credit risk on that financial
instrument has occurred since initial recognition. The loss
allowance for loans and advances to customers, other than
those corporate loans and advance to customers which
are credit-impaired, is measured using the risk parameters
method. The key parameters include Probability of Default
(“PD”), Loss Given Default (“LGD”), and Exposure at
Default (“EAD”), considering the time value of money.

PD is the possibility that a customer will default on its
obligation within a certain period of time in light of forward-
looking information. The Groups PD is adjusted based on
the results of the Internal Ratings-Based Approach and
taking the forward-looking information into account and
deducting the prudential adjustment to reflect the debtor’s
point-in-time PD under the current macro-economic
environment.

LGD is the magnitude of the likely loss if there is a default.
The Group estimates LGD parameters based on the history
of recovery rates of claims against defaulted counterparties,
taking into account forward-looking economic assumptions
where relevant. The LGD models consider the structure,
collateral, seniority of the claim, counterparty industry and
recovery costs of any collateral that is integral to the financial
asset.

EAD represents the expected exposure in the event of
a default. The Group derives the EAD from the current
exposure to the counterparty and potential changes to the
current amount allowed under the contract and arising
from amortisation. The EAD of a financial asset is its
gross carrying amount at the time of default. For lending
commitments, the EADs are potential future amounts that
may be drawn under the contract, which are estimated based
on historical observations and forward-looking forecasts. For
financial guarantees, the EAD represents the amount of the
guaranteed exposure when the financial guarantee becomes
payable. For some financial assets, EAD is determined by
modelling the range of possible exposure outcomes at various
points in time using scenario and statistical techniques.

The assumptions underlying the ECL calculation, such as
how the PDs and LGD:s of different maturity profiles change
are monitored and reviewed on a quarterly basis by the
Group.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3

Credit risk (continued)

(d)

(e)

Parameters, assumptions and estimation techniques (continued)

There have been no significant changes in estimation
techniques or significant assumptions adopted in ECL
calculation during the year.

The impairment loss on corporate loans and advance to
customers is measured/calculated based on discounted cash
flow method. The amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s gross carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted
at the asset’s original effective interest rate. The impairment
is recognised through an allowance account in the profit or
loss.

In determining allowances on an individual basis, the
following factors are considered:

1. The sustainability of the borrower’s business plan;

2. The borrower’s ability to improve performance when
a financial difficulty arises;

3. The estimated recoverable cash flows from projects
and liquidation;

4. The availability of other financial support and the
realisable value of collateral; and

5. The timing of the expected cash flows.

The Group incorporates management overlay to address
model ineffectiveness prospectively when necessary.

Forward-looking information contained in ECL

The Group incorporates forward-looking information
into both the assessment of whether the credit risk of
an instrument has increased significantly since its initial
recognition and the measurement of ECL.

The Group formulates three economic scenarios: a base case,
which is the median scenario assigned a 70% (2022: 60%)
probability of occurring, and two less likely scenarios, one
upside and one downside, assigned a 15% and 15% (2022:
15% and 25%) probability of occurring respectively.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3

Credit risk (continued)

(e)

Forward-looking information contained in ECL (continued)

The Group has identified and documented key drivers of
credit risk and credit losses for each portfolio of financial
instruments and, using an analysis of historical data, has
estimated relationships between macro-economic variables
and credit risk and credit losses. Hong Kong unemployment
rate, Macau investment component in Macau GDP, Macau
unemployment rate, and China GDP differences are
considered as the key drivers of credit risk. The impact of
these economic variables on the PD and LGD has been
determined by performing statistical regression analysis to
understand the correlations among the historical changes
of the economic variables, PD and LGD. Forecasts of these
economic variables are carried out at least semi-annually
by the Group that provide the best estimate view of the
economy over the next year.

When calculating the weighted average ECL provision, the
Group determines the optimistic, neutral and pessimistic
scenarios and their weightings through a combination of
macro-statistical analysis and expert judgement.

As at 31 December 2023, the Group has taken into account
different macro-economic scenarios, and made forward-
looking forecasts of macro-economic indicators. Of which,
the year-on-year Hong Kong and Macau unemployment
rates used to estimate ECL are 3.17% and 2.65%, respectively,
in the neutral scenario for 2023.

However, for credit card facilities that include both a loan
and an undrawn commitment component, the Group
measures ECL over a period longer than the maximum
contractual period if the Group’s contractual ability to
demand repayment and cancel the undrawn commitment
does not limit the Group’s exposure to credit losses to the
contractual notice period. These facilities do not have a
fixed term or repayment structure and are managed on a
collective basis. The Group can cancel them with immediate
effect but this contractual right is not enforced in the normal
day-to-day management, but only when the Group becomes
aware of an increase in credit risk at the facility level. This
longer period is estimated taking into account the credit risk
management actions that the Group expects to take, and that
serve to mitigate ECL. These include a reduction in limits,
cancellation of the facility and/or turning the outstanding
balance into a loan with fixed repayment terms.
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4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3 Credit risk (continued)

() KA B (f)  Maximum exposure to credit risk

RMBSRILE B > AR 1 RS
TR e R R (B R A TR -
K J g L I R R T R 7B IS B A 4R

The table below shows the maximum exposure to credit
risk for the components at the end of the reporting period,
including derivatives. The maximum exposure is based on

2 VEE A7 5 B ) R T < the carrying amounts net of offset and losses allowance.
e KRB i O Maximum exposure L] i T )
The Group The Bank
2023 2022 2023 2022
TWM ERCAEP TH#M T
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
(FE3k) (FE k)
(Restated) (Restated)
SRATIA) 2E I HoAh 4 A% H50Y  Balances with other banks and other
ik financial institutions 10,269,674 23,708,359 9,893,853 23,561,017
A7 WS W R 3O Deposits with monetary authority 4,397,482 9,355,240 4,397,482 9,355,240
Pro e Placements with other banks 75,475,166 104,497,358 75,475,166 104,497,358
G OE T Loans and advances 175,926,157 213,122,669 175,926,157 213,122,669
DL A B H I A ) Financial assets at fair value through
FEA B AR 14 4 il profit or loss - 325,394 113,307 325,394
IS B (R H A E) Financial assets at fair value through
FEAH AL AR A i i Y <5 other comprehensive income
EE 31,356,452 31,804,620 31,270,701 31,714,284
i A 4 i Derivative financial assets 1,453,987 1,106,108 1,453,987 1,106,108
DIHESR A SHE M 2 MUE E  Financial assets at amortised cost 66,614,832 70,136,576 66,590,621 70,112,246
JHE S 3 JE e HAh Receivables and other assets 1,497,582 3,822,326 1,553,598 3,822,326
st Total 366,991,332 457,878,650 366,674,872 457,616,642
R Guarantees 8,772,356 14,119,383 8,772,356 14,119,383
R BASLAS AR M AYER)  Commitments under letters of credit on
Rt behalf of customers 958,166 779,398 958,166 779,398
AR B Undrawn loan commitments 64,510,091 60,214,945 64,510,091 60,214,945
HEt Total 74,240,613 75,113,726 74,240,613 75,113,726
15 F R B i O AR Total credit risk exposure 441,231,945 532,992,376 440,915,485 532,730,368
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3

Credit risk (continued)

()

Amounts arising from ECL

ECL are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses.
They are measured as follows:

- financial assets: as the difference between all
contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in
accordance with the contract and the cash flows that
the Group expects to receive, on probability-weighted
outcome, discounted at the effective interest rate
determined at initial recognition;

- undrawn loan commitments: as the present value of
the difference between the contractual cash flows that
are due to the Group if the commitment is drawn
down and the cash flows that the Group expects to
receive; and

- financial guarantee contracts: the present value of
the expected payments to reimburse the holder for
a credit loss that it incurs less any amounts that the
Group expects to receive from the holder, the debtor
or any other party.

The Group’s accounting policies in relation to ECL are set
out in note 2.2(i) to the consolidated financial statements.
The following tables show reconciliations from the opening
to the closing balance of the loss allowance for loans and
advances.
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4. L E KA BE a0 4.  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
43 {5 BB (30 4.3 Credit risk (continued)
(g)  HHHEH 18K 4 02 7 (A7) (g9  Amounts arising from ECL (continued)
BRI Loans and advances
A ] 5 SR AT The Group and Bank

20234E12H31H
31 December 2023

B el 17 4 e el 17 4
WIS WIS
2 A M H%k - REEA HE-CO#BA

(GLEES fs F WA 1 F WA ARk
Lifetime ECL Lifetime
12-month not credit- ECL credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total
T e T 0 AR b AR dbm
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
JAE A 2 B Movement in impairment allowances:
20234E1 7 1H At 1 January 2023 599,115 1,230,529 2,126,869 3,956,513
R 1218 F IR TR Transfer to 12-month ECL 10,222 (7,645) (2,577) =
i A A A W TR E A Transfer to Lifetime ECL not credit-
fH2 (R ¥ A5 B8iE) impaired (59,783) 66,912 (7,129) =
B R A U G Transfer to Lifetime ECL credit-impaired
O (BB BE) (6,435) (1,006,329) 1,012,764 -
TR IR 52 B TR A (45 Net change of loss allowance (including
T 53, 34 ) exchange adjustments) (335,190) 517,634 2,418,155 2,600,599
1 # Write off - - (45,221) (45,221)
202341231 H At 31 December 2023 207,929 801,101 5,502,861 6,511,891
(R Comprising of:
BFE RN Advances to customers 207,320 801,101 5,488,950 6,497,371
BRAT R FE B Advances to banks 167 - - 167
[EEES 3 Trade bills 442 = 13,911 14,353
207,929 801,101 5,502,861 6,511,891
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4. L E KA BE a0 4.  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
43 {5 BB (30 4.3 Credit risk (continued)
(g)  HHHEH 18K 4 02 7 (A7) (g9 Amounts arising from ECL (continued)
B K () Loans and advances (continued)
A5 B SLER AT (4%) The Group and Bank (continued)

20224F12H31H
31 December 2022

e IR A A5 B 77 A
ITEIfE T fE W
AL HE - RBE BK-C8E

(ENEEEES 5 BE 15 I BE Exin
Lifetime ECL Lifetime
12-month not credit- ECL credit-
E@I impaired impaired Total
F WMo TFW#M T TFWM T TFWM T
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
BB M 2 S ) Movement in impairment allowances:
20224F 1 1H At 1 January 2022 669,584 317,179 1,785,729 2,772,492
5 1248 A FUHAE FR K Transfer to 12-month ECL 6,630 (5,953) (677) -
L 2 A A A A R Transfer to Lifetime not credit-impaired
H CREEAEMR ABUE) (61,603) 62,418 (815) =
B R A SR G Transfer to Lifetime ECL credit-impaired
HA (T B AR ) (728) (3,834) 4,562 =
TR 2 B V0 B (LA Net change of loss allowance (including
IV 5, i B ) exchange adjustments) (14,768) 860,719 344,146 1,190,097
1% 51 Write off - - (6,076) (6,076)
20224F12H31H At 31 December 2022 599,115 1,230,529 2,126,869 3,956,513
(R Comprising of:
IRl ¢ N Advances to customers 596,045 1,230,529 2,109,910 3,936,484
ST [R] 3B K Advances to banks 822 = = 822
EEE Trade bills 2,248 = 16,959 19,207
599,115 1,230,529 2,126,869 3,956,513
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4. it B B () 4.  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
43 {5 BB (30 4.3 Credit risk (continued)
(g)  HHHEH 18K 4 02 7 (A7) (g9  Amounts arising from ECL (continued)
B BAGR (C  ET R R R T A Reconciliation of gross carrying amount of loans and
IR advances before accrued interest is as follow:
ARG Loans and advances
4 [ WL AT The Group and Bank
20234F12H31H

31 December 2023

Bl 17 4 Bl 174
Jo1 9 A5 J91 79 45
28 A EM H%K - REAE HK-O#A

(GILEEES £ WA £ WA el
Lifetime ECL Lifetime
12-month not credit- ECL credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total
TWM TWM THME T#ME
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
HE T A48 00 S )y Movement in gross carrying amount:
20234F1H1H At 1 January 2023 196,686,512 14,332,025 4,275,991 215,294,528
B 1240 H FEAAME AR Transfer to 12-month ECL 142,346 (117,859) (24,487) =
L R AR U IS Transfer to Lifetime not credit-impaired
HR RN A BE) (12,640,010) 12,681,410 (41,400) -
Ty R A AR LA A5 Transfer to Lifetime ECL credit-impaired
HR (B A A BRME) (1,200,790) (8,158,284) 9,359,074 =
JaRL I 1 5 B Y R Net change on exposure (35,482,285) 528,134 (122,948) (35,077,099)
1% 8 Write off = = (45,221) (45,221)
20234E12H31H At 31 December 2023 147,505,773 19,265,426 13,401,009 180,172,208
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3  Credit risk (continued)

()

Amounts arising from ECL (continued)
Loans and advances (continued)
The Group and Bank (continued)

20224F12H31H
31 December 2022

B 1 B 1
1 vE 45 1) 1 vE 45 1)
128 H i Ak - REEA HE - B84
(ELIEEES (CLIRCEIE (ELIRCEIE aat
Lifetime ECL Lifetime
12-month not credit- ECL credit-
E@I impaired impaired Total
F WMo TFW#M T TFWM T TFWM T
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
R TH AL ) 2 ) Movement in gross carrying amount:
20224F1H1H At 1 January 2022 221,685,039 6,672,056 3,905,735 232,262,830
128 A EURAE % Transfer to 12-month ECL 128,228 (118,649) (9,579) =
L 2 A A A A R Transfer to Lifetime not credit-impaired
H CREEAEMR ABUE) (8,602,971) 8,603,802 (831) =
B R A SR G Transfer to Lifetime ECL credit-impaired
% (B BAEME A WE) (547,576) (350,088) 897,664 =
JEL B L 11 5 B 1 4R Net change on exposure (15,976,208) (475,096) (510,922) (16,962,226)
1% 5 Write off - - (6,076) (6,076)
20224F1231H At 31 December 2022 196,686,512 14,332,025 4,275,991 215,294,528

A4 1K) 370,390 18 T AR B R K BGER
(R MEST RS BN o 225 =P B -
SHL A i B BRI W A A AR IR B
TR T B T 45 465 0 A R HE AR 1) P
DA B AR A A o E A SR B
BRI A AT IRIBKE
I AT B SR A0 e A5 Wi i TR 2 A G
S B B < 0 A AT A6 R i [ R I
& T 2R R GRS R A S A
WHAR - TG ERIT - EHEH A
WEH] o AE R RTAL ) — 82> > B LG 5
JE T A1 S T Y (4% 2B ST A
FHN R A B ) B R R o A TR

(HIRJ AT R 38 A L -
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An exposure of MOP 7,039 million of loan and advances
before accrued interest has been downgraded to stage 3
during the year, where the recoverability are subject to
outcome of litigations, decision from courts on the release of
the underlying collaterals currently being frozen and other
future events. In estimating the expected credit loss of the
loan exposure, the Bank assessed the recoverable amounts
based on discounted cash flows expected to be generated
from the future sale proceeds from collateral execution,
taking into account a number of factors, including but not
limited to, estimated liquidation costs, market price discount,
expected time to sale. As part of the assessment, management
has considered advice from external professional advisors
including independent valuers and external legal counsels.
Should there be any changes to the factors used in the
estimation, the impairment losses recognised might be
changed.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3 Credit risk (continued)

(g)  HHHEH 18K 4 02 7 (A7) (g9 Amounts arising from ECL (continued)
T R BUR R PR BOR AR B PR R RS The following tables show reconciliations from the opening
AR H 400 BRI OR 5 B (0 SR to the closing balance of the loss allowance for undrawn loan
commitments and guarantees.
ALK HORE AR Undrawn loan commitments and guarantees
£ M B AT The Group and Bank
20234F12H31H
31 December 2023
Bl 17 4 Bl 17 4
Jo) 9 A5 J) P9 A5
28 H #H #% - R4 Hi%-O#A
fi HRR 5 H B AR 5 H B AR frat
Lifetime ECL Lifetime
not credit- ECL credit-
12-month ECL impaired impaired Total
T T T e Tt
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
Tl (B VEE A 2 22 T Movement in impairment allowances:
202341 H1H At 1 January 2023 78,354 1 = 78,355
B 1240 H G R Transfer to 12-month ECL - - - -
R S 5 48 Transfer to Lifetime not credit-impaired
K RS T UE) - - - =
T2 R A7 A U5 4B Transfer to Lifetime ECL credit-impaired
KB AR HBE) - - - -
8 198 495 53 ) 1 #E (BLE R 58 Net change of loss allowance (including
L) exchange adjustments) (41,983) 186 - (41,797)
8 Write off — - - -
20234F1231H At 31 December 2023 36,371 187 - 36,558
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.3  Credit risk (continued)
(g)  Amounts arising from ECL (continued)

Undrawn loan commitments and guarantees (continued)

A 18 BB AT (4F) The Group and Bank (continued)
20224F12H31H
31 December 2022
B 1 B 1
1 vE 45 1) 1 vE 45 1)
128 H i Ak - REEA HE - B84
(ELIEEES (CLIRCEIE (ELIRCEIE aat
Lifetime ECL Lifetime
not credit- ECL credit-
12-month ECL impaired impaired Total
T 5T T T T T T
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
BB M 2 S ) Movement in impairment allowances:
20224F1H1H At 1 January 2022 126,280 - - 126,280
Oy 1210 H FAME ARk Transfer to 12-month ECL - - - -
WS R R AF W U5 FHE Transfer to Lifetime not credit-impaired
J CREEHEAS FBUE) - - - -
B R R A S T (5 F4H Transfer to Lifetime ECL credit-impaired
e (BB E) - - - -
TR 52 B 1F 8 (fU 48 RE 5 Net change of loss allowance (including
1) exchange adjustments) (47,926) 1 = (47,925)
1% & Write off - - - -
20224E12531H At 31 December 2022 78,354 1 - 78,355
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3  Credit risk (continued)

(h)  Credit quality

The following table sets out information about the gross

carrying amount by staging for loans and advances, before

accrued interest, and debt securities.

B R B Loans and advances
£ M B AT The Group and Bank
2023412 31H 20224F12H31H
31 December 2023 31 December 2022
T#M e TMIT
MOP’000 MOP’000
o — P B Stage 1 147,505,773 196,686,512
o B Stage 2 19,265,426 14,332,025
o =B Stage 3 13,401,009 4,275,991
180,172,208 215,294,528
ICES Debt securities
£ H The Group
20234£12H31H 20224F12H31H
31 December 2023 31 December 2022
T WMy T IT
MOP’000 MOP’000
o — B B Stage 1 97,979,477 101,941,523
5 B Stage 2 - -
5 =B Stage 3 68,411 68,429
98,047,888 102,009,952
AT The Bank
2023412 31H 20224F1231H
31 December 2023 31 December 2022
T#Me T IT
MOP’000 MOP’000
il 923 Stage 1 97,869,483 101,826,833
BB Stage 2 _ _
o =B Stage 3 68,411 68,429
97,937,894 101,895,262
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3

Credit risk (continued)

(h)

(i)

Credit quality (continued)
Debt securities (continued)

Debt securities include financial assets at amortised cost and
financial assets at FVOCI. Other than loans and advances
and debt securities, all other financial assets were classified
as stage 1 at the year ended 2023 and 2022.

Placements with other banks

Included within placements with other banks there are
precious metal receivables of MOP3,206 million (2022:
MOP2,483 million), and included within deposits from
banks there are precious metal payables of MOP3,206 million
(2022: MOP2,483 million). Both precious metal receivables
and payables are recognised at fair value upon initiation,
and measured subsequently at fair value. The credit risk
associated with the precious metal receivables is considered
to be immaterial.

Collateral and other credit enhancements

The amount and type of collateral required depends on an
assessment of the credit risk of the counterparty. The main
types of collateral obtained are bank deposits, shares and
properties.

Management monitors the market value of collateral,
requests additional collateral in accordance with the
underlying agreement, and monitors the market value of
collateral obtained during the review of the adequacy of the
allowance for impairment losses.

It is the Group’s policy to dispose repossessed properties
in an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to reduce or
repay the outstanding claim. In general, the Group does not
occupy repossessed properties for business use.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has no
repossessed assets (2022: Nil).

For financial assets that are credit-impaired at the reporting
date, the collateral held as security and other credit
enhancements are amounted to MOP14,593,609,000 (2022:
MOP993,945,000).
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3

Credit risk (continued)

()

(k)

Credit related commitments

The primary purpose of these instruments is to ensure that
funds are available to customers to settle their obligations
as required. Guarantees and standby letters of credit which
represent irrevocable assurances that the Group will make
payments in the event that a customer cannot meet its
obligations to third parties carry the same credit risk
as loans. Documentary and commercial letters of credit
which are written undertakings by the Group on behalf of
a customer authorising a third party to draw drafts on the
Group up to a stipulated amount under specific terms and
conditions are collateralised by the underlying shipments of
goods to which they relate and therefore carry less risk than
direct lending.

Commitments to extend credit represent unused portions
of authorisations to extend credit in the form of loans,
guarantees or letters of credit. With respect to credit risk
on commitments to extend credit, the Group is potentially
exposed to loss in an amount equal to the total unused
commitments. However, even in the worst scenario, loss
is likely to be less than the total unused commitments, as
most commitments to extend credit are contingent upon
customers maintaining specific credit standards. The Group
monitors the term to maturity of credit commitments
because longer-term commitments generally have a greater
degree of credit risk than shorter-term commitments.

Concentration of risks

The Group’s concentration of credit risk by geographical
locations is mainly in Macau and Hong Kong, which
accounted for 63.47% and 19.93% (2022: 50.61% and
17.01%)respectively of the credit risk exposures.

As at end of the reporting period, the Group has certain
concentration of credit risk as 11.64% (31 December 2022:
21.50%) of the Group’s credit risk exposure are with its
ultimate holding company as shown in note 6(a) to the
consolidated financial statements.

Other than the concentration risk with its ultimate holding
company, the Group has no concentration of credit risk of
the Group’s credit risk exposure with material counterparty
as at the end of the reporting period. The Group’s measures
for mitigating its credit risk include solicitation of tangible
collaterals or pledged deposits from the borrower.
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4. <l A B ) 4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
44 HEAREH 4.4 Capital management
KREEEAREM Y TEAMER THERAE The primary objectives of the Group’s capital management are to
B [ AT SR T RT 2 AR TR o [7] I R AR ensure that the Group complies with externally imposed capital
KLAF B4 B8R S & B AR 58 2 R DL 3 requirements and that the Group maintains strong credit ratings
FRA G 2E G R 4R FHIBORMEAA - and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and to
maximise shareholders’ value.
A B 1 R4 A A - 2 Bl % R T ) ) Ja e o The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments
T B S 55 T A L A R o AR [ T to it in the light of changes in economic conditions and the risk
DA ] o) B S AT 1Y RS O 1) IR SRR characteristics of its activities. In order to maintain or adjust the
EANIEATEARRE T DMEAERBA B A4S capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividend
WEEOREAT G AS G5 MG R o BLDIRTAF BEAR LE » payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue
HEE -~ BORFIRR P 520 - & 2 e 9 A % capital securities. No changes were made in the objectives, policies
BT AR B AN A T R and processes from the previous years. The management monitors
SB R 78 R AT BE M o R $2023 522022 the capital adequacy on a monthly basis, based on the information
F12H31H (R BE > A8 A 28 RO P 5 Al A on total capital, total risk-weighted assets and the capital adequacy
PR M 2 EAHBLE IE DL o ratio. During the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022, there
was no non-compliance with the capital requirement imposed by
AMCM.
£ AT
The Group The Bank
20234 20224F 20234 20224F
1231H 12/]31H 12H31H 12/31H
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2023 2022 2023 2022
AT LR Capital adequacy ratio 13.40% 14.91% 13.28% 14.81%
4.5  FEWHAE R K B 4.5 Operational risk management
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Operational risk is the risk of unexpected financial losses resulting
from inadequate or failed internal processes, people, systems or
from external events. Operational Risk is inherent to every aspect
of daily business operations within an organisation, which covers
a wide spectrum of issues and root causes. The Risk Management
Committee is established to provide adequate oversight to ensure
operational risks (including technology risk) are identified,
assessed, mitigated, and reported with adequate control measures
and procedures. Operational risk is also monitored through the
implementation of various management tools, including key risk
assessment, key risk indicators, operational loss data collection and
incident reporting etc. The Group will keep on pursuing proactively
the effective operational risk management practice in accordance
with the relevant guidelines and principles.
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4. <l A B ) 4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.6 TG E KR 4.6  Market risk
T 35 JE B 98 18] AT 38 45 31 10 Tl 85 f A (i =2 Market risk is the risk of loss arising from movements in observable
AR =) B 58 58l 1T 228 52 4 2R Y JRUBRY market variables such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates.
i) FEEEE (i) Foreign currency risk
7 AFE 1B ) B 5 SR R B 46 R 32 B AT The Group takes on exposure to effects of fluctuations in the
A TEE 3B 58) 52 8 10 JEL B o A 4 [ 4 £ prevailing foreign currency exchange rates on its financial
R E B IR o A& WO ML D g B positions and cash flows. The Group has set limits on
THERY B A8 7 B 43¢ o positions by currency. Positions are independently monitored

against the approved limits on a daily basis.

AR 2 A T A AR B An analysis of the currency concentration positions of the
SN #) 2 B R PG DL AT AN R financial assets, financial liabilities and forward foreign

exchange contracts of the Group is as follows:
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4. S B s L ) 4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.6 ﬁ? j% EL l{fﬁ (%) 4.6 Market risk (continued)
1) I B (4) (i) Foreign currency risk (continued)
ES=N: YA (Equivalent in MOP million)
B The Group
20234E12H31H
31 December 2023
b i T ST e AR oAty sk
MOP HKD USD RMB Others Total
& Assets
B4~ RATIRIZE Cash and balances with banks
Hw 4 B 1Y) and other financial institutions
Tk 490 2,115 5,162 2,737 1,710 12,214
A7 WS W SRy 3 Deposits with monetary
authority 4,397 - - - - 4,397
Pk ] 2 Placements with other banks 3,967 13,282 45,902 4,821 4,297 72,269
BRI BGR Loans and advances 31,955 104,408 29,019 6,382 4,162 175,926
Ao S fE (ERHE B Financial assets at fair value
BHFAH AL S through other comprehensive
Wi 5 1 4 il income = 1,016 23,072 7,171 97 31,356
DL B AR 7 1Y) Financial assets at amortised cost
SRl 20,709 4,259 28,140 13,481 26 66,615
A 4 & Derivative financial assets 1 16 439 134 864 1,454
JRE WA K IE B oAt Receivables and other assets 32 237 904 303 22 1,498
61,551 125,333 132,638 35,029 11,178 365,729
=Nt Liabilities
BN Deposits from customers 48,981 121,399 50,372 11,756 11,101 243,609
GRATA S HAb4: /Ml Deposits from banks and other
HEAE 1 £ 3K financial institutions 297 4,548 12,851 33,095 1,832 52,623
T A 4 Rl B i Derivative financial liabilities - 31 139 712 360 1,242
AT S Debts issued = 600 11,664 5,649 = 17,913
BT RKE Certificates of deposit issued - - 15,952 181 - 16,133
HoAth £ Other liabilities 457 1,156 1,358 205 67 3,243
49,735 127,734 92,336 51,598 13,360 334,763
ey Net position 11,816 (2,401) 40,302 (16,569) (2,182) 30,966
AN B A 4 Forward foreign exchange
T 8H contracts net notional position 495 14,534 (35,526) 15,990 4,775 268
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4. b b B (a0 4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.6 T )EBE (4 4.6  Market risk (continued)
(i) B S (A7) (i) Foreign currency risk (continued)
(5 1(H F # T) (Equivalent in MOP million)
a7 The Bank

20234E12H31H
31 December 2023

b i T ST e AR HA Hagt
MOP HKD USD RMB Others Total
& Assets
B4~ R1TIA 2 % HE  Cash and balances with banks
B RS B 1 A7 3 and other financial institutions 266 2,076 5,162 2,625 1,710 11,839
A7 WS W SRy O Deposits with monetary
authority 4,397 - - - - 4,397
L dGEES Placements with other banks 3,967 13,282 45,902 4,821 4,297 72,269
3K I K Loans and advances 31,955 104,408 29,019 6,382 4,162 175,926
DA FefE(EwHE H 5 Financial assets at fair value
B wh A8 45 1Y 5 through profit or loss
i - - = 113 = 113
DA B (E 5T H H %% Financial assets at fair value
Bt A HAbER A A through other comprehensive
B 4 Bl income = 1,016 22,986 7,171 98 31,271
DA B AN 51 A9 42 Al Financial assets at amortised cost
B E 20,709 4,259 28,116 13,481 26 66,591
T A= 4 & e Derivative financial assets 1 16 439 134 864 1,454
JRE AR T e oAt Receivables and other assets 88 237 904 303 22 1,554
61,383 125,294 132,528 35,030 11,179 365,414
=R Liabilities
HF A7 Deposits from customers 49,038 121,402 50,439 11,758 11,105 243,742
GRATA ZE e HoAth & M #  Deposits from banks and other
T B AF 2K financial institutions 297 4,548 12,851 33,095 1,832 52,623
fi A 4 B 1R Derivative financial liabilities - 31 139 712 360 1,242
BT R85 Debts issued = 600 11,664 5,649 = 17,913
BEATAT G Certificates of deposit issued - = 15,952 181 = 16,133
HoAth £ & Other liabilities 459 1,156 1,358 205 67 3,245
49,794 127,737 92,403 51,600 13,364 334,898
Er) Net position 11,589 (2,443) 40,125 (16,570) (2,185) 30,516
7 A A1 T LA 4 Forward foreign exchange
8 contracts net notional position 495 14,534 (35,526) 15,990 4,775 268
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4. b b B (a0 4.  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.6 T8 EBE (40 4.6  Market risk (continued)
(i) B S (A7) (i) Foreign currency risk (continued)
(5 1(H F # T) (Equivalent in MOP million)
£ H The Group

20224F12H31H
31 December 2022

AW T ESH NG HAh HET
MOP HKD USD RMB Others Total
& Assets
B4~ R1TIA 2 % HE  Cash and balances with banks
B RS B 1 A7 3 and other financial institutions 552 3,181 12,269 5,948 3,369 25,319
AT R KR Deposits with monetary
authority 9,355 - - - - 9,355
L GEES Placements with other banks 4,310 20,927 60,890 15,043 845 102,015
3K S K Loans and advances 32,083 127,945 40,457 8,358 4,280 213,123
DA FefE(E R H 5 Financial assets at fair value
B Eh A8 4 1 5 through profit or loss
i = = 325 = = 325
DA B (E 5T H H %% Financial assets at fair value
Bt A HAbER A A through other comprehensive
B 4 il income = 495 19,698 11,521 91 31,805
DA 5 AN 51 A9 42 Al Financial assets at amortised cost
B E 11,638 4,763 35,277 18,427 32 70,137
itk &R e Derivative financial assets = 30 554 410 112 1,106
MEW K TE [ Hofli & % Receivables and other assets 22 211 1,144 422 2,024 3,823
57,960 157,552 170,614 60,129 10,753 457,008
=R Liabilities
HFE AR Deposits from customers 59,554 109,102 59,153 12,463 8,024 248,296
GRATA ZE S HoAh & Ml #  Deposits from banks and other
T 1Y AF 2K financial institutions 2,731 8,931 26,034 56,474 1,743 95,913
fir A 4 B 1R Derivative financial liabilities 5 535 115 123 60 838
BT R85 Debts issued = 600 11,623 2,298 = 14,521
BTN Certificates of deposit issued - 8,635 47,131 7,645 = 63,411
DA OB E 5T H H%#  Financial liabilities at fair value
Bk AR 4 1 5 through profit or loss
A1’ = = 325 = = 325
HoAth A Other liabilities 507 640 892 236 17 2,292
62,797 128,443 145,273 79,239 9,844 425,596
9 HH ) Net position (4,837) 29,109 25,341 (19,110) 909 31,412
72 ) S E B4R ) Forward foreign exchange
AT contracts net notional position (31) (679) (19,437) 19,210 1,121 184
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<5 Tl JL I L () 4.  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.6 T8 EBE (40 4.6 Market risk (continued)
(i) B S (A7) (i) Foreign currency risk (continued)
(5 1(H F # T) (Equivalent in MOP million)
a7 The Bank

20224F12H31H
31 December 2022

AW T ESH NG HAh HET
MOP HKD USD RMB Others Total
& Assets
B4~ R1TIA 2 % HE  Cash and balances with banks
B RS B 1 A7 3 and other financial institutions 436 3,148 12,269 5,948 3,371 25,172
AT R KR Deposits with monetary
authority 9,355 - - - - 9,355
L GEES Placements with other banks 4,310 20,927 60,890 15,043 845 102,015
3K S K Loans and advances 32,083 127,945 40,457 8,358 4,280 213,123
DA FefE(E R H 5 Financial assets at fair value
B Eh A8 4 1 5 through profit or loss
i = = 325 = = 325
DA B (E 5T H H %% Financial assets at fair value
Bt A HAbER A A through other comprehensive
B 4 il income = 495 19,608 11,521 90 31,714
DA 5 AN 51 A9 42 Al Financial assets at amortised cost
B E 11,638 4,763 35,252 18,427 32 70,112
itk &R e Derivative financial assets = 30 554 410 112 1,106
MEW K TE [ Hofli & % Receivables and other assets 22 211 1,144 422 2,024 3,823
57,844 157,519 170,499 60,129 10,754 456,745
=R Liabilities
HFE AR Deposits from customers 59,660 109,116 59,205 12,465 8,042 248,488
GRATA ZE S HoAh & Ml #  Deposits from banks and other
T 1Y AF 2K financial institutions 2,731 8,931 26,034 56,474 1,743 95,913
fir A 4 B 1R Derivative financial liabilities 5 535 115 123 60 838
BT R85 Debts issued = 600 11,623 2,298 = 14,521
BTN Certificates of deposit issued - 8,635 47,131 7,645 = 63,411
DA OB E 5T H H%#  Financial liabilities at fair value
Bk AR 4 1 5 through profit or loss
A1’ = = 325 = = 325
HoAth A Other liabilities 507 640 892 236 17 2,292
62,903 128,457 145,325 79,241 9,862 425,788
9 HH ) Net position (5,059) 29,062 25,174 (19,112) 892 30,957
72 ) S E B4R ) Forward foreign exchange
AT contracts net notional position (31) (679) (19,437) 19,210 1,121 184
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.6

Market risk (continued)

(i)

Foreign currency risk (continued)
Sensitivity analysis

The currencies to which the Group had significant exposure
at the reporting dates on its monetary financial assets and
liabilities included Hong Kong Dollars (“HKD”), United
States Dollars (“USD”) and Chinese Renminbi (“RMB”).
Since Macau Patacas is linked to the HKD and HKD is
linked to the USD, management considered the Group’s
exposure to HKD and USD is minimal. As such, no
sensitivity analysis is presented.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity at the end of
the reporting period to a reasonably possible change in the
RMB exchange rate, with all other variable held constant, on
the Group’s and the BanK’s profit after tax and equity.

(Equivalent in MOP million)

Increase/(decrease) in profit after taxation

N B BE 32 52 ) #1 BRAT
Change in RMB exchange rate The Group The Bank

2023 2022 2023 2022
+5% (906) (1,356) (736) (1,356)
(5%) 906 1,356 736 1,356

R I () Increase/(decrease) in equity

N B HE 2 5 Bl e L] sAT
Change in RMB exchange rate The Group The Bank

2023 2022 2023 2022
+5% 359 576 359 576
(5%) (359) (576) (359) (576)
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4. <l A B ) FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.6 ﬁ? j% EL l{fﬁ (%) 4.6 Market risk (continued)
(i) FYF B (ii)  Interest rate risk
) 2% g A 4 7 A 2 ] 2% 53 T iy 2 Interest rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in
BORAB B L s Gm LHA R interest rates will affect future cash flows or the fair values of
{8 {1 5 B8 T A= )RR o financial instruments.
A £ [ 7R 52 TR T 355 ) 2% e ) 3 R B The Group takes on exposure to the effects of fluctuations in
B DL B Bt e 2 5 o EE T A the prevailing levels of market interest rates on its financial
M 567 53 A8l 7 48 0 s Bk o ) S A position and cash flows. Interest margins may increase or
T it 2 R B BR B A AT o decrease as a result of such changes. Interest rate risk is
S5 BR R T f 48 B 40 AL R AT BOE managed within risk limits approved by management. Limits
WeAh - I8 B A A T 2 A AR R E R are set for each maturity band, in addition, to an aggregate
FR%H limit, for the aggregate position of the Group.
TRERARA RGBT REEE) - A The table below shows the sensitivity analysis of interest rate
B HIA R L TH50MH 5 T A R risk from a reasonably possible movement in interest rates; i.e.
JEBE 2 U 3 o 5% 5 BB R B a 50 basis points increase/decrease in current interest rates.
A e S e 2 B TR MR EUNE The figures represent the effect of the pro forma movements
Ut B 2 42 1) 2 4 O B R R in profit after taxation based on the scenario projected
FI G DRI - and the Group’s interest rate financial assets and financial
liabilities.
B 52 B oI A% A 52 )
Changes in basis points Change in projected profit after taxation
£ AT
The Group The Bank
T8 o T8
MOP’000 MOP’000
2023
+50 143,352 116,134
-50 (143,352) (116,134)
2022
+50 128,919 128,580
-50 (128,919) (128,580)
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5. srERddE SEGMENT REPORTING
A B8 [ A HH A1 KC A8 A3 FB o 4 m) ZEH 4y B AL A ) The Group comprises four operating segments. Corporate banking
A~ U BERE RN 4 Rl R R A 4 A A IR B o segment covers the provision of financial products and services to
N SE 5 0 5 A 45 1) AR N 5 B4k 4 i 7 o R corporations, government agencies and financial institutions. Personal
e BT oA RMEEFERTY - HME banking segment covers the provision of financial products and services
BT - ROBAKEUFEAETIEHERE to individual customers. Treasury operations segment covers the provision
BRSBTS EE - A I of debt capital markets, foreign exchange and money market. Unallocated
AR e amounts cover the Group’ assets, liabilities, income and expenses that are
not directly attributable or cannot be reasonably allocated to a specific
segment.
(a) REHHE (a)  Operating segments
# 32023412031 H L4 &
Year ended 31 December 2023
AAEHE  WAXE BERH A4 e At
Corporate Personal Treasury
banking banking  operations Unallocated Total
T®Mx  T#WMxE T#®RMxX T®RMT T8RP
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
LB A Net interest income 1,157,633 (118,051) 2,038,594 - 3,078,176
FRBRAAERA Fee and commission income 436,139 669,460 48 3,114 1,108,761
FAEE RN E N Fee and commission expense (25,793) (475,871) (2,889) (17,918) (522,471)
HAb A Other operating income = - 58,723 5,024 63,747
LN Operating income 1,567,979 75,538 2,094,476 (9,780) 3,728,213
aEEM Operating expenses (114,969)  (481,357) (36,081)  (527,443) (1,159,850)
% p g exp
Gl B IR R MEH  Charge for impairment losses on financial
instruments (2,186,836) (380,907) 965 (3,799) (2,570,577)
HAt 45 Other income 72,031 6,160 - 8,057 86,248
BLATFI, (%) Profit/ (loss) before tax (661,795)  (780,566) 2,059,360 (532,965) 84,034
EEY A Income tax expense - - - (19,893) (19,893)
ORI, (B Profit/ (loss) for the year (661,795)  (780,566) 2,059,360 (552,858) 64,141
HAt 43 35 B - Other segment information:
g Depreciation 3,403 27,596 381 20,315 51,695
2023412431 H At 31 December 2023
M E Total assets 108,291,747 67,839,115 187,542,483 6,745,372 370,418,717
B Total liabilities 158,204,027 88,711,048 91,530,476 1,123,189 339,568,740
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SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

(a)  Operating segments (continued)
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B E20224F12 31 H IL4E
Year ended 31 December 2022
NEER EAEH  EEXH Ko Hie 5T
Corporate Personal Treasury
banking banking  operations Unallocated Total
T®Mor  F#ERMx  T®EMxe F®RMT TERMG
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP000 MOP’000
FALE YA Net interest income 1,740,733 770,823 1,452,848 = 3,964,404
S & S AEALON Fee and commission income 536,617 481,632 16,708 2,564 1,037,521
FHEE LA H Fee and commission expense (18,799) (260,946) (23,775) (13,624) (317,144)
HAb A Other operating income = = 223,162 6,285 229,447
BERA Operating income 2,258,551 991,509 1,668,943 (4,775) 4,914,228
wEEN Operating expenses (136,886) (527,783) (35,916) (498,708)  (1,199,293)
Sl T B IR KEH  Charge for impairment losses on financial
instruments (1,031,216) (110,956) (11,734) (2,843)  (1,156,749)
oA E £5 Other income 30,430 8,166 = 18,846 57,442
BLRT A, (85%) Profit/(loss) before tax 1,120,879 360,936 1,621,293 (487,480) 2,615,628
REY) Income tax expense - - - (321,731) (321,731)
AL, (H85) Profit/ (loss) for the year 1,120,879 360,936 1,621,293 (809,211) 2,293,897
HAt 53 #0458 - Other segment information:
e Depreciation 2,614 32,079 1,063 22,586 58,342
20224127 31H At 31 December 2022
A Total assets 138,958,020 75,276,796 233,298,731 13,216,553 460,750,100
FoR=Ri Total liabilities 166,740,219 83,719,176 178,126,626 1,492,549 430,078,570
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SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

(b)

Geographical information

The Group operates predominantly in Macau. The geographical

B B  F A S B AT AR analysis, which has been classified by the location of the principal
operations, is as follows:
B %2023 12031 H LR &
Year ended 31 December 2023
WY FoAt At
Macau Others Total
TW#M TW#MT T#®M T
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
LB A Net interest income 3,078,175 1 3,078,176
FE LRSS RA Fee and commission income 1,108,761 - 1,108,761
ES -9 Fee and commission expense (522,470) (1) (522,471)
HAbE A Other operating income 63,747 - 63,747
mEKRA Operating income 3,728,213 - 3,728,213
wEEM Operating expenses (1,152,419) (7,431) (1,159,850)
A P L (L R 2 YEE A Charge for impairment losses on financial
instruments (2,570,577) - (2,570,577)
HAth 8 4% Other income 86,248 - 86,248
BLAG I, (%) Profit/ (loss) before tax 91,465 (7,431) 84,034
iRETN Income tax expense (19,887) (6) (19,893)
TR, () Profit/ (loss) for the year 71,578 (7,437) 64,141
HAt 43 i 5 8 - Other segment information:
e Depreciation 50,978 717 51,695
20234E12H31H At 31 December 2023
ESN Y& Property, plant and equipment 277,231 - 277,231
B M Investment property = 48,822 48,822
73l Segment assets 370,364,206 54,511 370,418,717
oy i B AR Segment liabilities 339,460,367 108,373 339,568,740
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INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

(b)  Geographical information (continued)

B 20224F 1231 H 1L 4R
Year ended 31 December 2022
i HoAte et
Macau Others Total
T#M T THWM T THM T
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000

TS A Net interest income 3,964,404 - 3,964,404
T Rl Fee and commission income 1,037,521 - 1,037,521
T8 4 3l Fee and commission expense (317,119) (25) (317,144)
HoAb g A Other operating income 229,447 = 229,447
mERA Operating income 4,914,253 (25) 4,914,228
EET Operating expenses (1,191,727) (7,566) (1,199,293)
4 i T EL B 4E R YE Charge for impairment losses on financial

instruments (1,156,749) - (1,156,749)
FoAtb1E 2 Other income 57,442 = 57,442
BLRTAH, (%) Profit/(loss) before tax 2,623,219 (7,591) 2,615,628
Frigdi () k% Income tax (expense)/credit (321,842) 111 (321,731)
FALE, (85 Profit/ (loss) for the year 2,301,377 (7,480) (2,293,897)
HoAth 43 AR5 B, Other segment information:
reg Depreciation 57,616 726 58,342
20224E12H31H At 31 December 2022
W - R Kkt Property, plant and equipment 280,513 - 280,513
G Investment property = 49,539 49,539
Va9 Segment assets 460,698,065 52,035 460,750,100
4 AR Segment liabilities 429,982,142 96,428 430,078,570

W B 76 (a) 45 8 ) BRI A2 e 24 W BR AR O S B A1

TA20234F J220224F > 1

fth B8 — A1 R % 5 B

F I 385 B HE 2 RN AR S [ AR A 10% B DA | o

Except for the ultimate holding company with which the transactions
were disclosed in note 6(a), no revenue from transactions with other
single external customer or counterparty amounted to 10% or more of the
Group’s total revenue in 2023 or 2022.
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6. BB HARG 6. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

() BT S (a) Related party transactions

In addition to the transactions detailed elsewhere in these

B T E A B B 5 R R LA B R 2 5 R B
B Ah > AL I SR U 5 i AN A B9 52 2 81 A

consolidated financial statements, the Group had the following

T transactions and balances with related parties during the year:
BRALEIR S ] Ultimate holding company
£ M T The Group and the Bank
2023 2022
T#M e THWMT
MOP’000 MOP’000
(T )
(Restated)
%J 2 A Interest income 2,066,358 1,319,175
| B S Interest expense 2,480,568 1,242,014
/H\:ﬁﬁﬁ HUA Other operating income 5,000 5,000
HoAth 75 228 Other operating expenses 4,108 3,335
SRAT R 2E B Hofh 4 A BE RS AU 772X Deposits from banks and other financial institutions (note (i))
(Bt 5EG)) 44,571,675 84,069,415
AT a8 7 (P 3T ( 11) Debts issued (note (ii)) 8,248,180 8,229,750

B4 fE 17lR 2 M H e &R Cash and balances with banks and other financial institutions

Y7 3K 7,672,057 10,141,431
P 7] 2& (B 5E (i) Placements with other banks (note (iii)) 35,001,146 86,272,653
B KGR (B 3 (iv)) Loans and advances (note (iv)) = 2,097,957
HAth & & Other liabilities 162,478 228,714
JRE AR I e HoAth Receivables and other assets 467,053 897,263

B3 Notes:

(i) BEMBIREH o A 4 8 B I K8 e (i) The Groups deposits from and inter-bank takings with its ultimate
] ] 0 A7 T B [ S AR Gl 1 o R A A holding company and the effective interest rates range from 0% to
O £50%%6.37% (20224F12H31H : 0% % 6.37% per annum as at the end of the reporting year (31 December
4.85%) ° 2022: 0% to 4.85% per annum).

(ii) BEMBRNEH > AEMCBETH LK (ii) The Group had issued subordinated debts held by its ultimate

KPRy T A B R AR A5 48,248,180,000 holding company of MOP8,248,180,000 (31 December 2022:
WM o8 (20224F12/31H + 8,229,750,000 MOP8,229,750,000) as at the end of the reporting year. The
WMIT) - WHMEHEHEENEE L subordinated debts are unsecured, and carried interest at floating rates
600,490,0001% '] JC 1) 7 B 45 1| 26 Blo il 7 & linked to 6M HIBOR plus 100bp per annum for MOP600,490,000,
T 847 [F] 26 4 5 A1l % (HIBORF %) +1001# SOFR plus 155.016bp per annum for MOP3,622,590,000 and SOFR
BB 4 5 > 3,622,590,00088 1 TT HY i B 4F F plus 80bp per annum for MOP4,025,100,000. Of the total amount,
2 B {7 B 7l B 3% (SOFR) +155.016f MOP3,622,590,000 is repayable on 26 June 2030, MOP4,025,100,000 is
JE 5 5 5 4,025,100,00018 '] I 1 77 B 4F F) repayable on 30 December 2031 and the remaining MOP600,490,000
% BLYE (R B 1% il 5 ) % (SOFR) +801H ik B has no stated maturity date.
#80 o For > 3,622,590,0008 1] 7C fE 722030
46126 H i 7 > 4,025,100,0001 [ T HE 7
2031412330 H {5 # > ] £7600,490,000#
JC W BEREEFI W H o

(i)  EEMBRIEE > AR ) A A EE R A (iii)  As at the end of the reporting year, the Group’s inter-bank placements
A HF A4 % 2435,001,146,0008 ] 56 (20224F with its ultimate holding company amounted to MOP35,001,146,000
12H31H : 86,272,653,0001 [] 7T ) > B [ 4E (31 December 2022: MOPS86,272,653,000), which earn effective
| 2R 43 17 £50% 56.10% (20224512 31 H : 0% interest rates of 0% to 6.10% per annum (31 December 2022: 0% to
£5.85%) © 5.85% per annum).

(iv) B MR DR T A 4 [ 4 1) G e A% (iv)  As at the end of the reporting year, the Groups loans and advances

PE T 2 ) B R AR I FOK (20224F12 H 31
H :2,097,957,0008% "] 5T ) 1M B B 4F 1| 2R 0%
(20224F12/31H © 0.70%%2.46%) °

to its ultimate holding company amounted to nil (31 December 2022:
MOP2,097,957,000) which earn effective interest rates of 0% per
annum (31 December 2022: 0.70% to 2.46% per annum).
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(@) B I3 5 () (a)  Related party transaction (continued)
[r] F H g 4 A Fellow subsidiaries
£ The Group

2023 2022
TWM FEM T
MOP’000 MOP’000
(Fxk)
(Restated)
FLE WA Interest income 220,672 129,143
F B % Interest expense 2,499 2,041
HoAth % £ 2 Other operating expenses 96,629 90,992
FiE A4 S Fee and commission expenses 36,455 35,010
SRAT[F] 28 Je HoAth 4 BB A5 19 773K Deposits from banks and other financial institutions 573 574
HAh % F A7k (M 5L (v)) Deposits from other customers (note (v)) 143,756 343,146
HiAth & 1F Other liabilities 50,198 106,138

4~ SRATIA] 2E I H 2 4 B HEHE A Cash and balances with banks and other financial institutions
1E3K 504,525 751,779
Pk R 2& (B 5 (vi)) Placements with other banks (note (vi)) 805,020 -
AR B BGER (B (vid)) Loans and advances (note (vii)) 3,846,432 5,480,711
JRE AT K TE B HAth & B Receivables and other assets 137,716 131,847

BERE

v) EWEMBRUEB - AE MR R MEA
] A7 $K 42 B F5143,756,00018 [ 5T (2022412
H31H : 343,146,0001 9 55 ) > £ B 4F F| %
F42.75% (20224F12H31H ¢ 0.65%%2.75%) ©

(i) WEBMBRUEB > AL w R RS A
7] H7 805,020,000 "] 7T (20224F12 H31H :
M) 5 B AR AR Fe% (20224F12H31H -
0%) °

(vii)  EEMBRIE B - A M m I E R R
L TR R R B ) B TR R 6 £ 2.88%
(20224F12H31H : 2.65%%4.26%) °

Notes:

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

As at the end of the reporting period, the Groups deposits from its
other customers amounted to MOP143,756,000 (31 December 2022:
MOP343,146,000), and bears effective interest rate of 2.75% per
annum (31 December 2022: 0.65% to 2.75% per annum).

As at the end of the reporting period, the Group has MOP805,020,000
(31 December 2022: Nil) inter-bank placements with its fellow
subsidiaries and bears earn effective interest rates of 6% per annum (31
December 2022: Nil).

As at the end of the reporting year, the Group’s loans and advances to

its fellow subsidiaries earn effective interest rates of 2.88% per annum
(31 December 2022: 2.65% to 4.26% per annum).
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a)  Related party transaction (continued)

[r] F H g 4 A Fellow subsidiaries
i TRy The Bank
2023 2022
TWM FEM T
MOP’000 MOP’000
(Fxk)
(Restated)
FLE WA Interest income 220,340 129,143
F B % Interest expense 2,499 2,041
HoAth % £ 2 Other operating expenses 96,629 90,992
FiE A4 S Fee and commission expenses 36,455 35,010
SRAT[F] 28 Je HoAth 4 BB A5 19 773K Deposits from banks and other financial institutions 573 574
HoAh & 5 A7 2K (B T (viii)) Deposits from other customers (note (viii)) 143,756 343,146
HiAth & 1F Other liabilities 50,198 106,138
4~ SRATIA 2E e H e 4Bl BEHE  Cash and balances with banks and other financial institutions
17 3K 391,422 751,779
Pk R 2 (B 5 (ix)) Placements with other banks (note (ix)) 805,020 -
AR I B (B () Loans and advances (note (x)) 3,846,432 5,480,711
JRE AT K TE B HAth & B Receivables and other assets 137,384 131,847

BERE

(vii)  EEMBIRULE A > AL B[R R HE S
] A7 $K 42 B F5143,756,00018 [ 5T (2022412
H31H : 343,146,0001 9 55 ) > £ B 4F F| %
F42.75% (20224F12H31H ¢ 0.65%%2.75%) ©

(ix) WEBBRNE B > AL m R RS A
7] H7 805,020,000 "] 7T (20224F12 H31H :
M) 5 B AR AR Fe% (20224F12H31H -
0%) °

()  EEMBIRIEH > AL R IR R HE

L TR R R B ) B TR R 6 £ 2.88%
(20224F12H31H : 2.65%%4.26%) °
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Notes:

(viii)

(ix)

As at the end of the reporting period, the Groups deposits from its
other customers amounted to MOP143,756,000 (31 December 2022:
MOP343,146,000), and bears effective interest rate of 2.75% per
annum (31 December 2022: 0.65% to 2.75% per annum).

As at the end of the reporting period, the Bank’s inter-bank
placements with its fellow subsidiaries amounted to MOP805,020,000
(31 December 2022: Nil) which earned effective interest rate 6% per
annum (31 December 2022: Nil).

As at the end of the reporting year, the BanK’s loans and advances to
its fellow subsidiaries earn effective interest rates of 2.88% per annum
(31 December 2022: 2.65% to 4.26% per annum).
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6.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(@) B I3 5 () (a)  Related party transaction (continued)
Fl Subsidiaries
i TRy The Bank
2023 2022
T WM T T
MOP’000 MOP’000
T B2 RA Fee and commission income 12,419 12,187
FE Interest expense 2,932 2,969
T4 2 B 4 S Fee and commission expense 383 154
H AR (B 5 (xd)) Deposits from customers (note (xi)) 132,649 192,167
HoAth £ Other liabilities 2,659 _
T AT B R S At Receivables and other assets 69,577 48,756
B gk - Note:
(xi) BEMBIRNEH > KITWFRARFERE (xi) As at the end of the reporting period, the Bank’s deposits from its
L 15132,649,00018 1 JT (20224F1231H - subsidiaries amounted to MOP132,649,000 (31 December 2022:
192,167,000 ' 55) » B FR 4F A % 06 7 £50% MOP192,167,000), which bear effective interest rates of 0% to 5.50%
#5.50% (20224F12 31 H : 0%%2.10%) © per annum (31 December 2022: 0% to 2.10% per annum).
b g Ol - AN U A A subsidiary of an associate of the ultimate holding company
A5 K AT The Group and the Bank
2023 2022
THM THM T
MOP’000 MOP’000
FLE WA Interest income = 1,938
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6. BN A S () 6. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(@) B I3 5 () (a)  Related party transaction (continued)
FHEEHNA Key management personnel
£ Mt AT The Group and the Bank
2023 2022
T WMy T
MOP’000 MOP’000
(FE )
(Restated)
FE A Interest income - 89
FE Interest expense 15,465 5,182
5 A7 (B (xii)) Deposits from customers (note (xii)) 393,975 372,049
5O #GR (F 5E (xiii)) Loans and advances (note (xiii)) = 5,598
B 5E - Notes:
(xii) #REMBRIEH > A5 0 B e (xii)  As at the end of the reporting period, the Group’s deposits from key
BB A KA #E $5393,975,0008 ' IC (20224F management personnel amounted to MOP393,975,000 (31 December
1231 H : 372,049,000 [ 55) » B [ 4F A 2022: MOP372,049,000), which bear effective interest rates of 0% to
R E £0%235.50% (20224F12H31H © 0% 5.50% per annum (31 December 2022: 0% to 4.65% per annum).
£4.65%) °
(xiii) ALE BRI R H > A 42 [ 48 (6] [ 4 B (xiii)  The Group’s loans and advances to key management personnel earn
o S B 8 TR R B B R A 3R 0% effective interest rate of Nil per annum as at the end of the reporting
(20224F1231H : 2.13%) ° period (31 December 2022: 2.13% per annum).
(b) 15 BLERAT B S A4S B i A B T (b) Compensation of key management personnel of the Group

and the Bank:

2023 2022

THM T MT

MOP’000 MOP’000

& 8 & F Employee benefits 24,349 22,562
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7. A BKERA 7. NET INTEREST INCOME
e L] #7
The Group The Bank
2023 2022 2023 2022
T#M T TMM T TWM TMM T
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
FBWA Interest Income
& Rl 7:F'J S A BB BEF] Interest income on financial assets
RILEMER - recognised using the effective interest
method:
- B AT 3 J Fifth 4 - Cash and placements with banks and
Tl AR R 114 77 25K financial institutions 3,943,329 1,815,842 3,933,822 1,814,397
- B B - Loans and advances 9,389,545 6,566,483 9,389,545 6,566,484
- BHAE ~ Investments in securities 3,537,592 2,099,667 3,533,831 2,095,737
16,870,466 10,481,992 16,857,198 10,476,618
E L] AT
The Group The Bank
2023 2022 2023 2022
T#®M T T T T#®M T THWM T
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
iD= Interest Expense
S RA R B Interest expense on financial liabilities:
- BTG R E - Money market deposits and takings (2,411,960) (1,117,067) (2,411,960) (1,117,067)
- BFEAENK — Customer deposits (8,305,235) (4,036,249) (8,308,167) (4,039,219)
- BEAT AT AR RN A w0 — Certificates of deposit and debts
issued (3,075,095) (1,364,272) (3,075,095) (1,364,272)
(13,792,290) (6,517,588) (13,795,222) (6,520,558)
TS A Net interest income 3,078,176 3,964,404 3,061,976 3,956,060
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M
The Group The Bank

2023 2022 2023 2022
THM 7 T IT T#M o T IT
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000

TFHEBRMEWRA Fee and commission income
- B EGR - Loans and advances 314,133 413,585 314,133 413,585
— SR R IR B - Security agency services 100,854 134,900 100,854 134,900
iR - Credit card 427,633 199,622 427,633 199,622

- PRb > FARLBRER (S 5T - Insurance, other agency services and
&2 trustee services 176,873 193,421 108,512 128,038
- HoAty — Others 89,268 95,993 89,248 95,743
1,108,761 1,037,521 1,040,380 971,888
L]
The Group The Bank

2023 2022 2023 2022
T#M 7 T Mo T#M e T Mo
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000

TR a Fee and commission expense
-fEHER - Credit card 407,143 167,938 407,143 167,938
- FAts - Others 115,328 149,206 115,682 149,360
522,471 317,144 522,825 317,298
T A A Net fee and commission income 586,290 720,377 517,555 654,590

108



SRR
Annual Report 2023

o T SRAT R IR A A W
INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

9. HAts= W AT H AL 2 9.  OTHER OPERATIONG INCOME AND OTHER
INCOME
£ | i)
The Group The Bank
2023 2022 2023 2022
TWM 7 THMoT T#M T TFW#M T
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
(k) ()
(Restated) (Restated)
PN fefE (5T BB 851 A Dividend income from financial assets at
HAAF G M EMEEE  FVOCI
AT B Bl A 5,025 6,285 5,025 6,285
PN SEA Net gains from foreign exchange 15,220 161,581 14,873 162,078
B DL S AE B TR H A% B Net gains from disposal of financial assets
FPAHALEE A B RE  at FVOCT
JEE VR U 4 39,107 61,125 39,131 61,125
DL B BB H IS 8 Net gains from disposal of financial assets
AT ARG S A RIS at FVTPL 80 2 227 2
A THE AR IRES  Net gains arising from derivative financial
instruments 4,315 454 4,315 454
Hopth 7 FE A R Total other operating income 63,747 229,447 63,571 229,944
EEWE - BB MRS Losses on disposal of property, plant and
equipment (141) (286) (136) (285)
LEE PN Rental income 2,131 2,131 2,131 2,131
HoAth Others 84,258 55,597 84,257 55,597
HoAb 48 55 48 5 Total other income 86,248 57,442 86,252 57,443
10. EXEH 10. OPERATING EXPENSES
£ H 147
The Group The Bank
2023 2022 2023 2022
T WM e T IT TWM T IT
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
i Depreciation 51,695 58,342 50,928 57,583
M 2 S0 T S 4 Operating lease rentals on buildings 203,856 215,104 203,373 214,628
B T2 Staff costs 552,196 580,833 539,480 566,649
T e Pension costs 20,112 22,168 19,660 21,653
B Professional fees 1,804 2,217 1,708 2,217
B4l Auditor’s remuneration 2,522 2,507 1,637 1,905
HoAth 2 2627 1) Other operating expenses 327,665 318,122 301,882 312,583
1,159,850 1,199,293 1,118,668 1,177,218
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11. NET CHARGE FOR IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Charge for/(reversal of) impairment losses on financial

instruments
4 The Group

2023 2022

T WMy T M T

MOP’000 MOP’000

BRI EGR Loans and advances 2,600,599 1,190,097

LIS B R B H S B 5 A Financial assets at FVOCI
th A5 Wi A 9 i L (1,201) 5,768
DA 6 AR w5 1Y) 4 O Financial assets at amortised cost 7,504 604
AR AT K G SR R Undrawn loan commitments and guarantees (41,797) (47,925)
HoAh 4 il T 2 Other financial instruments 5,472 8,205
2,570,577 1,156,749
AT The Bank

2023 2022

T WMy Tt

MOP’000 MOP’000

AR BB Loans and advances 2,600,599 1,190,097

DI B wT i B B 5t A Financial assets at FVOCI

4 A Wi 25 Y 4 Tl (1,238) 5,742

DS 6 A w1 ) 4 O Financial assets at amortised cost 7,496 601
AR B R SRR Undrawn loan commitments and guarantees (41,797) (47,925)

HoAth 4t T B Other financial instruments 5,459 8,126

2,570,519 1,156,641
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A A [ AR AT (1 B TE S B 355 TR BT A5 A TR R %
ST 4% BT AR I 5 BT A B o IR Y T A5 4 T B 4R
A 51 EBL 28 R DA B 5EBL R 5T > B v] #12% (2022
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12. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

The Group’s tax charge for the year includes provisions for Macau
complementary tax and indirect tax paid/payable to overseas tax

authorities. Macau complementary tax has been provided at 12% (2022:

A 12%) e 12%) on the estimated taxable profits.
L] AT
The Group The Bank
2023 2022 2023 2022
Tt T WM T T#M T T
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
AW - WM TSR Current tax: Macau complementary tax
- B AR A R Y 4F B - Provision for the year through profit
or loss 8,507 306,241 3,197 299,914
- DATEAF BE R A I - Over-provision in prior years (4,002) (265) (3,215) =
AW IE — i S 42 R Current tax - overseas indirect tax 8,981 8,928 8,981 8,928
HESE B IH Deferred tax 6,407 6,827 6,286 6,836
A B JEH ST Y Tax charge for the year 19,893 321,731 15,249 315,678
TR B H R R 4 125 8 B R S AL A B IE S BT AL A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax at the
Bl TR BT statutory rate to the tax expense at the effective tax rate of the Group and
the Bank is as follows:
£H The Group
2023 2022
Tt T T
MOP’000 MOP’000
ot il 1L Profit before tax 84,034 2,615,628
20 B S T A Tax at the applicable tax rate 9,815 313,600
AN R R A S 1 Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 383 153
Bl WA 1) 5 2 Tax effect of non-taxable income (818) (1,010)
DLTE 4 J32 6 0 458 41 Over-provision in prior years (4,002) (265)
HEZANHE N Overseas indirect tax charge 8,981 8,928
HAth Others 5,534 325
AR AR TE ST Tax charge for the year 19,893 321,731
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12. 3Bt aa 12. INCOME TAX (continued)
AT The Bank
2023 2022
TWM T IT
MOP’000 MOP’000
ol i A1) Profit before tax 40,167 2,564,178
278 B RS T B Tax at the applicable tax rate 4,748 307,628
AN R R AT ST H Y R Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 140 151
N Tax effect of non-taxable income (818) (1,010)
LA 4F B B 8 15 A Over-provision in prior years (3,215) -
W ANHE B REA Overseas indirect tax charge 8,981 8,928
HoAth Others 5,413 (19)
AAERL I ST Tax charge for the year 15,249 315,678
13. Bl - 847 36 5 8 2 Rl B 19 47 5K 13. BALANCES WITH BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL
INSTITUTIONS
By The Group
2023 2022
THM THMIT
MOP’000 MOP’000
SRATIA ZE T e & M HER) /£ 2% Balances with banks and other financial institutions 10,269,775 23,709,831
JHE A7 B 4 Cash in hand 1,944,745 1,610,601
o W AE A (35— PR B Less: impairment allowance (stage 1) (101) (1,472)
B4~ MRATIR ZE R H T & B A Cash and balances with banks and other financial institutions
AE K 12,214,419 25,318,960
AT The Bank
2023 2022
T WMy T IT
MOP’000 MOP’000
SRATIIZE R B & MBEREN /23K Balances with banks and other financial institutions 9,893,860 23,562,409
JEE A7 B 4 Cash in hand 1,944,745 1,610,601
o W AE EA (35— PR EL) Less: impairment allowance (stage 1) (7) (1,392)
B4~ SRATIA 2E R HE S RS () Cash and balances with banks and other financial institutions
172 11,838,598 25,171,618
SRATIR] 2E K H B 4 R B 10 77 3K AR AR AR 5T i o The balances with banks and other financial institutions are measured at

amortised cost.
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14. PLACEMENTS WITH OTHER BANKS

A W BT The Group and the Bank
2023 2022
T WM T TT
MOP’000 MOP’000
(FE k)
(Restated)
DB 5 1 AR o ) < Al Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Pl IF] £ (1) Gross placements with other banks (i) 72,273,980 102,025,273
W I - P B Less: impairment allowance - Stage 1 (4,490) (10,281)
72,269,490 102,014,992
oAt Other
4 o ME IS FE (i) Precious metal receivables (ii) 3,205,676 2,482,366
75,475,166 104,497,358

(i) P01 3 AR R ROAR o > LTS AR ) 2 IE £ 0% (i)
26.10% (20224F12H31H : 0.71%%5.85%) °

() AR LA A AR - Ol LR AR R R (ii)
EE I QI S PN A S I ERT RIRA
<5 MBS P 2 AR (B 56 A A B — i -

15. S e #E#GK

The placements with other banks are measured at amortised cost and bear
effective interest rate of 0% to 6.10% per annum (31 December 2022: 0.71%

to 5.85% per annum).

Precious metal receivables are measured at fair value where by gain or loss is
recognised in statement of profit or loss. The fair value hierarchy of precious
metal receivables is categorised as level 2 given that the observable input is
not from an active market.

15. LOANS AND ADVANCES

42 [ 5 AT The Group and the Bank
2023 2022
M7t THM THM T
Note MOP’000 MOP’000
B PR KGR Loans and advances to customers 178,990,488 211,699,459
[GEX/ Trade bills 336,449 2,791,989
S Tl A B R G Loan and advances to financial institutions 845,271 803,080
BRI I EGRHAER Gross loans and advances 180,172,208 215,294,528
e AL Accrued interest 2,265,840 1,784,654
182,438,048 217,079,182
Ji G (E T A Less: Impairment allowances 4.3(g) (6,511,891) (3,956,513)
- PR - Stage 1 (207,929) (599,115)
-9 B - Stage 2 (801,101) (1,230,529)
- SRR - Stage 3 (5,502,861) (2,126,869)
175,926,157 213,122,669
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15. BB @)

BRI R B TR AT

LOANS AND ADVANCES (continued)

ZRIO=FER
Annual Report 2023

An analysis of the gross amount of loans and advances based on the usage

is as follows:

4 ) B AT The Group and the Bank

2023 2022

TFHM e Tt

MOP’000 MOP’000

T - PHEM GRS Industrial, commercial and financial purposes 113,444,831 139,233,932
(PN Individual 66,390,929 73,268,607
B 5 Trade finance 336,448 2,791,989
R B AR Gross loans and advances 180,172,208 215,294,528

R B BGR DL R AR w1 B> HE R AR R R
Fi1.46% % 11.73% (20224E12H31H : 0.70% %

28.80%) °

114

The loans and advances are at amortised cost and bear effective interest
rate of 1.46% to 11.73% per annum (31 December 2022: 0.70% to 28.80%

per annum).
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16.  DAHEER AT B A S Rb i E 16.
VL BR JROAS T B B 4 il O

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT AMORTISED COST

Financial assets at amortised cost

o T SRAT R IR A A W
INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

M a7
The Group The Bank
2023 2022 2023 2022
T#M 7 T Mo T#M e T Mo
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
PLER % A G Ay 4 B & & ©  Financial assets at amortised cost:
ki Quoted:
- f& ~ Debt securities 32,371,693 33,283,920 32,347,450 33,259,566
- - Certificates of deposit 13,600,708 25,896,173 13,600,708 25,896,173
- PAEMEME — Less: impairment allowances (93,434) (87,227) (93,402) (87,203)
- P B - Stage 1 (25,023) (18,798) (24,991) (18,774)
- BB - Stage 2 - - - -
- B PEB — Stage 3 (68,411) (68,429) (68,411) (68,429)
45,878,967 59,092,866 45,854,756 59,068,536
- B fE A — Treasury bills 20,740,034 11,046,530 20,740,034 11,046,530
— W R A — Less: impairment allowances (4,169) (2,820) (4,169) (2,820)
- P - Stage 1 (4,169) (2,820) (4,169) (2,820)
- B ~ Stage 2 - - - -
- B PEB ~ Stage 3 - - -
20,735,865 11,043,710 20,735,865 11,043,710
66,614,832 70,136,576 66,590,621 70,112,246
TP AT 4 E) 4 0 DL B2 B AS Financial assets at amortised cost
W H Y 4 R A A analysed by category of issuer as
follows:
B Government 23,705,999 12,881,306 23,705,999 12,881,306
/N Corporate entities 9,820,845 11,942,830 9,796,634 11,918,500
SRAT B FAth 4 il S Banks and other financial institutions 33,087,988 45,312,440 33,087,988 45,312,440
66,614,832 70,136,576 66,590,621 70,112,246
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17. VA MGt B S Bt A b iR & 17. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
Wi 2 B 4 Tl T OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
£ 3 The Group
2023 2022
THM THMoT
MOP’000 MOP’000
DA MG R B8 B5 AHE  Financial assets at FVOCI
il £ A W A 2 4 il
b Quoted:
- % — Debt securities 31,335,453 31,783,329
¥ b Unquoted:
- i - Equity securities 20,999 21,291
31,356,452 31,804,620
{5 55 V(L A Impairment allowance for debt securities
- BB - Stage 1 (19,556) (20,757)
WHEEAT B DL AAEAAET  Financial assets at FVOCI analysed by category of issuer as
B H RS B ah A H At 4% & e is follows:
B <5 Tl ¢ P A A
B Government 1,153,794 518,615
NG| Corporate entities 18,967,105 17,986,189
SRAT B H Ath 4 Rl A% Banks and other financial institutions 11,235,553 13,299,816
31,356,452 31,804,620
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17. A fE 2 B LS A S 17. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
W 25 W 4 R RS () OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)
SRAT The Bank
2023 2022
TP 56 T T
MOP’000 MOP’000

Do st & HH 2 85 A Financial assets at FVOCI

b 53 5 W 5 B <8 i A
b Quoted:
- fEF — Debt securities 31,249,702 31,692,993
¥ b Unquoted:
- i - Equity securities 20,999 21,291
31,270,701 31,714,284
& F5 W (E A Impairment allowance for debt securities
- PR - Stage 1 (19,408) (20,645)
WHEEAT B DL AAEAAET  Financial assets at FVOCI analysed by category of issuer as
B H IS B A A AR 5 W iR follows:
R <8 7 P 465 M
B Government 1,153,794 518,615
NG| Corporate entities 18,895,432 17,909,674
SRAT B H Ath 4 Rl A% Banks and other financial institutions 11,221,475 13,285,995
31,270,701 31,714,284
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18. TAFHER 18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
AT The Bank
2023 2022
TWM T IT
MOP’000 MOP’000
DA AS 8 1 IF b A Unlisted shares, at cost 79,980 79,980
FARBFEEWT Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows:
20234£12H 31 H %20224E12H31H
AR ERUD WA Y3 O34T ¥ 4 I AR T 4 JRE A% Pt HE L f51 FEEE
Place of incorporation Nominal value of issued Percentage of equity attributable Principal
Name and operation ordinary share capital 31 December 2023 and 2022 activities
H# Al
Direct Indirect

Al A A PR i 27T EhReEZES
Seng Heng Development Company Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$2 100.00% = Property holding
4R (EM) B M A R A il 50,000,0001% [ 7t BEEH
ICBC (Macau) Capital Limited Macau MOP50,000,000 99.60% 0.40% Investment
management
TR RM) BAKESEEBRBARAR WM 30,000,0001 '] 76 BRI S
ICBC (Macau) Pension Fund Management Macau MOP30,000,000 99.93% 0.07% Pension fund

Company Limited

management
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19. W3 - B Kkt 19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
£ The Group
B R
+ b R IF 5E %€ H i B G At
Furniture Motor
Land and and vehicles and
buildings fixtures equipment Total
TFM o TFM o TFM o TM o
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
BAR Cost:
20234E1H1H At 1 January 2023 214,029 267,770 337,701 819,500
WE Additions - 32,838 15,044 47,882
i Disposals - (3,829) (18,005) (21,834)
2023412 H31H At 31 December 2023 214,029 296,779 334,740 845,548
B2t Accumulated depreciation:
20234F1H1H At 1 January 2023 97,929 164,895 276,163 538,987
ALEFHR Depreciation provided during the year 3,987 19,620 27,371 50,978
A Disposals = (3,741) (17,907) (21,648)
20234F12H31H At 31 December 2023 101,916 180,774 285,627 568,317
i T ¥ Net carrying amount:
2023412 H31H At 31 December 2023 112,113 116,005 49,113 277,231
AT The Bank
H K
-l R M I 5 % B SRR G Mt
Motor
Land and Furniture vehicles and
buildings and fixtures equipment Total
TFM oo TFM oo TFWM o TFWM o
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
JEAS : Cost:
20234F1H1H At 1 January 2023 214,029 267,090 335,311 816,430
wNE Additions - 32,667 14,972 47,639
g H Disposals = (3,618) (17,966) (21,584)
20234£12J131H At 31 December 2023 214,029 296,139 332,317 842,485
25t - Accumulated depreciation:
20234 F1H1H At 1 January 2023 97,929 164,267 273,785 535,981
ARAEFHR Depreciation provided during the year 3,987 19,588 27,353 50,928
A A iR Disposals = (3,535) (17,868) (21,403)
20234F12H31H At 31 December 2023 101,916 180,320 283,270 565,506
JURTTRe i Net carrying amount:
20234F12H31H At 31 December 2023 112,113 115,819 49,047 276,979
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19. 3 - B Kk () 19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
£ The Group
BAR K
b R A Wl E S E L SR st
Furniture Motor
Land and and vehicles and
buildings fixtures equipment Total
THWM T THWM T THM T THM
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
BAR Cost:
20224F1H 1H At 1 January 2022 214,029 238,804 334,091 786,924
W E Additions - 46,251 24,658 70,909
BB Disposals = (17,285) (21,048) (38,333)
20224F12H31H At 31 December 2022 214,029 267,770 337,701 819,500
B2t Accumulated depreciation:
20224F1H1H At 1 January 2022 93,942 157,888 267,576 519,406
ARAEFTHR Depreciation provided during the year 3,987 24,173 29,465 57,625
AR Disposals = (17,166) (20,878) (38,044)
20224F1231H At 31 December 2022 97,929 164,895 276,163 538,987
i T ¥ Net carrying amount:
20224F12H31H At 31 December 2022 116,100 102,875 61,538 280,513
AT The Bank
AR B
ot BT B ESEE L SR sat
Furniture Motor
Land and and vehicles and
buildings fixtures equipment Total
T T T T T T THM T
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
BRA Cost:
20224F11H At 1 January 2022 214,029 238,105 331,681 783,815
nE Additions = 46,251 24,658 70,909
i Disposals = (17,266) (21,028) (38,294)
2022412 H31H At 31 December 2022 214,029 267,090 5,311 816,430
25t - Accumulated depreciation:
20224F1 7 1H At 1 January 2022 93,942 157,255 265,206 516,403
AAEFHE Depreciation provided during the year 3,987 24,159 29,437 57,583
A A iR Disposals = (17,147) (20,858) (38,005)
20224F12 31 H At 31 December 2022 97,929 164,267 273,785 535,981
JURTTRe i Net carrying amount:
20224F12H31H At 31 December 2022 116,100 102,823 61,526 280,449
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19. W3 W5 Kscd ) 19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
A B [ Ty AR AT HEF I B A B AT A0 F A geographical analysis of the Group’s and the Bank’s buildings is as
follows:
4 ) B AT The Group and the Bank
2023 2022
T®|ME T T
MOP’000 MOP’000
[ Macau 112,113 116,100
20. BE RS A 20. INVESTMENT PROPERTY
£ 1 The Group
T#M T
MOP’000
A Cost:
20224F1H1H - 20224F12H31H LA At 1 January 2022, 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2023
F20234£12H31H 67,943
Bitin s - Accumulated depreciation:
20224F1H1H At 1 January 2022 17,687
A G Depreciation charge for the year 717
20224F12H31H At 31 December 2022 18,404
AAFE G Depreciation charge for the year 717
20234F12H31H At 31 December 2023 19,121
W TH ¥ Net carrying amount:
20234F1231H At 31 December 2023 48,822
20224F12H31H At 31 December 2022 49,539

A [ & T A R s > #E20234R12H 31
H o 3 Hh a2 Fo 8 (8 g S 28 1 30 50 1 56
=g > HN A8 (H 563,391,700 P9 5T (20224F12 A
31H : 65,618,68018 "] JT) » H/\ 7o A8 (B £F A 4% A 2l
B4 U DA I g o B A% 1) A BLRMEAT I BTG -
A % B8 T R 2 1 35 L 4 B T (8 DA R v W 10
PHE 2R o 7 Bl S AR5 ) 6 B A0 b 3L AT
oo N RABE I B E 2 s Mo AR &
7 L TR A IR 1 < o

The Group’s investment property is situated in Hong Kong. The fair
value hierarchy of the investment property is categorised as level 3 and
the fair value of the investment property on 31 December 2023 was
MOP63,391,700 (31 December 2022: MOP65,618,680). The fair value of
the investment property is determined by discounting a projected cash
flow series associated with the property using risk-adjusted discount rates.
The value has taken into account of expected market rental and occupancy
rate of the respective property. The discount rates used have been adjusted
for the quality and location of the building. The fair value is derived from
the highest and best use of the investment property which is consistent
with the current use.
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21, SRAT [7] 5 B L At <5 bl B A 11 77 35K 21. DEPOSITS FROM BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL
INSTITUTIONS
£ B B AT The Group and the Bank
2023 2022
T8 o THM 7T
MOP’000 MOP’000
(7l
(Restated)
DB 6% A R A 4 £ M Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
B W i B SRR AN SRAT AR K Money market acceptances and bank balances 52,622,974 95,913,287
HAd Other
T 4 JB E AT FRIE (1) Precious metal payables (i) 3,206,288 2,483,082
55,829,262 98,396,369
32 by Fe HERE VR T SE 0 B 1) 48 91k O Transactions are conducted on terms that are usual and customary to

standard business activities.

(1) & B EAT 3K LA A B E R > W DR AR R (1) Precious metal payables are measured at fair value where by gain
Eﬁ;@f it o 4 7 P IBLER M AL I AR I or loss is recognised in statement of profit or loss. The fair value
i3 o B AT A 2 oA 55 A A hierarchy of precious metal payables is categorised as level 2 given
BRI . that the observable input is not from an active market.

22. HEFEXR 22. DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS
et AT
The Group The Bank
2023 2022 2023 2022
Tt TWM T Tt T WM T
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
5 AT 3 S FE AR AT 3K Demand deposits and current accounts 12,318,729 15,989,449 12,383,693 16,152,885
CE-REEN Savings deposits 28,285,368 36,317,053 28,287,711 36,319,063
7 A B8 FNAT K Time and call deposits 203,005,157 195,989,813 203,070,500 196,016,535
243,609,254 248,296,315 243,741,904 248,488,483
5 R 45 4 ﬁ? BLAR G o 38 5 4 TERE E B S B 1Y The balances are measured at amortised cost. Transactions are conducted
1 BIGRFET - on terms that are usual and customary to standard business activities.
23. EFERLIEH 23. DEFERRED TAX

AR I P A L O 7 % B Deferred tax assets and liabilities

T 43 008 I Iy 45 B0 BRI AE BT A5 Bl & S T R A For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated statement of financial

OF A B IR PR P B o position, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities have been offset.

IRAE TS BUE (AR AR B BB T The movements in deferred tax assets/(liabilities) during the year are as
follows:
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23. MEIERLIHE (50 23. DEFERRED TAX (continued)
EEPTERE E A E @) Deferred tax assets and liabilities (continued)
£ The Group
VA% o BB £
it H s
Bat AJif
GREEN  EEHREN Bl 8
WS SR ENE £ i A
Impairment Revaluation
allowance on of financial Accelerated
financial assets at Cash flow tax
assets FVOCI hedge  depreciation Total
TWM e FHME T THM e THM e
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
202341 H1H At 1 January 2023 (142,796) 155,865 498 (15,417) (1,850)
AERERIAZT T A Deferred tax charged to the profit or loss during the year (5,666) - - (741) (6,407)
AREEER AL B GH AMER  Deferred tax credited to the equity during the year (2,347) (61,741) (655) - (64,743)
R EABLIE Transferred to tax payable 157,922 - - - 157,922
202341231 A At 31 December 2023 7,113 94,124 (157) (16,158) 84,922
AT The Bank
VAo o BB £
ah i s
Byt AR f
SEMEEN  HaREn BLAT & i B
WA RN £ i At
Impairment Revaluation
allowance on of financial Accelerated
financial assets at Cash flow tax
assets FVOCI hedge  depreciation Total
TWM e THM T T TH#M e
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
202341 H1H At 1 January 2023 (142,823) 154,611 498 (12,981) (695)
AAFIRIERE S Bt A4 Deferred tax charged to the profit or loss during the year (5,674) - - (612) (6,286)
AEIREHIBE T G AL Deferred tax credited to the equity during the year (2,329) (60,993) (655) - (63,977)
AL Transferred to tax payable 157,922 - - - 157,922
20234 12H31H At 31 December 2023 7,096 93,618 (157) (13,593) 86,964
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23. EIERLIH (50 23. DEFERRED TAX (continued)
PSR A E () Deferred tax assets and liabilities (continued)
£ The Group
D
AR
EHHEE
AT AF AL AR
SWEEN  AlGine B I B
HEER  BEEMNE £ it A5t
Impairment  Revaluation of Accelerated
allowance on  financial assets Cash tax
financial assets at FVOCI flow hedge depreciation Total
TH-MIT TH-MIT THMIT THMTT THMT
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
20224611 1H At 1 January 2022 (136,037) (5,:859) (87) (15,349) (157,332)
AEREHIAZT T A Deferred tax charged to the profit or loss during the year (6,759) - - (68) (6,827)
AAFEAB S B I AES  Deferred tax credited to the equity during the year - 161,724 585 - 162,309
20224F12 /1311 At 31 December 2022 (142,796) 155,865 498 (15,417) (1,850)
AT The Bank
A
AR
EHHEE
st AFAbAR
SREEN  AlENE R e I B
HEES  BEENE £ it At
Impairment ~ Revaluation of Accelerated
allowance on  financial assets Cash tax
financial assets at FVOCI flow hedge depreciation Total
FH-M T FHMT FHMT FHMT THMIT
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
202241 H1H At 1 January 2022 (136,055) (6,029) (87) (12,914) (155,085)
AFREHIAZT T ABS  Deferred tax charged to the profit or loss during the year (6,768) = = (67) (6,835)
AAEEEB BB GE AL Deferred tax credited to the equity during the year - 160,640 585 - 161,225
2022412131 H At 31 December 2022 (142,823) 154,611 498 (12,981) (695)
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24, BEAAN BB, 24. SHARE CAPITAL AND DIVIDENDS
(a) BEAS (a)  Share capital
2023 2022
TW#Mx TMM T
MOP’000 MOP’000
YiE ¢ Authorised:
— A B> 581,000 ' 5T 1,000,000 shares of MOP1,000 each 1,000,000 1,000,000
CETECHR Issued and fully paid:
UT1H F12H31H588,920/5% (2022 588,920 (2022: 588,920) shares of MOP1,000 each
4F ¢ 588,920/%) - /11,0001 ['] at 1 January and 31 December
JT 588,920 588,920
(b) R (b) Dividends
2023 2022
T#MT T 5T
MOP’000 MOP’000
ASAE BE AT B BUF EECL A% 2 Final dividend in respect of the previous financial year,
91PN approved and paid during the year 337,275 333,526
25. RS 25. LEGAL RESERVE

R 2 RAT AR BRI > A AT RO AR
T T R B D AR AR T A AR AR B A 2096 2 FTE 15
AR & > HEZEHEZ SEENRAT R
HACRP T2 F 25 A T84T RO AU A 250% 4
1k o BEAR SO 2 WO A JEAR AR TE A A2 AR BEAR LA
D 10% /K HE > 3% HE M 4 2 B BUR A IR ARAT I
HAERM 2 7R & B E#1T RAUE A B 1k -
LH Y A < TR TR AR 2 SRR BRI UL R A AT AR
SRR > S R B AR K B b AR B AR R
B AR LA o

Under the Macau banking and insurance legislation, the Bank and its
subsidiaries incorporated in Macau (the “Macau subsidiaries”) are required
to transfer to a legal reserve an amount equal to a minimum of 20% of its
annual profit after tax until the amount of the reserve is equal to 50% of
their respective issued and fully paid-up share capital. Thereafter, transfers
must continue at a minimum annual rate of 10% until the reserve is equal
to the Bank’s and the Macau subsidiaries’ respective issued and fully paid-
up share capital. This reserve is only distributable in accordance with
certain limited circumstances prescribed by statute and will be transferred
from the annual profit after tax upon the approval by the shareholders in
the annual general meeting after the end of reporting period.

125



o [ R ST (W) e AR A B2 ] TR OSHER

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED Annual Report 2023
26. Rt B AR B 26. COMMITMENTS AND GUARANTEES
AR B BLAAT R R A LR 2 B RORGE T The maximum commitments of the Group and the Bank under the

following instruments are:

4 ) B AT The Group and the Bank
2023 2022
F#M T THM o
MOP’000 MOP’000
R HOR Undrawn loan commitments 64,510,091 60,214,945
PREK Guarantees 8,772,356 14,119,383
55 P BHSLAS F R MRS 1955 Commitments under letters of credit on behalf of customers 958,166 779,398
74,240,613 75,113,726
27. REMBELH 27. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
(a) ASHEFEAEL HALAN (a)  Aslessor
AR A5 T DA 58 7 L B 2 o L3 T T e (B The Group leases its investment property (note 20) is currently
5120) HHT 2y % & o vacant.
#20234F12 H31H > A5 LT 518 0 R At 31 December 2023, the Group had total future minimum lease
AT ) A8 TR R AR R B SGR AR 2 receivables under a non-cancellable operating lease with its tenant
falling due as follows:
£ H The Group
2023 2022
T#M e THWMT
MOP’000 MOP’000
1A Within one year 2,131 2,131
1-54F (8) In between one to five years - 2,131
2,131 4,262
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27. REMELF@ 27. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (continued)
(b)  ASHE AR A AR RN (b)  Aslessee
A A [ DL A AH B 2 B R AR s KT - 1 The Group leases buildings under operating lease arrangement with
PATE A B 1 R 104F R 55 o AL R AT T leases negotiated for terms ranging from 1 to 10 years. The Group
1 A 8 1) S SR 1 A8 L B e S AN R A and the Bank had total future commitments of lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases with its landlords falling due
as follows:
£ M AT The Group and the Bank
2023 2022
TW#M T THM 7T
MOP’000 MOP’000
HERLA Within one year 188,673 183,454
1-54F (%) In between one to five years 643,666 649,743
S4ERL L After five years 711,011 835,150
1,543,350 1,668,347
28. fidembEE K AE 28. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

7 42 [R5 A A AT A B B DA S 5 a3 i A S B
IR 6 2 R A BB 4% H Y o

I5 5 A2 T 7 AE — TR A ] S — R E R 2

Bl -

AR R AU EER EE S
il TH 2 5 #3675

RS A A O EE A AT AR AR S R E
HRAESH - ARSFIFH R AE THEES
Bl A AR R I TR R SE A B Y R > (H
R FE RE A S I R B I R AR B L
EHEOCE AT A REE SR - B REER A
A2 [0 TR O 190 5 P o T 355 B

The Group uses the derivative financial instruments for trading or for
hedging future fluctuations in interest rates and foreign exchange rates.

Swaps are contracts in which two parties exchange cash flows on a
specified notional amount for a predetermined period.

Forwards are contractual obligations to buy or sell a financial instrument
on a future date at a specified price.

The table below shows the fair values of derivative financial instruments
recorded as assets or liabilities together with their notional amounts. The
notional amount is the basis upon which changes in the value of derivatives
are measured. The notional amounts indicate the volume of transactions
outstanding at the period end, however they do not necessarily indicate
the amounts of future cash flows involved or the current fair values of the
instruments and, therefore, do not indicate the Group’s exposure to credit
or market risks.
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28. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

(continued)

£ B B AT The Group and the Bank
2023412 31H
31 December 2023
BEREM i HEAEW £
Notional Notional

amount Assets amount Liabilities
T#M 7 T#M 7 T#M 7 T#M 7
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000

A BE 45 £ Foreign exchange contracts
EA A Forward contracts 1,664,516 14,753 1,726,286 14,551
fegiEe ] Currency swaps 44,288,918 1,434,558 38,520,162 1,223,129
R Options 31,520 460 31,520 460
45,984,954 1,449,771 40,277,968 1,238,140

FREH Interest rate contracts
] 258 45144 Interest rate swaps 189,166 4,216 189,166 4,015
46,174,120 1,453,987 40,467,134 1,242,155
£ [ BT The Group and the Bank
20224F12131H
31 December 2022
ZFEEH B ZFEEH =R
Notional Notional

amount Assets amount Liabilities
THM T THM T THM T THM T
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000

A BE A5 £ Foreign exchange contracts
G Forward contracts 211,189 50 1,693,665 1,149
£ W A Currency swaps 37,904,655 1,099,554 32,530,476 830,131
A Options 23,259 74 23,259 74
38,139,103 1,099,678 34,247,400 831,354

*[J %ﬁ ﬁ' ﬁ'g Interest rate contracts

| 35 4w 1) Interest rate swaps 89,792 6,430 89,792 6,226
38,228,895 1,106,108 34,337,192 837,580

— B > AT AR TEE R B K58 By A L[] B R G
RADEE A G W SRR R o Ei 8 TR
AR A AR 2 ORI B A

Sy ST B TR AT RE 0 SR AT 1T B R A1 T T 3 ik ok
T 5| X2 PG~ S i

AR T B0 A A TR AR A T 0 B A B A —
O Z B Ak B o
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At inception, derivatives often involve only a mutual exchange of promises
with little or no transfer of consideration. However, these instruments
frequently involve a high degree of leverage and are very volatile.

Over-the-counter derivatives may expose the Group to the risks associated
with the absence of an exchange market on which to close out an open
position.

The Group’s exposure under derivative contracts is closely monitored as
part of the overall management of its market risk.
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29. BATEGHER 29. DEBTS ISSUED
A W BT The Group and the Bank
2023 2022
FWM FM T
MOP’000 MOP’000
EFSE L Variable coupon rate notes 8,248,180 8,229,750
E B R Fixed coupon rate notes 9,664,988 6,291,148
17,913,168 14,520,898
ST AT AR 7 5 25 S A8 AR DA AR R AN G i o All debt securities issued are unsecured and measured at amortised cost.
30. BATHEE 30. CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT ISSUED
A5 W WA The Group and the Bank
2023 2022
FWM FM T
MOP’000 MOP’000
IE B IRE 3 K H B /N 487431 H - 3 months or less but not repayable on demand 16,133,431 55,130,943
3 H LA E14E LA 1 year or less but over 3 months - 8,280,015
16,133,431 63,410,958

31.

A 17 45080 00 ol LA 0 R <

15 i b i

A% G A T B e R R R e

A 412 T AR 482 FC B3 T SR AT /T S A ] B o Mk
ARHEAT 28 5y o AR 0] I B sl 0 A >t w J0 T RS 1)
ST RATER 3% 55 @ IR 19 5k T A RE o (E i 4
7 [ 3 > A SR B AT TE B w00 D o B R A R S
Jr o BRI FEA MRS R P o RA L R R
F o TSR A HLAR 20 48 38 T SRATMEAT I R AR R0 [0
Y] WHBUT - AL REFTHBENE
P - 3 T 8RAT A REAE I8 (R4 P SR s

31.

All certificates of deposit issued are unsecured and measured at amortised
cost.

REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS

The Group has a programme to sell securities under repurchase
agreements (repos).

The Group conducts these transactions under the terms that are based on
the Master Repurchase Agreement entered between the Group and the
counterparty bank. As stipulated in the repurchase agreements, there was
no transfer of the legal ownership of these securities to the counterparty
bank during the covered period. However, the Group was not allowed
to sell or pledge these securities during the covered period unless both
parties mutually agree with such arrangement. Accordingly, these securities
were not derecognised from the financial statements but regarded as
“collateral” for the secured lending from the counterparty bank. Normally,
the counterparty bank could only claim from the collateral when there is
an event of default on the secured lending.
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31. 1o Ji 1 v () 31. REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS (continued)
T ER By bl AR AR T BRAR AT A 2 20234F 12 H 31 H A 4F The following table analyses the carrying amount of the above mentioned
B &b R RGBS A R R S SR AT IR 2 financial assets sold by the Group and the Bank under agreements to
PR rH AR B <2 8 10 SR T (0 A repurchase as at 31 December 2023 that did not qualify for derecognition
and their associated financial liabilities in interbank takings:
45 H R 4T The Group and the Bank
2023 2022
LA B HH B A 5 4 Rl AH B A
IR i 1 IR i 1 R 1 {3 (L R T {3 (L
Carrying Carrying
Carrying  amount of the Carrying  amount of the
amount of the associated  amount of the associated
financial assets liabilities  financial assets liabilities
T8 e T8 e T IT T T
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
DA B wEE H A58 5T A Financial assets at FEVOCI
A 5 B i A 1) 46 Pl T 321,129 295,596 8,945,653 8,367,718
DI AR ST A & MUE E  Financial assets at amortised cost 2,332,921 2,125,108 10,522,058 9,425,305
2,654,050 2,420,704 19,467,711 17,793,023
32, EENE By A A AR 32. RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM

AR ERFB &8 - ABEEHELNA
R 15 A 42 1 B e i B 36 o0 20 U o 38 T )
TR P P B 4 O R AR B W AR I LA

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

The table below details changes in the Group’s and the Bank’s liabilities
arising from financing activities, including both cash and non-cash
changes. Liabilities arising from financing activities are those for which
cash flows were, or future cash flows will be, classified in the statements of
cash flows as cash flows from financing activities.

4 M B R AT The Group and the Bank
BATERE  EITEERS Jie #1 st
Certificates of
deposit issued Debts issued Dividend Total
TF#M e TF#M e F#M e F#M e
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
20234F1H1H At 1 January 2023 63,410,958 14,520,898 = 77,931,856
FEWEE AN SR Cash flows from financing activities (48,298,364) 3,527,400 (337,275) (45,108,239)
JBFE IR Dividend declared = = 337,275 337,275
HEE 58, 76 B8 Exchange difference 1,020,837 (135,130) - 885,707
20234F12H31H At 31 December 2023 16,133,431 17,913,168 - 34,046,599
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32. FBEWEELENE @ 32. RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM
FINANCING ACTIVITIES (continued)
£ B B AT The Group and the Bank
AT AGE  BITEEE SR JBE A st
Certificates of
deposit issued Debts issued Dividend Total
T M T T M T T T Tt
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
20224E1H1H At 1 January 2022 57,877,497 12,212,414 = 70,089,911
EEHELENBIER Cash flows from financing activities 5,760,285 2,349,425 (333,526) 7,776,184
& A E IR Dividend declared = = 333,526 333,526
e bt 26 38 Exchange difference (226,824) (40,941) = (267,765)
2022412 H31H At 31 December 2022 63,410,958 14,520,898 - 77,931,856
33, HAOM 33. RECLASSIFICATION

AT HRBEC AR E NI DS AREEZ S
TR -

Certain reclassifications have been made to the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2022 conforming to the
classifications used in the consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2023.
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INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

a. HOF B BRI a. Consolidated statement of financial position
45 ¥ g T Group Level
R e S
+ZH=+—H +ZH=1+—H
31 December 2023 31 December 2022
(Restated)
(k)
THM Tt
V2953 Assets MOP’000 MOP’000
Bl4r ~ $RAT A 3 2 KT 4 RS 1 A7 3K Cash and balances with banks and other financial
institutions 12,214,419 25,318,960
A7 WS W R 3 Deposits with monetary authority 4,397,482 9,355,240
e e S Placements with other banks 75,475,166 104,497,358
it 4 mEE Derivative financial assets 1,453,987 1,106,108
S OE T Loans and advances 175,926,157 213,122,669
VIS SR (E R B S B et A 47 Financial assets at fair value through other
Wi 45 ) 4 Rl comprehensive income 31,356,452 31,804,620
VI B {E R B S B et AR 45 19 Financial assets at fair value through
4 Rl 3 profit or loss - 325,394
D3R B AN o 1 4 Financial assets at amortised cost 66,614,832 70,136,576
JHE Sy 2K TE B Hopth Receivables and other assets 2,529,958 4,700,713
JRE i T A5 Income tax receivable 39,289 52,410
9 J0E T 158 Deferred tax assets 84,922 -
L/EDN Y& Property, plant and equipment 277,231 280,513
BEE 5 Hh Investment property 48,822 49,539
A Total assets 370,418,717 460,750,100
A& Liabilities
SRAT ) 2 T HAth 4 Rl B 1 1) 77 3K Deposits from banks and other financial institutions 55,829,262 98,396,369
HFEfE fﬁ’( Deposits from customers 243,609,254 248,296,315
T 26 4 8 1 Derivative financial liabilities 1,242,155 837,580
DE/N fﬁ.@f Bt H B F AR Financial liabilities at fair value through
4 il B A profit or loss - 325,250
BEATROHS W Debt issued 17,913,168 14,520,898
BT IGE Certificates of deposit issued 16,133,431 63,410,958
JRE £ T A5 Tl Income tax payable 78,894 354,190
R A BT A5 B AR Deferred tax liabilities - 1,850
HoAh & A Other liabilities 4,762,576 3,935,160
=R Total liabilities 339,568,740 430,078,570
UECER £ Equity
JBeA Issued share capital 588,920 588,920
fefi f Reserves 30,261,057 30,082,610
Hodr o — i B bl Includes: General regulatory reserve 813,840 382,020
R E B Specific regulatory reserve = 934,000
R XA Total equity 30,849,977 30,671,530
U VAETER E TR Total equity and liabilities 370,418,717 460,750,100
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INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

b. WA AR L3R b. Statement of financial position
SR 47 I Bank Level
—E g TR
+ZA=Z=+—H +ZH=1+—H
31 December 2023 31 December 2022
(Restated)
(k)
T WM T
V2 g3 Assets MOP’000 MOP’000
Bl ~ RATIR) 26 I BB 4 il Cash and balances with banks and other financial
TR 119 47 3K institutions 11,838,598 25,171,618
A7 WS W R 3O Deposits with monetary authority 4,397,482 9,355,240
S EES Placements with other banks 75,475,166 104,497,358
fir A 4 Rl Derivative financial assets 1,453,987 1,106,108
IS & Loans and advances 175,926,157 213,122,669
PAZS SO M8 (B i HOR S A A 4R & Financial assets at fair value through other
Wi g 1) 4 L comprehensive income 31,270,701 31,714,284
DL B s HOL S # et A AR Financial assets at fair value through
4 Fll 5 E profit or loss 113,307 325,394
DA 5 A R 1) 4 Al Financial assets at amortised cost 66,590,621 70,112,246
JRE ST 2 TE R HoAth A Receivables and other assets 2,585,975 4,738,653
JRE i T A5 Income tax receivable 39,289 52,411
AR FE T A9 B Deferred tax assets 86,964 =
A F RE 25 Interests in subsidiaries 79,980 79,980
LE BN Y& &) Property, plant and equipment 276,979 280,449
B A Total assets 370,135,206 460,556,410
fafi Liabilities
SRAT 7] 3 B At 4 Al B A 1) A7 3K Deposits from banks and other financial institutions 55,829,262 98,396,369
B AR Deposits from customers 243,741,904 248,488,483
higack ot S= K Derivative financial liabilities 1,242,155 837,580
DA FO M (8 e LGS 8l o ACHE 4 10 < Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Al - 325,250
BEATROHS R Debt issued 17,913,168 14,520,898
BATAT AR Certificates of deposit issued 16,133,431 63,410,958
JRE 430 Fir A5 Income tax payable 72,996 346,743
A JiE JIT A5 A i Deferred tax liabilities - 695
HoAh & 1 Other liabilities 4,713,067 3,874,029
FS BRI Total liabilities 339,645,983 430,201,005
R £ Equity
A Issued share capital 588,920 588,920
fiti il Reserves 29,900,303 29,766,485
Mo — i B bl Includes: General regulatory reserve 813,840 382,020
R E B Specific regulatory reserve = 934,000
R ER Xk Total equity 30,489,223 30,355,405
U B B R R AR T Total equity and liabilities 370,135,206 460,556,410
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INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

C. Consolidated statement of profit or loss and other

comprehensive income

£ M e
Group Level
BETA=+—HILEE
For the year ended 31 December

2023 2022

(Restated)

(FEk)

TWM o T

MOP’000 MOP’000

FLE WA Interest income 16,870,466 10,481,992
IS 57 Interest expense (13,792,290) (6,517,588)
FlEF WA Net interest income 3,078,176 3,964,404
FHE KRS Fee and commission income 1,108,761 1,037,521
FHE A4 Fee and commission expense (522,471) (317,144)
FHEEMETERA Net fee and commission income 586,290 720,377
HAth & A Other operating income 63,747 229,447
=2EKA Operating income 3,728,213 4,914,228
mEHRM Operating expenses (1,159,850) (1,199,293)
B R DA TR 2K Wi 2 ) Operating profit before impairment losses 2,568,363 3,714,935

45 B T HL (A 4R R 1 AR Net charge for impairment losses on financial

instruments (2,570,577) (1,156,749)

HAhiE %% Other income 86,248 57,442
e i A Profit before tax 84,034 2,615,628
I 581 Income tax expense (19,893) (321,731)
by s | Profit for the year 64,141 2,293,897
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INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

comprehensive income (continued)

Group Level (continued)

Consolidated statement of profit or loss and other

BETF-A=Z+—HILEE
For the year ended 31 December

2023 2022
(Restated)
(F7k)
T®[Mou T
MOP’000 MOP’000
Hofib £7 A Wk (B 32 ) (BRBE1% 13 %0 Other comprehensive income/(expense) (net of tax)
BN g E BN H AR S Other comprehensive (expense)/income that will not be
(B ks reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
578 A B E R H RS 85 AHAB4E S Change in investment revaluation reserve of equity
W i P R it AT A (L ot A S ) investments designated at fair value through other
comprehensive income (257) (1,883)
1% SN B 0 2 R 4 B AR SR Other comprehensive income/(expense) that may be
et (B reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
BemeEP THENLAN AEMEZES Change in fair value of hedging instruments under cash
flow hedges 4,804 (4,289)
PLAS oM (BT HIL B 51 A HAh4R &4 Change in investment revaluation reserve of debt
1) 5 5 5 A0 (L ft Ml 42 securities measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income
- A AMEER ) - Change in fair value 492,035 (1,133,145)
- R E R E B R - Release to profit or loss upon disposal (39,107) (61,125)
— (BBt AR i B Dok (L e 4 5 ) - Change in impairment allowances (reversal of)/
charged to profit or loss (3,548) 5,768
HEE 58,76 %H Exchange differences (2,346) 2,902
AR Hf g AUk st (B %) » BRBi4B IR 4 Other comprehensive income/(expense) for the year,
net of tax 451,581 (1,191,772)
EEEAWNSAE  BRBEEH Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 515,722 1,102,125
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d. H s K H AR AR d.  Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
SR 47 I Bank Level
BETA=+—HILEE
For the year ended 31 December
2023 2022
(Restated)
(FEk)
TWM o T
MOP’000 MOP’000
FLE WA Interest income 16,857,198 10,476,618
IS 57 Interest expense (13,795,222) (6,520,558)
FlEF WA Net interest income 3,061,976 3,956,060
FHE KRS Fee and commission income 1,040,380 971,888
FHE A4 Fee and commission expense (522,825) (317,298)
FHEEMETERA Net fee and commission income 517,555 654,590
HAth & A Other operating income 63,571 229,944
=2EKA Operating income 3,643,102 4,840,594
mEHRM Operating expenses (1,118,668) (1,177,218)
B A DA TR Sk i 2 R Operating profit before impairment losses 2,524,434 3,663,376
45 B T HL (A 4R R 1 AR Net charge for impairment losses on financial
instruments (2,570,519) (1,156,641)
HAhiE %% Other income 86,252 57,443
6 wir A Profit before tax 40,167 2,564,178
G Income tax expense (15,249) (315,678)
1 Profit for the year 24,918 2,248,500
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b T RAT (M) -y B PR /AT INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED
1. BHEHEB @ 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

d. R S HA AR A i AR 2R () d.  Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

(continued)

SRAT g T (%) Bank Level (continued)
BRET A=+ —HILEE
For the year ended 31 December
2023 2022
(Restated)
(F7k)
T®[Mou T
MOP’000 MOP’000
HAb g W tE (B %) (B Bz 3 4) Other comprehensive income/(expense) (net of tax)
BHEMA G ES R EA N HMBES (%) Other comprehensive (expense)/income that will
/Wt not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
periods:
6 LA B EEE HH B 5 A b4 A Change in investment revaluation reserve of equity
e i R i ATl (Aot A1 522 investments designated at fair value through other
comprehensive income (257) (1,883)
BN E S B0 HAS A Other comprehensive income/(expense) that may be
et/ (BA) reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
BemeEM THENTAL AEMEZS Change in fair value of hedging instruments under
cash flow hedges 4,804 (4,289)
DL oA (BT H I B 51 A KA 47 504 Change in investment revaluation reserve of debt
5 1 B A B R ) securities measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income
- N B R SE E) - Change in fair value 486,672 (1,125,292)
- R B BRI - Release to profit or loss upon disposal (39,131) (61,125)
- (Bl FE AR S 00 (R HE B ) - Change in impairment allowances (reversal of)/
charged to profit or loss (3,567) 5,742
iEE b2, 25 Exchange differences (2,346) 2,902
AR Hfb AR A MRS (B E) » BRBE R I Other comprehensive income/(expense) for the year,
net of tax 446,175 (1,183,945)
EEEAWNSEAE . BREEA Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 471,093 1,064,555
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INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Consolidated statement of changes in equity (continued)

BREZZZEHEFZAZT IR
For the year ended 31 December 2023

fl i
Reserves
#%  BlaH
CHfRA RONaE Hebti mHEGG SHRE SMERE BEMRE JURRE BREAR At
Issued Investment Cash flow  Foreign
share Share Legal revaluation hedge exchange Regulatory Other  Retained
capital  Premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserves profits Total
THfMe TRMx RO FRMT TR FRPx FRPx FRfx FRex TR
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP'000 MOP'000 MOP'000 MOP'000 MOP'000 MOP000 MOP000
2023510 1H (i) At 1 January 2023 (as restated) 588,920 5,885,733 640,903  (1,122,153) (3,654) 5346 1,316,020  (140,945) 23,501,360 30,671,530
T Profit for the year - - - - - - - - 64141 64,141
S H A A/ () Other comprehensive income/
PB4 (expense) for the year, net of tax:
MARBEEF #ELZHIA  Change in impairment allowance
Hb&A I 2 BB of debt securities at fair value
through other comprehensive
income - - - (3,548) - - - - - (3,548)
A AEER #HEEBEIA  Change in fair value of debt securities
HibGa a2 A AREE measured at fair value through
2 other comprehensive income - - - 492,035 - - - - - 492,035
B ENENSBRE AR Transfer from investment revaluation
EHg reserve to profits or loss upon
disposal - - - (39,107) - - - - - (39,107)
FEUAREER#HAZHF  Change in investment revaluation
Ao 5 10 HE A AR reserve of equity investments
fh (8 A designated at fair value through
other comprehensive income - - - (257) - - - - - (257)
BEREENTHENLA Change in fair value of hedging
AREEES instruments under cash flow
hedges - - - - 4,804 - - - - 4,804
I % Exchange difference - - - - - (2,346) - - - (2,346)
FESAIE/ (%) Total comprehensive income/
FikiE X (expense) for the year, net of tax - - - 449123 4,804 (2,346) = = 64,141 515722
B v e Transfer from retained profits to legal
reserve - - 24,350 - - - - - (24350 -
el Dividend paid to shareholders - - - - - - - - (337,275)  (337,275)
FAMCMEK IR B EBEE  Change in provision under AMCM
(it1) rules (note 1) = - - - - - (502,180) - 502,180 -
Hdb Others - - - - - - - 17 (15792) -
20234 12H31R At 31 December 2023 588,920 5885733 665253  (673,030) 1,150 3,000 813,840 16,977 23,548,134 30,849,977
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

e. Consolidated statement of changes in equity
e
Reserves
CEROMA Rl bl EOG0E S0REG SMERE SERE UeRE BenR it
Issued Investment ~ Cash flow  Foreign
share Share Legal  revaluation hedge  exchange Regulatory Other  Retained
capital ~ Premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserves profits Total
(Restated) ~ (Restated)
(F)  (Ef)
THME TRMT TERMT TRAT THRMAT TRMAT TRMAT TRAT TRMAT TRAx
MOP000  MOP000 MOP000 MOP'000 MOP000 MOP000 MOP'000 MOP'000  MOP'000  MOP'000
202241 1H At 1 January 2022 588,920 5,885,733 631,773 57,958 635 2444 1303110 (109,396) 21,531,480 29,892,657
SRA AR B e ) Impact of adopting New MFRS
M8 - - - 102 - - - - - 102
202241 H 1H % At 1 January 2022, as adjusted 588,920 5,885,733 631,773 68,232 635 2444 1303110 (109,396) 21,531,480 29,902,931
A Profit for the year = = = - = = = - 2093897 2,293,897
A/ () Other comprehensive income/
PB4 (expense) for the year, net of tax:
MARMBEEREHAEHIA  Change in impairment allowance
FUlloAR A 2 AW R of debt securities at fair value
through other comprehensive
income = = = 5,768 = = = = = 5,768
DA o (BT & B RS E)t Change in fair value of debt securities
NGB Z BHARE  measured at fair value through
{HEH) other comprehensive income - - - (1,133,149 - - - - - (1,133,145)
I B I M 1 (B Transfer from investment revaluation
36 reserve to profits or loss upon
disposal - - - (61,125) - - - - - (61,125)
FEUAREER#HAZHF  Change in investment revaluation
NSt A s 1 RS A reserve of equity investments
fh B 22 designated at fair value through
other comprehensive income - - - (1,883) - - - - - (1,883)
RERBEMTHENTALR  Change in fair value of hedging
BEZH instruments under cash flow
hedges - - - - (4,289) - - - - (4,289
EEH Exchange difference - - - - - 2,902 - - - 2,902
ERESA (B0 /s Bt Total comprehensive (expense)/
HAH income for the year, net of tax - - - (L190385)  (4289) 2,902 - - 2293897 1102125
BRI R e Transfer from retained profits to legal
reserve - - 9,130 - - - - - (9,130) -
ot Gt fi s B AR LB Transfer from other reserves to
retained profits - - - - - - - (30,000) 30,000 -
ST IR A A Dividend paid to shareholders - - - - - - - - (333526)  (333,5526)
EAMCMEDKIRIM B E R Change in provision under
(1) AMCM rules (note 1) - - - - - - 190 - (12910 -
Hib Others - - - - - - - (159) 1,549 -
20224128310 At 31 December 2022 588,920 5,885,733 640,903 (1,122,153) (3,654) 5346 1316020 (140,945) 23,501,360 30,671,530
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

€.

Consolidated statement of changes in equity (continued)
Note 1:

The Group complies with AMCM requirement to maintain regulatory
reserve in excess of the Group’s impairment allowance for loans and
advances and financial guarantee contracts estimated through the transfer of
retained profits to regulatory reserve. As at 31 December 2023, an amount
of MOP813,840,000 (31 December 2022: MOP1,316,020,000) in regulatory
reserve is not distributable under AMCM’s requirement. The transfers from
regulatory reserve to retained profits were due to the decrease in required
regulatory reserve as at year end (2022: The transfers from retained profits to
regulatory reserve were due to the increase in required regulatory reserve as
at year end).
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b T RAT (M) -y B PR /AT INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED
1. BHEHEB @ 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
f. REfR AW R f. Statement of changes in equity

BREZZZ=HFZAST IR
For the year ended 31 December 2023

fl
Reserves
& Bed
CRBA Mol Hoemft EAHEBE SHEE SMERE EEEE LOME EEAE A5t
Issued Investment Cash flow  Foreign

share Share Legal revaluation hedge exchange Regulatory Other  Retained
capital ~ Premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserves profits Total
TRMG FRMC T8RMG TR TR TRMG FRMC TRMG TRMe TR
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP'000 MOP'000 MOP'000 MOP'000 MOP'000 MOP000 MOP000

20231 A 1A (k) At 1 Jamuary 2023 (as restated) 588920 5885733 588920 (LII3I64)  (3654) 5346 1316020  (140945) 23228229 30335405
I Profit for the year - - - - - - - - U918 4918
S R A/ (R0 Other comprehensive income/

PB4 (expense) for the year, net of tax:

MAREEF EELZHFA  Change in impairment allowance
JollogE A 2 B W EER of debt securities at fair value
through other comprehensive
income - - - (3,567) - - - - - (3,567)
A AEER#HEEBEIA  Change in fair value of debt securities
HGANEZEARAREE  measured at fair value through

28 other comprehensive income = = - 486,672 = - - - - 486,672
R AR A A Transfer from investment revaluation
EHg reserve to profits or loss upon
disposal - - - (39,131) - - - - - (39,131)

FEUARBEEREHAZHF  Change in investment revaluation
Ao 5 s 10 HE AR AR reserve of equity investments

fh (8 A designated at fair value through
other comprehensive income - - - (257) - - - - - (257)
BEREEMTMESMTHAR  Change in fair value of hedging
[EEEH instruments under cash flow
hedges - - - - 4,804 - - - - 4,804
AR Exchange difference - - - - - (2,346) - - - (2,346)
FESA IS/ () Total comprehensive income/
BRmi R A (expense) for the year, net of tax - - - M7 4804  (2,346) - - 1918 471,093
A e e Transfer from retained profits to legal
reserve - - - - - - - - - -
A4 A A Dividend paid to shareholders - - - - - - - - (337275 (337,275)
EAMCMEK IR B EREE  Change in provision under AMCM
(1) rules (note 1) = - - - - - (502,180) - 502,180 -
ot Others = = = = - = - 15792 (157,922) =
023121310 At 31 December 2023 588920 5885733 588920  (669447)  L1S0 3000  8I3840 16977 23,260,130 30,489,223
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1. WMEEE @ 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
f. WE 5 58 B 3% () f. Statement of changes in equity (continued)
it
Reserves

& BER

DRMRA ROEE HERE EORE SUREG NERE EERE TRE B &t
Issued Investment ~ Cash flow  Foreign
share Share Legal  revaluation hedge  exchange Regulatory Other  Retained
capital  Premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserves profits Total
(Restated) ~ (Restated)
(Ef)  (E)

THMAT TEMT TRMAxT TEMAZ TEMAT TEMAT TEAC FAMT T#MAT TR
MOP000  MOP000 MOP000 MOP000 MOP'000  MOP000 MOP000  MOP000  MOP'000  MOP'00

20241 1R At 1 January 2022 588,920 5885733 588,920 59,120 635 2444 1303110 (139,396) 21,324,616 29,614,102
R CHRLE S 5 M L Impact of adopting New MERS

V7 - - - 10274 = = = - - 10274
2022411 3% At 1 January 2022, as adjusted 588920 5885733 588920 69,394 635 2444 1303110 (139,396) 21,324,616 29,624,376
A Profit for the year - - - - - - - - 2248500 2,248,500
R A A/ (%) Other comprehensive income/(expense)

FRBL g A for the year, net of tax:

UAAEEF#HHZEBT A Change in impairment allowance of
Hihd Al 2 AW A debt securities at fair value through

other comprehensive income - - - 5,742 - - - - - 5,742
WA RMEER#ELEHFA  Change in fair value of debt securities
JlbgE Al 2 A AREE  measured at fair value through
28 other comprehensive income - - - (1,125292) - - - - - (1,125292)
EERE M EREHERAE  Transfer from investment revaluation
i reserve to profits or loss upon
disposal - - - (61,125) - - - - - (61,125)
fRE LA R & HEE B Change in investment revaluation
NFEM A U 1 A BT reserve of equity investments
fhER %S designated at fair value through
other comprehensive income - - - (1,883) - - - - - (1,883)
BENSENTHESTEARL  Change in fair value of hedging
EEZH instruments under cash flow hedges - - - - (4,289) - - - - (4,289)
5T Exchange difference = = = = = 2,902 - - - 2,902
RS/ () Total comprehensive income/(expense)
BB A% for the year, net of tax - - - (LI182558)  (4289) 2,902 = - 2248500 1,064,555
AR A e e Transfer from retained profits to legal
reserve - - - - - - - - - -
SRR IR A Dividend paid to shareholders - - - - - - - - (333526) (333,526
AMCME KRB E GG Change in provision under AMCM
(it1) rules (ote 1) = = = = = = 12,910 - (12910) =
Hib Others - - - - - - - (159) 1,549 -
202241211317 At31 December 2022 588920 588573 588920 (LUBJ64) (3654 5346 1316000 (140945) 23208229 30355405
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b T RAT (M) -y B PR /AT INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

1. WBE B @ 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
f. WE 5 58 B 3% () f. Statement of changes in equity (continued)

il Note 1 :

7% 5 ] e PR 4B A LR PO L E o AR SR B The Group complies with AMCM requirement to maintain regulatory
A0 T S SRR B (L Y AR T T B TR R A A reserve in excess of the Group’s impairment allowance for loans and
T B 75 AR b G 40 110 98 (L YA < B R IRE - AR 4R T advances and financial guarantee contracts estimated through the transfer of
PO A W45 WA B R © Bib20234F 12 31 H - B retained profits to regulatory reserve. As at 31 December 2023, an amount
& f5F 1h 0 %1 £5813,840,0001 ['] 7T (2022412 H31H - of MOP813,840,000 (31 December 2022: MOP1,316,020,000) in regulatory
1,316,020,00018 [ 7T) > AR 45 18 P <5 77 1L Js) A 7€ T reserve is not distributable under AMCM’s requirement. The transfers from
]G3 TE o B Aok R S B A WA T DR R A AT B regulatory reserve to retained profits were due to the decrease in required
A (ARG T R Y <5 R 7D (20224 JEE BR A UK A regulatory reserve as at year end (2022: The transfers from retained profits to
i At T TR 5 A A 8 T SR 1 regulatory reserve were due to the increase in required regulatory reserve as
) ° at year end).
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h R T ERAT (M) -y B PR /A T INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

1. MHER@ 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
g. BB AR g.  Consolidated statement of cash flow
A4 190 ) i Group Level
BETA=+—HILEE
For the year ended 31 December
2023 2022
(Restated)
(FEk)
TWM o T
MOP’000 MOP’000
288 1 B i B A Cash flow from operating activities
i Ay A Profit before tax 84,034 2,615,628
ik Adjustments for:
res Depreciation 51,695 58,342
FE WA Interest income (16,870,466) (10,481,992)
B S Interest expense 13,792,290 6,517,588
LA B (E RN R S B 5 A H 45 A0k Dividend income from financial assets at fair value
i P <5 R AR Y IRR A through other comprehensive income (5,025) (6,285)
IACRYE BN N E L F TS Losses on disposal of property, plant and
equipment 141 286
i E DL A B R O F T A Al AR Net gains from disposal of financial assets at fair
B e i Y 4 Rl E TR A value through other comprehensive income (39,107) (61,125)
SRl T (I IR Net impairment losses on financial instruments 2,570,577 1,156,749
i 5, 25 % Foreign exchange difference 1,656,184 1,539,591
1,240,323 1,338,782
7116 HH B e 2 =8 H B A R i R) 36360 (B8 I1) - Decrease/(increase) in placements with other banks
with original maturity longer than three months 45,065,939 (36,948,715)
) %6 00 R A = 18] 9 399 114 R £ 2 46 Increase in treasury bills with original maturity longer
than three months (9,793,480) (7,342,819)
A 3K AR Bk D Decrease in loans and advances 35,077,099 16,962,227
JRE WA R T B At 09 B D (B Decrease/(increase) in receivables and other assets 1,937,888 (1,385,207)
DA SO M8 (B e LGS 8l o ACHE 45 0 < Decrease in financial assets at fair value through
) kD profit or loss 325,394 357,228
SRAT ] 2 B HoAth 4 Fl A 1 119 A7 3K (Decrease)/increase in deposits from banks and other
(D) /3 financial institutions (42,567,107) 23,850,885
& A7 SR D Decrease in deposits from customers (4,687,061) (11,199,806)
HAh A E R (B2, (Decrease)/increase in other liabilities (300,823) 164,773
DL oA (BT H I B 51 A4 &M A Decrease in financial liabilities at fair value through
(P profit or loss (325,250) (357,146)
AT HE 4 A 7 AT AR A T AR A AU B Change in fair value of derivative financial assets and
58 liabilities 62,155 (481,648)
ST &Ds Interest received 15,165,644 8,432,954
EAFFER Interest paid (11,710,057) (4,907,968)
G EEA (R) B &R Cash generated from/(used in) operations 29,490,664 (11,516,460)
SCAT RSB Profits tax paid (433,583) (301,525)
s EL (R MEBE LR Net cash generated from/(used in) operating
activities 29,057,081 (11,817,985)
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b T RAT (M) -y B PR /AT INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

1. BHEHEB @

1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

g. G P8 & B R (8 g. Consolidated statement of cash flow (continued)
45 18 g T (%) Group Level (continued)
RET-A=Z1T—HILEE
For the year ended 31 December
2023 2022
(Restated)
(FE k)
T WM T
MOP’000 MOP’000
& By B R Cash flow from investing activities
A B R B S B 5 A M4 5 Uks  Dividend received from financial assets at fair value
114 <65l 7 E A 11 B S A through other comprehensive income 5,025 6,285
M A A B (R B B 5 A HAh%E G Purchases of financial assets at fair value through
Wi a1 45 Rl other comprehensive income (7,224,119) (10,725,447)
LA B (s B2 5 A AMMES S Uk Proceeds from redemption and disposal of financial
) <6 Al T i ] 15 assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income 8,001,485 13,279,841
WA DA B A T Y 46 L O Purchases of financial assets at amortised cost (45,401,681) (68,555,997)
DA B 1A T ) < 2 i [ ) 15 Proceeds from redemption of financial assets at
amortised cost 58,592,489 51,869,376
B EE R R A Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and
equipment 45 3
i S W2~ R BB Purchases of property, plant and equipment (47,882) (70,909)
B By k(B ) 04 ¥ B 4 W Net cash generated from/(used in) investing
activities 13,925,362 (14,196,848)
BEIEB MBI R Cash flows from financing activities
BEATAT X AE IR £ Proceeds from issuance of certificates of deposit 147,163,693 141,165,021
i [ 7 230 Redemption of certificates of deposit issued (195,462,057) (135,404,736)
BT BB R S I A Proceeds from issuance of debts 3,527,400 2,349,425
I o575 6 Redemption of debts issued - =
S B A Dividends paid (337,275) (333,526)
EEWEE () SR Net cash (used in)/generated from financing
activities (45,108,239) 7,776,184
W& B B 4 S W A Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (2,125,796) (18,238,649)
R—H—HZBEABRESZED Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 51,465,405 69,704,054
RtT+_H=Z=+—HZHEEBRE&EEY Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 49,339,609 51,465,405
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1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

g. G P8 & B R (8 g. Consolidated statement of cash flow (continued)
45 18 g T (%) Group Level (continued)
BETH=E1T—HILEE
For the year ended 31 December
2023 2022
(Restated)
(L 7k)
TWM TMM T
MOP’000 MOP’000
Bl 42 B B 4 55 01 85 0 43 AT Analysis of balance of cash and cash equivalents
Bl - SRATIF) 3 J H e 4 R (0 17 5K Cash and balances with banks and other financial
institutions 12,214,419 25,318,960
7 WS W Sy 3O Deposits with monetary authority 4,397,482 9,355,240
Pl 2 Placements with other banks 75,475,166 104,497,358
IR LA R AR S 04 B 8 95 Treasury bills classified as financial assets at
amortised cost 20,735,865 11,043,710
B DF 5 IR DL R Hh 1 i Amounts shown in the consolidated statement of
financial position 112,822,932 150,215,268
JE 3 44 R e =8 14 <8 B Amounts with an original maturity of beyond three
months (63,484,033) (98,751,831)
B4 K B 45 S (E ) 1) 9o M A4 Impairment allowance provided for components of
cash and cash equivalents 710 1,968
G UF Bl T R T Bl S B A S Y Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated
statement of cash flows 49,339,609 51,465,405
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INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

h. &R h. Statement of cash flow
SR 47 I Bank Level
BETA=+—HILEE
For the year ended 31 December
2023 2022
(Restated)
(FEk)
TWM o T
MOP’000 MOP’000
288 1 B i B A Cash flow from operating activities
i Ay A Profit before tax 40,167 2,564,178
PR Adjustments for:
e Depreciation 50,928 57,583
FE A Interest income (16,857,198) (10,476,618)
FIE Interest expense 13,795,222 6,520,558
LA B (E RN R S B 5 A H 45 A0k Dividend income from financial assets at fair value
i PR <5 R AR Y IRB A through other comprehensive income (5,025) (6,285)
B B - R MR Losses on disposal of property, plant and
equipment 136 285
i E DL A B R O F T A Al AR Net gains from disposal of financial assets at fair
B e i Y 4 Rl E TR A value through other comprehensive income (39,131) (61,125)
SRl T (I IR Net impairment losses on financial instruments 2,570,519 1,156,641
i 5, 25 % Foreign exchange difference 1,655,883 1,555,092
1,211,501 1,310,309
90 e 0 R ER 8 — 8 H 3 0 R IR 2B Decrease/(increase) in placements with other banks
Wb (kg m) with original maturity longer than three months 45,065,939 (36,948,715)
) %6 00 R A = 18] 9 399 114 R £ 2 46 Increase in treasury bills with original maturity longer
than three months (9,793,480) (7,342,819)
A R K B D Decrease in loans and advances 35,077,099 16,962,227
JRE WA R T B At 09 B D (B Decrease/(increase) in receivables and other assets 1,916,483 (1,387,246)
DAY U fE B i B B st AJHAR &M & Decrease in financial assets at fair value through
JEE 1 k> profit or loss 212,087 357,228
SRAT ] 2 B HoAth 4 Rl B 1 A7 2 1) (Decrease)/increase in deposits from banks and other
(D) /3 financial institutions (42,567,107) 23,850,885
& A7 SR D Decrease in deposits from customers (4,746,579) (11,269,733)
HAh A E R (B2, (Decrease)/increase in other liabilities (291,859) 177,109
DL oA (BT H I B 51 A4 &M A Decrease in financial liabilities at fair value through
(P profit or loss (325,250) (357,146)
AT HE 4 A 7 AT AR A T AR A AU B Change in fair value of derivative financial assets and
58 liabilities 62,155 (481,648)
B YIS, Interest received 15,156,002 8,428,536
EAFFER Interest paid (11,710,330) (4,911,786)
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1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

ZRISMEER

Annual Report 2023

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

h. Bl &R 23 (a0 h. Statement of cash flow (continued)
ST e (4) Bank Level (continued)
BRET A=+ —HILEE
For the year ended 31 December
2023 2022
(Restated)
(E k)
TWM e TMM T
MOP’000 MOP’000
BEmB L (EH) ME SR Cash generated from/(used in) operations 29,266,661 (11,612,799)
SCAT TR B Profits tax paid (427,510) (296,994)
By (B ) 0 ¥ B & Net cash generated from/(used in)
operating activities 28,839,151 (11,909,793)
¥ 3 B 3 AR Cash flow from investing activities
PAA B AR H S8 5 A M4 5 Uk4i  Dividend received from financial assets at fair value
114 <55l E AR 1 R LA through other comprehensive income 5,025 6,285
WA LI B B BB 5 A 4R A Purchases of financial assets at fair value through
Wi i 14 <6 P other comprehensive income (7,224,119) (10,723,427)
A B (s B2 5 A MME 5 U aR  Proceeds from redemption and disposal of financial
) <6 Al 7 im0 75 assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income 7,990,680 13,263,713
WA DA B B AS T i 09 42 L Purchases of financial assets at amortised cost (45,401,681) (68,551,956)
DLHIE AR AR T8 14 <6 Pl 7 i [ ) A Proceeds from redemption of financial assets at
amortised cost 58,592,489 51,853,247
BB - R MRS Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and
equipment 45 4
S B2~ R G Purchases of property, plant and equipment (47,639) (70,909)
B By k(B ) 04 2 B 4 W Net cash generated from/(used in) investing
activities 13,914,800 (14,223,043)
FEWBRB SR Cash flows from financing activities
AT GBI #2 Proceeds from issuance of certificates of deposit 147,163,693 141,165,021
IR [ A7 35 Redemption of certificates of deposit issued (195,462,057) (135,404,736)
BEAT TSRS S it Proceeds from issuance of debts 3,527,400 2,349,425
I [ R o 2 Redemption of debts issued - =
Ji B AT Dividends paid (337,275) (333,526)
EEIGE (B BB A Net cash (used in)/generated from financing
activities (45,108,239) 7,776,184
B4 KB &5 M E A Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (2,354,288) (18,356,652)
R—H—HZXBEERREEHEY Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 51,317,982 69,674,634
Rt _H=+—HZHEEHRESZEW Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 48,963,694 51,317,982
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INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

h. Bl&mERm) h. Statement of cash flow (continued)
SR A7 I i (4 Bank Level (continued)
BETF A=+ —HILEE
For the year ended 31 December
2023 2022
(Restated)
(L 7k)
T oo THM T
MOP’000 MOP’000
Bl 82 B B4 55 01 85 0 43 AT Analysis of balance of cash and cash equivalents
B~ SRATIR 3 S HE 4 R I 17 5K Cash and balances with banks and other financial
institutions 11,838,598 25,171,618
A7 WS W SRy 3O Deposits with monetary authority 4,397,482 9,355,240
N GIES Placements with other banks 75,475,166 104,497,358
ISR LA ER A S 04 BUG 5 27 Treasury bills classified as financial assets at
amortised cost 20,735,865 11,043,710
B R LR o Y Amounts shown in the statement of financial position 112,447,111 150,067,926
iy JU) PR A8 = {18 A 19 82 % Amounts with an original maturity of beyond three
months (63,484,033) (98,751,831)
45 B B 4 S B 00 0 (A Impairment allowance provided for components of
cash and cash equivalents 616 1,887
B i R P A B BB Y Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of cash
flow 48,963,694 51,317,982

EF R ITES

Chairman, Executive Director

=]
Gao Ming

R HHR - THAER T HEHE
Vice Chairman, Chief Executive Officer & Executive Director
R

Niu Jian Jun
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SR A B

2023%F > TEANA LS MM 2 5 - IR B SC Ak - A
WIENURE 2 ER AT T > THRRMTAE
T ARVE B SR A5 R R R 2 G A R D R [ B
IR BT Bt EETTRE R - TAE I - HEIRE - B
JEUBR ~ BH BT R AR B AR TR A TOER v o 52 A
TR B 2 0 R R i P BEMEAE RS > BT AR
fEAEE

20234 > AT 48 G 3,704 W M T > B E AR
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INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT AND MANAGEMENT
REPORT

In 2023, under the multiple pressures and backgrounds such as complex
and ever-changing situations, interwoven and common risks, and
challenges of structural adjustment, Industrial and Commercial Bank
of China (Macau) Limited (“ICBC (Macau)” or “the Bank”) earnestly
implemented the international development strategy of ICBC Group and
the policies of the Macao SAR Government. According to the overall work
plan of “maintaining stable growth, adjusting the structure, fostering new
drivers, preventing risks and breaking new ground’, the Bank completed
the tasks of risk prevention and business transformation for the current
stage while meeting challenges head-on. It has achieved robust operations.

As at the end of 2023, the Bank had total assets of MOP370.4 billion,
down 19.61% from the previous year; and total liabilities of MOP339.6
billion, down 21.04% from the previous year. Its balance of deposits stood
at MOP243.6 billion, down 1.89% from the previous year. The balance
of loans amounted to MOP175.9 billion, down 17.45% from the previous
year. The Bank’s audited financial statements were prepared according to
Macao Financial Reporting Standards (MFRS). In 2023, it registered a net
profit of MOP64 million. ICBC (Macau) continued to maintain its position
as a fully-licensed, locally-registered mainstream bank with the widest
range of services and the largest size of business in Macao.
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INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT AND MANAGEMENT
REPORT (continued)

Focusing on the Group’s major strategies, the Bank deepened the
interactions among GBC and innovation in cross-border financial services,
took forward-looking moves to build “electronic fence” scenarios and
design relevant products, and signed a strategic cooperation agreement
with the Guangdong-Macao In-depth Cooperation Zone in Henggqin.
It stayed ahead of peers in cross-border financial services. The Bank
energetically promoted data governance and technological innovation,
improved the work efficiency of outlets and customer experience. It took
the lead to launch ride code services in the Greater Bay Area, allowing
people to ride buses in Guangdong, Hong Kong and Macao with one QR
code. Positive progress has been made in digital transformation. Focusing
on global operation of enterprises, the Bank was committed to developing
cross-border and cross-currency fund pool products, and constructing a
global cash management system, which has covered 104 countries/regions
and 61 currencies, with an annual settlement amount of more than MOP1
trillion. It won the “Best Transaction Bank in Macau” award conferred
by The Asian Banker for the first time. The Bank actively supported
the development of modern finance in Macao, and won the Annual
Underwriting Contribution Award and Issuance Contribution Award
conferred by regulatory authorities. The Bank strengthened the governance
of affiliates and look-through management and consolidation management
of subsidiaries, to prevent governance risks. The Bank made coordinated
efforts to formulate rules and regulations, screen risks and build up
capabilities, effectively consolidated the foundation for credit management,
and improved the professional and rigorous loan management. Besides, the
Bank cares about the lives of employees and their development, organized
the first financial service plan design competition for employees, launched
a series of caring activities such as family rest, family parent-child
relationship, and family movie watching, strengthened the cultivation of
corporate culture in the new era, and created a harmonious development
climate. The Bank held the first Haojiang Forum and joined the Economic
Development Council of the Macao SAR Government to provide
advice and suggestions for the government. The Bank sponsored school
competitions in Macao, strengthened national education, and deeply
fulfilled its social responsibilities.

In a complex market environment, the BanK’s business performance has
won wide recognition from the industry and international mainstream
financial media. The Bank was named the “Best Bank in Macau” by British
magazines The Banker and World Finance, and the American magazine
Global Finance for another year, building a strong corporate image.
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INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT AND MANAGEMENT
REPORT (continued)

In the post-pandemic era, the complex global political and economic
environment and the cyclical changes in the world economy will pose
severe external challenges and have a lingering impact on the world and
Macao. The Bank will be dedicated to implementing the national strategies
and the Macao SAR Government’s policies, and putting full effort to
economic recovery in the post-pandemic era. Aligning to the series
policies and plans for Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area,
particularly Guangdong-Macao In-depth Cooperation Zone in Henggin,
the Bank will give play to its advantages while serving the financial
needs of local communities to further contribute to Macao’s economic
diversification and integrate into China’s development. Meanwhile, the
Bank will continuously fulfill its social responsibilities, contribute to
people’s livelihood, serve the public, and dedicate itself to Macao’s long-
term prosperity and stable development.

Chief Executive Officer
Niu Jian Jun
Macao, 28 March 2024
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3.

THE REPORT FROM THE SUPERVISORY BOARD

In accordance with the provision of Article twenty-fifth, paragraph (e)
and for the purpose of the said provision, the Board of Directors of
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited has submitted
to our firm the audited financial statements and the report from Board of
Directors regarding the 2023 financial year, for issuing the related opinion.

After reviewing the documents submitted to our firm for opinion’s
purpose, it is our opinion that those documents evidence clearly the Bank’s
assets value and its financial and economic status.

The report of the Board of Directors clearly evidences the Bank’s business
activities performed and carried out by the Bank in the financial year
under appraisal.

In view of the external auditor’s report, we concur with the opinion
expressed in such report, whereas the documents supporting the said
financial statements evidence the truly and accurate financial status
exhibited in the balance sheet dated 31st December, 2023, as well as the
financial results of the financial year ended 2023.

In view of the above said, we have decided to approve the said financial
statements and the Report of the Board of Directors.

BT B Single Supervisor
B 1 B 7 G b g3 P CSC & Associates, Certified Public Accountants
(GRS (Represented by Mr. Chui Sai Cheong)

ZETYEZH A CH A

Macao, 28 March 2024
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INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

A SUMMARY OF THE EXTERNAL AUDITOR’S
REPORT

To the shareholders of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau)
Limited
(Incorporated in Macau with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Industrial
and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited (the “Bank”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”), which comprise
the consolidated and the Bank’s statements of financial position as at 31
December 2023, the consolidated and the Bank’s statements of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income, statements of changes in equity and
the statements of cash flow for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with the Financial
Reporting Standards of Macau Special Administrative Region, the People’s
Republic of China (“Macau SAR”) approved by Order of the Secretary for
Economy and Finance No. 44/2020, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing approved by the
Professional Committee of Accountants under the Notice No. 2/2021/CPC.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of consolidated and the BanK’s financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated and the BanK’s
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

A SUMMARY OF THE EXTERNAL AUDITOR’S
REPORT (continued)

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated and the Bank’s financial statements give
a true and fair view of the financial positions of the Group and the Bank
as at 31 December 2023, and of the Group’s and the Bank’s financial
results and their cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the
Financial Reporting Standards of Macau SAR approved by Order of the
Secretary for Economy and Finance No. 44/2020.

Kuan Ho Weng

Certified Public Accountant

Partner

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu - Sociedade de Auditores

Macau
22 March 2024

A LIST OF THE INSTITUTIONS IN WHICH THEY
HAVE HOLDINGS IN EXCESS OF 5% IN THE SHARE
CAPITAL, OR OVER 5% OF THEIR OWN FUNDS,
WITH AN INDICATION OF THE RESPECTIVE
PERCENTAGE

ICBC (Macau) Capital Limited 100%
ICBC (Macau) Pension Fund Management 100%
Company Limited

Seng Heng Development Company Limited 100%
(Registered and established in Hong Kong)

Authosis, Inc. 11%
(Registered and established in Cayman Island)

Luen Fung Hang Insurance Company Limited 6%

LIST OF THE SHAREHOLDERS WITH QUALIFYING
HOLDINGS

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited
Mr. Huen Wing Ming, Patrick
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BOARDS
Board of Directors
Ms. Gao Ming
(Appointed on 9 June 2023)

Mr. Niu Jian Jun

Mr. Huen Wing Ming, Patrick

Chairman, Executive Director

Vice-Chairman, Chief Executive
Officer & Executive Director
Vice-Chairman &

Executive Director

Ms. Ho Teng Iat Director
Mr. Zhang Wei Feng Director
Mr. Zheng Jian Feng Director
Mr. Hong Gui Lu Director

Mr. Jiang Yi Sheng

(Resigned on 9 June, 2023)

Chairman, Managing &
Executive Director

Mr. Tong Chi Kin Director
(Resigned on 5 August 2023)

Board of the General Meeting

Ms. Gao Ming Chairman
(Appointed on 21 June, 2023)

Mr. Niu Jian Jun Chairman

(Appointed on 11 May, 2023, resigned on 21 June, 2023)

Mr. Jiang Yi Sheng Chairman
(Resigned on 11 May, 2023)
Ms. Chen Cui Ping Secretary

Single Supervisor

CSC & Associates, Certified Public Accountants

(Represented by Mr. Chui Sai Cheong)

Company Secretary

Ms. Chen Cui Ping

Secretary
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INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board of Directors and the Board of Supervisors are established
under the Shareholders’ Meeting of the Bank, and special committees
are established under the Board of Directors. Special committees are
established at the senior management level, including the Asset & Liability
Management Committee, the Compliance Anti-Money Laundering &
Combating Financing of Terrorism Committee, and the Credit and
Investment Approval Committee, etc. In 2023, the Bank carried out
operating and management activities in strict accordance with the
Guidelines on Internal Control of Credit Institutions issued by the
Monetary Authority of Macao.

Board of Directors

The Board of Directors is responsible for the operation and management
of all businesses and interests at the Bank. In 2023, it remained steady
and was able to make appropriate and effective decisions and implement
them. All members of the Board of Directors had the expertise and skills
required for the business development of the Bank. All directors were
regularly updated on economic developments, internal operations of the
Bank in terms of risk management, compliance, corporate governance, etc.,
and pertinent laws and local regulatory requirements.

Board of Supervisors

The Board of Supervisors has clearly defined functions and powers, and
is explicitly designated to oversee the businesses of the Bank and perform
other functions assigned by the pertinent laws or the Bank’s Articles
of Association. These functions mainly include closely following up on
management activities of the Bank, ensuring that the Bank complies with
the pertinent laws and the Articles of Association, reviewing all accounting
documents and books, confirming whether the valuation of corporate
property is appropriate, and issuing opinions on the annual report
delivered by the Board of Directors.

Delegation of the Powers of the Board of Directors
Management Committee

The Management Committee is set up under the authorization of the
Board of Directors, and convenes meetings on a regular basis. It is
responsible for the overall operations of the Bank and its subsidiaries as
well as for making decisions on major matters within its term of reference.

The Board of Directors of the Bank establishes four special committees,
which are the Nomination and Compensation Committee, the Audit
Committee, the Risk Management Committee, and the Strategic
Development Committee. These committees are responsible for monitoring
the day-to-day operations of the Bank. Each committee has clear terms of
reference, in order to ensure that it can properly exercise its functions and
make recommendations and report decisions to the Board of Directors as
appropriate.
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INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (continued)
Committees at Senior Management Level

The senior management of the Bank establishes four special committees,
which are the Asset & Liability Management Committee, the Compliance
Anti-Money Laundering & Combating Financing of Terrorism Committee,
the Credit and Investment Approval Committee, and the Risk Management
Committee. Each committee has explicit work rules to ensure that it
properly performs functions and better assists the senior management in
making decisions.

Asset & Liability Management Committee

The Asset & Liability Management Committee is responsible for studying,
discussing, and deciding on major matters related to asset and liability
management. It is responsible for deliberating on the matters related to
asset and liability management, liquidity management, capital management,
interest rate risk in the banking book (IRRBB), and exchange rate risk,
among others, and making proposed work arrangements. The committee is
composed of the senior management members of the Bank and the heads
of the asset & liability management departments, etc., to ensure its effective
operation.

Compliance Anti-Money Laundering & Combating Financing of
Terrorism Committee

The Compliance Anti-Money Laundering & Combating Financing of
Terrorism Committee is responsible for promoting the Bank to establish
an internal control and compliance management mechanism that can
meet local regulatory requirements and the policy requirements of the
Group and conform to the reality, so as to formulate and communicate
compliance policies and oversee the compliance management matters of
the Bank; and deliberating on, establishing, and maintaining risk control
policies and provisions on anti-money laundering (AML) and combating
the financing of terrorism (CTF),so as to ensure the AML work systems,
guidelines, and regulatory measures are appropriate and effective. The
committee is composed of senior management members and the heads
in charge of relevant departments to ensure the committee’s effective
operation.

Credit and Investment Approval Committee

The Credit and Investment Approval Committee is responsible for
deliberating on all types of financing, investment, and other related
businesses that are subject to the collective credit risk review procedures.
The committee is composed of senior management members and the
heads in charge of relevant departments to ensure the committee’s effective
operation.
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INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (continued)
Risk Management Committee

The Risk Management Committee is responsible for providing a set of well-
structured and forward-looking systems to measure and monitor different
types of risks of the Bank at the operational and management levels.
The committee establishes special risk teams in charge of monitoring,
assessment and management of various risks. The committee is responsible
for managing all types of risks in a holistic and comprehensive manner.
The committee shall ensure that all risks can be maintained within the risk
indicators set by the Bank and all risk management procedures adopted by
the Bank can comply with the requirements of the Monetary Authority of

Macao.
9. ATA T HZE 5 LA A KR 9.  OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES OTHER THAN
DERIVATIVES TRANSACTIONS
T#Mt
MOP’000
REMRER Values received for safe keeping 82,605,426
Rk R Bills for collection 1,156,013
HE A R Collateral 388,901,618
R 38 B AR A 3K Guarantee on account of customers 8,772,355
15 MR Letters of credit outstanding 918,193
7R 5, TE R Bills & acceptance available for discount 39,973
Al A A AR Other memorandum items 11,117,687
A B KR Undrawn credit facilities 64,510,091
&t Total 558,021,356
10. fiIELTARYS 10. DERIVATIVES TRANSACTIONS
T#M T
MOP’000
15 1 R B
HEREW 2 SR ke 45 %1
Credit risk
weighted
Nominal value Fair value amount
[ifE Ze 7 Ak TR Exchange rate contracts 79,188,316 207,894 908,167
PR E TR Interest rate contracts 7,067,901 3,873 205,698
HAtbfiz A= T A Other contracts 385,036 66 =
1. #EHBoR 11. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2 AR A 5532-55

Refer to page 32-55.
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12, BT R % 12. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
12.1 3 B 7 W05 B8R 12.1 The policy for lending to related parites
AT ) B W T 38 S AT A B S s Connected transactions of the Bank should be in line with the
SRR i B A S BT B AT B e principles of honesty, credibility and equity. We manage connected
BB A S > 4% B R AT (5 B 4% 7 AN transactions in accordance with the relevant regulations of local
AN o — BB 5 B 38 B AN AT R AR HEL supervisor and Parent Company and conduct information disclosure
/A N i BRAS AT N 3 4 M L E and external reporting as required. Connected transactions should
FFEAT L o be approved by top management level or higher level credit
authority as credit committee regarding the internal facility granting
procedure
122 EEHE 12.2 Qualitative disclosure
VR T FEAS & & A 5 4 R LA B s 2 05 PR B In addition to the transactions detailed elsewhere in these
FaHh o A £ 1) B IR W5 7 TR AN AE 19 28 5 81 R A consolidated financial statements, the Group had the following
™ & transactions and balances with related parties during the year:
T#M T
MOP’000
REERAT RRWMBAW  RRMEAF TAT EEEHAH
Ultimate Key
holding Fellow Fellow management
company subsidiaries subsidiaries Subsidiaries personnel*
45 1] B 3R AT L] a7 AT A ] B SR AT
The Group The Group
and the Bank The Group The Bank The Bank and the Bank
FLR A Interest income 2,066,358 220,672 220,340 - 2,890
I S Interest expense 2,480,568 2,499 2,499 2,932 16,872
HoAth & FE A Other operating income 5,000 - - - -
Hoth 2 2627 1) Other operating expenses 4,108 96,629 96,629 = =
ER L ERON Fee and commission income - - - 12,419 =
FHEE A E S Fee and commission expenses - 36,455 36,455 383 -
PFATRH Debts issued 8,248,180 = = = =
Bz~ $ATIR E X H B4 Cash and balances with
il 6 A ) A7 K banks and other financial
institutions 7,672,057 504,525 391,422 - -
PR 2 Placements with other banks 35,001,146 805,020 805,020 - -
BE ORI UK Loans and advances - 3,846,432 3,846,432 = 86,948
R MRS o At Receivables and other assets 467,053 137,716 137,384 69,577 -
SRATIRI ZEA A & MMM Deposits from banks and
RN other financial institutions 44,571,675 573 573 - -
B A Deposits from customers - - - 132,649 444,994
HAb % = A7 Deposits from other
customers - 143,756 143,756 - -
H A £ 45 Other liabilities 162,478 50,198 50,198 2,659 =
frak Total 100,678,623 5,844,475 5,730,708 220,619 551,704

(i R AL <5 A LU 40 R W R R
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(*The Bank complies with AMCM disclosure requirement to disclose.)
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13.1 Qualitative disclosure:

(a)

Summary of the main features of all capital instruments:

According to the latest provisions of the AMCM Guidelines
on Composition of Own Funds, the Group’s capital is mainly
composed of Tier 1 capital and Tier 2 capital, of which Tierl
capital includes Common equity tier 1 capital (CET1) and
Additional tier 1 capital (AT1).

Main Capital items explained as follow:

Common equity tier 1 capital (CET1): Mainly includes
common shares, share premium, retained earnings,
accumulated other comprehensive income, other disclosed
reserves and Common equity tier 1 capital deductions;

Retained earnings: Mainly includes profits and losses brought
forward from previous years except for any profits (positive
figures) without an external audit. The current year’s interim
profit may also be included provided the conditions have
been satisfied. For the current year’s interim loss incurred,
it should be immediately included even in the absence of an
external audit.

Accumulated other comprehensive income: Includes OCI
brought forward from previous years except for any positive
OCI without an external audit. The current year’s positive
interim OCI may also be included provided the applicable
conditions have been satisfied. While the current year’s
negative interim OCI incurred should be immediately
included even in the absence of an external audit.

Other disclosed reserves: Includes legal reserve, other earned
surplus, specific regulatory reserves and general regulatory
reserves required by the AMCM.

Additional tier 1 capital: Mainly refers to qualifying
Additional tier 1 capital instruments.

Tier 2 capital: Mainly includes eligible accumulated
provisions for expected credit loss (ECL) in stage 1 & 2
and general regulatory reserves required by the AMCM,
Qualifying Tier 2 capital instruments.
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CAPITAL (continued)

Qualitative disclosure: (continued)

®)

Capital management:

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital management
are to ensure that the Group complies with capital
requirements of regulatory authorities, and to support its
business development. While actively managing its capital
conditions, the Group is committed to improving the
efficiency of its capital use and enhancing shareholder value.

The Group makes adjustments to its capital management
policy in the light of changes in economic conditions in
the market and risk characteristics. With a sound capital
management mechanism, the Group regularly measures,
monitors and manages changes in capital and risk weighted
assets to ensure compliance with regulatory requirements
while improving the return on capital. The Group formulates
a capital management plan on an annual basis, evaluates
the reasonable capital level and structure for the future, and
replenishes capital through different channels in a well-timed
manner to ensure its long-term sustainable development.

During the year, the Group has complied with all of the
capital requirements imposed by the AMCM.
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13. CAPITAL (continued)

13.2 Quantitative disclosure:

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

TWMIT,/ Ha
MOP’000, %

Bl — BB AR
&S
B A ¥ A
A7 A
2 A HAbAR & AR
LA B i A
LI A
TFEAEBLE E > O BRE LR £
B 4 Ui B TR Y £k A
A AR (05 — RO R S A )
Hof—HEA
— BB A
ZHREARTH
e IR b B T E AR N AME R —
i B — B B AR R M A B2 Gl £
B T < DA R 3 L A R
WEAH L TH
HABA

Beds — BB AT R R (LHWP — AT )
TRREA TR R (LM — SRATE i)
A 0 R (LR — BT )

B — BB AL R (L HURP — 4 M g i)
AR TR R (BRI — 4 ) i )
A TR AR (AR — 4 i)

Mol — ARG A TE R AR (p B L BT — 4 [ R T )
TR AR TR R (P B LR AT — 45T
WA 7 R A (v R R AT — 4 I )
Beds — BB AT R R (TR E)

—HRE AT R R (LHREE)
AT RR (LHREE)

Common Equity Tier 1 Capital
Qualifying common shares
Share premium from qualifying common shares
Retained earnings
Accumulated other comprehensive income
Other disclosed reserves
Deduction:
Deferred tax assets, net of associated deferred tax liabilities
Cash flow hedge reserve
Regulatory reserves (including general and specific regulatory reserves)
Additional Tier 1 Capital
Tier 1 Capital
Tier 2 Capital
Eligible accumulated provisions for expected credit loss in stage 1 & 2 and general

regulatory reserves required by the AMCM

Own funds

Common equity teir 1 capital ratio (ICBC (Macau) - Bank level)
Teir 1 capital ratio (ICBC (Macau) - Bank level)

Total capital ratio (ICBC (Macau) - Bank level)

Common equity teir 1 capital ratio (ICBC (Macau) - Group level)
Teir 1 capital ratio (ICBC (Macau) - Group level)

Total capital ratio (ICBC (Macau) - Group level)

Common equity teir 1 capital ratio (ICBC - Group level)

Teir 1 capital ratio (ICBC - Group level)

Total capital ratio (ICBC - Group level)

Common equity teir 1 capital ratio (ICBC Capital)

Teir 1 capital ratio (ICBC Capital)

Total capital ratio (ICBC Capital)

29,087,493
588,920
5,885,733
23,260,129
(1,165,072)
1,419,737

(86,964)
(1,150)
(813,840)
29,087,493
1,859,428

1,859,428
30,946,921

12.15%
12.15%
12.92%
12.28%
12.28%
13.05%
13.72%
15.17%
19.10%
90.30%
90.30%
90.30%
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CREDIT RISK

Qualitative disclosure

(a)

(b)

Definition and scope

Credit risk is the risk of loss arising from a borrower or
counterparty’s failure to perform its obligations. Operational
failures which result in unauthorised or inappropriate
guarantees, financial commitments or investments by the
Group may also give rise to credit risk. The Group’s credit
risk is mainly attributable to its loans, due from banks and
other financial institutions and financial investments. The
Group is also exposed to credit risk in other areas. The credit
risk arising from derivative financial instruments is limited
to derivative financial assets recorded in the consolidated
statement of financial position. In addition, the Group
provides guarantees for customers and may therefore be
required to make payments on their behalf. These payments
would be recovered from customers in accordance with the
terms of the agreement. Therefore, the Group assumes a
credit risk similar to that arising from loans and applies the
same risk control procedures and policies to reduce risks.

Credit risk assessment method

The Group classifies financial instruments into three stages
and makes provisions for expected credit loss accordingly,
depending on whether credit risk on that financial
instrument has increased significantly and whether the
assets have become credit-impaired since initial recognition.
Refer to note 11.2(i) Impairment of financial assets for the
definition of the three stages.

In addition, the Group adopts loan grading criteria which
divide credit assets into five categories with reference to the
AMCM’s guidelines, as below:
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CREDIT RISK (continued)

14.1

Qualitative disclosure (continued)

®)

Credit risk assessment method (continued)
Loan classification

. Pass: loans where borrowers are current in meeting
commitments and full repayment of interest and
principal is not in doubt;

. Special Mention: loans where borrowers are
experiencing difficulties which may threaten the
institution’s position;

. Substandard: loans where borrowers are displaying
a definable weakness that is likely to jeopardise
repayment;

. Doubtful: loans where collection in full is improbable

and the institution expects to sustain a loss of
principal and/or interest after taking account of the
net realisable value of security;

. Loss: loans which are considered uncollectible after
exhausting all collection efforts such as realisation of
collateral, institution of legal proceedings, etc.

Significant increase in credit risk

The assessment of significant increase in credit risk and
whether the assets have become credit-impaired since
initial recognition is performed at least on a monthly basis
for financial instruments held by the Group. The Group
takes into consideration all reasonable and supportable
information (including forward-looking information) that
reflects significant change in credit risk for the purposes of
classifying financial instruments. The main considerations
are regulatory and operating environment, internal and
external credit risk rating, debt-servicing capacity, operating
capabilities, contractual terms, and repayment records. The
Group compares the risk of default of a single financial
instrument or a portfolio of financial instruments with
similar credit risk characteristics as at the end of the
reporting period and its risk of default at the date of initial
recognition to determine changes in the risk of default over
the expected lifetime of a financial instrument or a portfolio
of financial instruments. In determining whether credit risk
of a financial instrument has increased significantly since
initial recognition, the Group considers factors indicating
whether the probability of default has risen sharply, whether
the financial instrument has been past due for more than 30
days, whether the market price has been falling continuously
and other indicators.
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CREDIT RISK (continued)

Qualitative disclosure (continued)

(d)

Parameters, assumptions and estimation techniques

ECL for a financial instrument is measured at an amount
equal to 12-month ECL or lifetime ECL depending on
whether a significant increase in credit risk on that financial
instrument has occurred since initial recognition. The loss
allowance for loans and advances to customers, other than
those corporate loans and advance to customers which
are credit-impaired, is measured using the risk parameters
method. The key parameters include Probability of Default
(“PD”), Loss Given Default (“LGD”), and Exposure at
Default (“EAD”), considering the time value of money.

PD is the possibility that a customer will default on its
obligation within a certain period of time in light of forward-
looking information. The Groups PD is adjusted based on
the results of the Internal Ratings-Based Approach and
taking the forward-looking information into account and
deducting the prudential adjustment to reflect the debtor’s
point-in-time PD under the current macro-economic
environment.

LGD is the magnitude of the likely loss if there is a default.
The Group estimates LGD parameters based on the history
of recovery rates of claims against defaulted counterparties,
taking into account forward-looking economic assumptions
where relevant. The LGD models consider the structure,
collateral, seniority of the claim, counterparty industry and
recovery costs of any collateral that is integral to the financial
asset.

EAD represents the expected exposure in the event of
a default. The Group derives the EAD from the current
exposure to the counterparty and potential changes to the
current amount allowed under the contract and arising
from amortisation. The EAD of a financial asset is its
gross carrying amount at the time of default. For lending
commitments, the EADs are potential future amounts that
may be drawn under the contract, which are estimated based
on historical observations and forward-looking forecasts. For
financial guarantees, the EAD represents the amount of the
guaranteed exposure when the financial guarantee becomes
payable. For some financial assets, EAD is determined by
modelling the range of possible exposure outcomes at various
points in time using scenario and statistical techniques.

The assumptions underlying the ECL calculation, such as
how the PDs and LGD:s of different maturity profiles change
are monitored and reviewed on a quarterly basis by the
Group.

There have been no significant changes in estimation
techniques or significant assumptions adopted in ECL
calculation during the year.
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14. CREDIT RISK (continued)

14.1 Qualitative disclosure (continued)

(d)

(e)

Parameters, assumptions and estimation techniques (continued)

The impairment loss on corporate loans and advance to
customers is measured/calculated based on discounted cash
flow method. The amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s gross carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted
at the asset’s original effective interest rate. The impairment
is recognised through an allowance account in the profit or
loss.

In determining allowances on an individual basis, the
following factors are considered:

1. The sustainability of the borrower’s business plan;

2. The borrower’s ability to improve performance when
a financial difficulty arises;

3. The estimated recoverable cash flows from projects
and liquidation;

4. The availability of other financial support and the
realisable value of collateral; and

5. The timing of the expected cash flows.

The Group incorporates management overlay to address
model ineffectiveness prospectively when necessary.

Forward-looking information contained in ECL

The Group incorporates forward-looking information
into both the assessment of whether the credit risk of
an instrument has increased significantly since its initial
recognition and the measurement of ECL.

The Group formulates three economic scenarios: a base case,
which is the median scenario assigned a 70% (2022: 60%)
probability of occurring, and two less likely scenarios, one
upside and one downside, assigned a 15% and 15% (2022:
15% and 25%) probability of occurring respectively.

The Group has identified and documented key drivers of
credit risk and credit losses for each portfolio of financial
instruments and, using an analysis of historical data, has
estimated relationships between macro-economic variables
and credit risk and credit losses. Hong Kong unemployment
rate, Macau investment component in Macau GDP, Macau
unemployment rate, and China GDP differences are
considered as the key drivers of credit risk. The impact of
these economic variables on the PD and LGD has been
determined by performing statistical regression analysis to
understand the correlations among the historical changes
of the economic variables, PD and LGD. Forecasts of these
economic variables are carried out at least semi-annually
by the Group that provide the best estimate view of the
economy over the next year.

167



o T SRAT IR A R A
INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

Hh I v SRAT

14.

168

[7) ey A PR 2 ]

15 FH LB (s0)

B P A A ()

(d)

®)

2~ BBt T ()

A B 5 R TBLREORE 23 A B B B
AT R P ARTBLIONE R I
FORETE > A AT AEF S EON AR
B HEA -

2023%F12H31H > AL EE T N[
W 7% TBLAS T I S o S 2 LA T A A
A7 R BEPE T o Hod > A
{5 B 2 10 4E ) b & v e TR P 2R 26 R
TE20234F (19 Hh PR 5 40 Bl £53.17% I
2.65% ©

SR - 390 95 B35 % R 4 K At 8 3
E’qu}ﬂf{*ﬂi”ﬁﬁﬁ ERE SR S

AR % B R 52 HOR R I & K1RE T 1R
ﬁISEFE A B RS 5 A3 B A9 45 TR
KA - A4 B R R BN AE T K
% TR B R R A AW R A
2S5 {5 T AELSID S0 [5] 7 47 S B0 R4S 1
LD A R AT B o AR [ T DL IR
B - o A HE R R TE IE 1 H 3
AT R AR S TR A T
BESTAE R B3 IR BLAT o R
{%Eﬁf’hﬁﬁ%%ﬂi%@ﬁ%ﬂ%ﬁﬁ&ﬁ
D 8 T A P 4R 9 £ LR
FT8) o WA AT B AL AR AR Eﬂﬁ
Tl T WS A B AT S5 0 2 AT [ S
7 I B o

BT 17 PR B R i i

Zliﬁffﬁ{éﬁﬂﬁﬁmﬂﬁﬁ o LAstE
W% I P il {5 BEEL B o AT 208 HK
Bl fE(E & A e - MK R A T
EZMOTKB TR RER FH
T%Eﬂ? FEIRIEAT TR EBOR AL £
BmEEATEERFE ,\x&liﬁﬂﬁ’
% ”%"EBZ 10 B Te R R B e o B 4

TRRIE) 5 oM A BRIk RE R A B
DA (R 15 B0 B 428 I B 4 e M S A o

ZRIO=FER
Annual Report 2023

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

14. CREDIT RISK (continued)

14.1 Qualitative disclosure (continued)

(d)

()

Parameters, assumptions and estimation techniques (continued)

When calculating the weighted average ECL provision, the
Group determines the optimistic, neutral and pessimistic
scenarios and their weightings through a combination of
macro-statistical analysis and expert judgment.

As at 31 December 2023, the Group has taken into account
different macro-economic scenarios, and made forward-
looking forecasts of macro-economic indicators. Of which,
the year-on-year Hong Kong and Macau unemployment
rates used to estimate ECL are 3.17% and 2.65%, respectively,
in the neutral scenario for 2023.

However, for credit card facilities that include both a loan
and an undrawn commitment component, the Group
measures ECL over a period longer than the maximum
contractual period if the Group’s contractual ability to
demand repayment and cancel the undrawn commitment
does not limit the Group’s exposure to credit losses to the
contractual notice period. These facilities do not have a
fixed term or repayment structure and are managed on a
collective basis. The Group can cancel them with immediate
effect but this contractual right is not enforced in the normal
day-to-day management, but only when the Group becomes
aware of an increase in credit risk at the facility level. This
longer period is estimated taking into account the credit risk
management actions that the Group expects to take, and that
serve to mitigate ECL. These include a reduction in limits,
cancellation of the facility and/or turning the outstanding
balance into a loan with fixed repayment terms.

Discussion of the credit institution’s credit risk management
policy;

The Bank has a credit risk management process to measure,
monitor and control credit risk. The lending authority of the
Bank consists of the credit committee, general manager, chief
executive officer and directors who have extensive banking
experience. The hierarchy of credit authority which approves
credit is in compliance with the Bank’s credit policy;
exposures are monitored against credit limits and other
control limits (such as large exposures and concentration
limits); segregation of duties in key credit functions is in
place to ensure separate credit control and monitoring.



SRR
Annual Report 2023

o R SR AT (BRLF) A A FR 2 ]

14. 15 F RS )

142 EEHE

14.2.1 121548 I 77

e b [ ) 23 6 2 15 AR B A8 A 10% 0
PR AR PR FORTE - FUH a8 25 K il

A TA -

o T SRAT R IR A A W
INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED
CREDIT RISK (continued)

14.2 Quantitative disclosure

14.2.1 Geographic distribution of exposures

The following table sets out information of the credit
exposures broken down in significant geographical segment
by loans and commitment, debt securities and financial
derivatives. A significant geographical segment means an
area to which not less than 10% of the relevant type of credit

exposures.
a. B R AR R a. Loans and commitment
THME
MOP’000
BURT
28 A £ il A HAth 2 7 L
Government

or Public Financial Other
Hi [ Region Sector Institution Company Total
R[] R Macau 258,709 4,716,318 158,469,707 163,444,734
i China = 417,794 11,280,314 11,698,108
o 7 Hong Kong = 5,374,927 44,817,930 50,192,857
HAth Other 4,612,835 = 12,634,612 17,247,448

b. - tidiea b. Debt securities
T#M
MOP’000
BURT
-t 4 B A oAt 24 ) ek
Government

or Public Financial Other
Jh [ Region Sector Institution Company Total
w2 R Macau 21,050,000 2,853,136 349,396 24,252,532
] China 2,476,182 17,627,859 32,062,881 52,166,922
o B 7 Hong Kong 1,649,196 8,324,477 2,048,203 12,021,876
HoAth Other = 9,302,914 715,247 10,018,161
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14. {7 PR B (a0 14. CREDIT RISK (continued)
142 EEPWE @) 14.2 Quantitative disclosure (continued)
14.2.1 T2 1540 5% 705 (47) 14.2.1 Geographic distribution of exposures (continued)
c AT T A c Financial derivatives

Tt

MOP’000

B ~ A BN 40l A HAt 2w it

Government
or Public Financial Other

Hi [ Region Sector Institution Company Total
L Macau 367 357,673 6,793 364,833
L China - 613,091 - 613,091
o B 7 Hong Kong = (481,056) (359,299) (840,355)
At Other - 74,264 - 74,264

d FT AR B NT A I 737 d. Geographic distribution of exposures analysis of loan

and advances
T#RMT
MOP’000
TEAWIfE AR
Expected Credit Loss
i T 5 781 O kA £ 3% g Bt — P B — BB =
Impaired

3l I Region Gross Amount Amount Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
o L Macau 122,477,377 8,990,566 135,505 176,953 2,669,862
G China 10,893,797 1,039,349 40,298 450,756 736,063
o e Hong Kong 28,456,804 3,138,692 33,945 99,425 1,915,255
At Other 16,245,078 232,404 34,551 74,155 181,681
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14. 5 H B a0 14. CREDIT RISK (continued)
142 EEPWE @) 14.2 Quantitative disclosure (continued)
14.2.2 F1THEA M 14.2.2 Industry distribution of exposures
TH A A HE R
Expected Credit Loss
VR BRA O Bk P B — B — P B =
Gross Impaired
(FE S Industry Amount Amount Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
MR Agriculture and fisheries - - - - -
PR T2 Mining industries 5,453,243 - 2,729 - -
W T Manufacturing industries 4,053,671 38,615 5,595 = 38,736
B REARL BK Electricity, gas and water 855,750 - 24,168 - -
BELALTR Construction and public works 19,365,742 3,683,638 33,146 560,906 2,323,719
MBERTER Y Wholesale and retail trade 3,859,455 883,442 9,723 1,663 557,892
T~ 4R HE 85 S A Bl Restaurants, hotels and similar
173 8,309,502 1,309,116 30,080 7,957 425,665
il - & fit T 3 Transport, warehousing and communications 2,090,609 - 2,018 - -
Ik £ s 4 B A Non-monetary financial institutions 5,331,068 - 2,110 - -
L Gaming - - - - -
R Exhibition and conference 1,462 = 14 = =
HAH Education 17,678 = 49 = =
R Information technology 6,126,194 84,129 15,140 = 66,277
HAth47 Other industries 57,471,630 6,389,463 106,364 196,455 1,623,776
(EPNEE 4 Personal loans 65,137,052 1,012,608 13,163 34,308 466,796
Gl Total 178,073,056 13,401,011 244,299 801,289 5,502,861
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14. & H B (50 14. CREDIT RISK (continued)
142 EEPWE @) 14.2 Quantitative disclosure (continued)
14.2. 3705 B AR 8 40 7 14.2.3 Ageing analysis of past due exposures
a. BB R B a. Loans and advances to customers
an. i bivd
Bk
MOP’000, %
5% B B & TR AR R
70 391 65 HGHK Y L B 154 - W=
Percentage of Real Expected
Past  total loan and guarantee credit loss -
28 35 B Overdue periods due loans advances value Stage 3
3z6fH A 3 to 6 months 957,120 0.54% 911,032 428,996
ofiil A £ 14F 6 months to 1 year 1,005,396 0.57% 735,576 518,206
H4EM E Over 1 year 4,255,964 2.39% 610,524 2,700,176
6,218,480 3.49% 2,257,132 3,647,378
Bff5 AN AE AR AT IR A Y ] 2 Note: During the year, the Bank did not have any overdue
B HGK loans and advances to bank.
b. 175 7 I b. Debt securities

TWM T
MOP’000
76 1) i A
26 391 391 bR Overdue periods Past due amount
3% 6fH A 3 to 6 months =
offil 2 14F 6 months to 1 year -
ERL Over 1 year 68,411
68,411
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14. 5 AU (1) 14. CREDIT RISK (continued)
142 EEPWE @) 14.2 Quantitative disclosure (continued)
14.2.4 F TR T 14.2.4 Credit quality analysis under regulatory asset
a. IGES-% 0% 5 a. Loan and advances to banks
T#®M T
MOP’000
TS R
Expected credit loss

=]
W AR I A g Bt — B — BBt =

Real

Gross guarantee
amount value Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
1E# Pass 845,271 - 14 - -
B Special mention - - - - -
R Substandard = - - - -
A &E Doubtful - - - - _
EEBS Loss - - - - -
845,271 - 14 - -

b. P oSl-v 0& 54 b. Loan and advances to customers
T#M T
MOP’000
WIS R
Expected credit loss

]
Wem B HHP A R g B — B — BB =

Real

Gross guarantee
amount value Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
n&t Pass 145,385,126 284,736,754 244,255 - -
B Special mention 19,286,919 29,223,158 29 801,289 =
KR Substandard 8,077,106 13,151,120 - - 2,253,125
] %t Doubtful 1,012,152 758,226 - - 518,879
k& Loss 4,311,753 684,247 = - 2,730,857
178,073,056 328,553,505 244,285 801,289 5,502,861
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14. 15 R B 0

142 EEWE @)

14. CREDIT RISK (continued)

14.2 Quantitative disclosure (continued)

14.2.4 F TR B (47) 14.2.4 Credit quality analysis under regulatory asset (continued)
C 15 i % c. Debt securities
TWM e
MOP’000
TEIIAE A HE R
Expected credit loss

¢/
MRV BRAH BRSO e Bt — P B — g B =

Real

Gross guarantee
amount value Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
1EH Pass 98,391,080 - 29,160 - -
B 1 Special mention = = - - -
Wk Substandard - - - - _
g5 Doubtful = = = - -
HEk Loss 68,411 = = = 68,411
98,459,491 - 29,160 - 68,411

15. 11 3% JEl B

15.1 7 Pl 4l

3T 3 R B A9 DL R R R

AR AT B4 T S5 JL g A B AR S B A HEE i R

15. MARKET RISK

15.1 Qualitative disclosure

A description of its risk management objectives and policies on

market risk;

AR S SRy - LA K A5 B3 T 355 i S8 AL T i AR
ARS8 ] = AR AT B4 T S R e A BB SR N
T AL A B PR R - B W e
T DA 0 ) R B R Ay © 20234 A AT A AR I R
i 3 B B A Ax T4 T i 3 e e
SLEE R > MR 5 35 11735 A B L EOR -
17 35 B i B PR SR R -

The objective of market risk management is to obtain the best
balance of risk and return of our Bank’s positions arising from
movements in foreign exchange rates, interest rates and changes
in credit market condition. Our market risk policies and processes
include risk limits and exposures management, stress-testing,
counterparty evaluations and country risks assessment. In 2023,
we continued to strengthen market risk management by improving
policies and procedures, risk reporting and limit management.

£l

Amount

TF#M e

17 355 R B A4 A B ok Market risk capital charge for MOP'000

155 5 S B 5 AH B 1 AT A T B 1 R R Specific risk of debt securities and debt derivatives -
&% ~ BUE A B R AT A TR R R R B 1 — % General market risk of debt securities, debt derivatives and interest

T35 IR rate exposures 84,638

s L e Equity exposures -

S HE B Foreign exchange exposures 129,829

TR i JEL 56 Commodities exposures -
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16. INTEREST RATE RISK IN THE BANKING BOOK

16.1 Qualitative disclosure

(a)

(b)

The nature of interest rate risk;

The interest rate risk of the banking book refers to the risk of
loss of the economic value and overall income of the banking
book due to adverse changes in interest rate levels and term
structure. Our banking book mainly consists of investments
denominated in USD, HKD and RMB, therefore our interest
rate risk arises from fluctuating USD and RMB interest rates,
which may reduce the values of our investments.

Key assumption assumptions regarding loan prepayments and
behaviour of non-maturity deposits;

When the Bank receives the borrower requirement in
advance of early partial or fully repayment of the loan and
customer early withdrawal of deposit in partial or full, the
Bank requires to assess with prudence on the effect of the
account’s interest rate risk incurred due to the changes of
duration of the related asset liability besides complying the
Bank internal compliance approval process.

Frequency of interest rate risk measurement;

Each month we monitor the duration of our bond investment
to ensure that it is within our policy and risk appetite. Each
quarter we assess the impact on the capital and economic
value of the Bank account resulted from interest rate change
by 200 basis points.
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16.  SRATHR A 5 LB () 16. INTEREST RATE RISK IN THE BANKING BOOK
(continued)
162 EEWE 16.2 Quantitative disclosure
R 45 7 B A ) T M A A L Measure the impact on the Bank’s economic value when the interest
BR > 052 ) 05 e 10 R e R AN > TR rate moves up and down in parallel of 200 basis points by breaking
F P47 BT B #2001 5 B i 3 A 47 48 % down to currencies, maturity, and interest rate affecting the asset
1B (1Y fir 2 o liability structure in accordance to local regulatory measurement
standard.
200111 22 5F 0k B 1 7 I 44T Analysis of interest rate exposures at a shock of 200 basis points
e i bivd
[ip a4
MOP’000, %
N ESVTH P WM &t
CNY USD HKD MOP Total
2001 % % F1| Z By N A Changes of the Bank's economic
TR PME 5 ) value at a shock of 200 basis
points 260,640 1,306,231 11,510 51,521 1,629,902
HABS Own funds * 30,946,921
HPEE 24 B E  Impact on economic value as % of
4 L e own funds* 5.27%
CF BT E R R TR 2 A A o) (* These items are relevant for credit institutions incorporated in Macao
only.)
17 A B 17. OPERATIONAL RISK

176

TSR PR R i P R S > AT T ARSI
AU ) A0 B A ) PR TR e AR R A L P
4 R > A o o0 A R A AR R R AT JEL R K
W PERIAE R Z 4 o B HLARAT RBOR B Rk
> REER S A R A 45 o

0 R AR B — B A A B
I TAR o 20234 > AR AT 058 A S 0 JEL B BR B
o T Al B S R B e B R - AL R G
IO BB BT 0 R AR ] A AR o

20234 A AT $5 A5 JE B A 42 4 i A A 4R AR LB A7)
RAFIAER AL ST

ICBC (Macau) establishes a complete set of operational risk management
system and implements the “Consolidated Management, Divisional Control
and Segregated Authorization” control model to ensure the identification,
assessment, analysis and control of operational risks are effective and
maintain the level of operational risks within an acceptable range to
maximize bank value and protect the interests of customers and the public.

As always, both the board of directors and the senior management team
have placed significant emphasis on the operational risk management.
In 2023, the Bank enhanced the judgment on the internal and external
risk environment and the key risk identification and investigation, while
promoting risk governance in major areas to optimize control measures
and increasing supervision and accountability.

In 2023, the BanK’s operational risk management is considered properly
operated with effective risk management measures.
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18. [ R )E| F 18. FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK

18.1 &I il 4t 18.1 Qualitative disclosure
A £E 18] 1 B8 IR B0 AN B4 O A2 B BLAT b T
T S 5 2 LB o AN 4B [E 4% B N R BT R
B o A5 WAL 101 45 ) bt v P SR AU 7 B 4 o

The Group takes on exposure to effects of fluctuations in the
prevailing foreign currency exchange rates on its financial positions
and cash flows. The Group has set limits on positions by currency.
Positions are independently monitored against the approved limits
on a daily basis.

182 PR 18.2 Quantitative disclosure

Net open position
excluding option
contracts long or

Net position in
option contracts

a. # IS HE 1 BT I a. The total net long and total net short positions in foreign

currencies:

(WM 76 %4

(in MOP’000

equivalent)

A B35 S0 65 Sy e

HHRF R JIhE £ Ky BRI R

o 08 o e 1 R o RN ke

Net open position
including option
contracts long or

g Currency short long or short short
AR Chinese renminbi (24,294) - (24,294)
T Hong Kong dollars 13,592,299 - 13,592,299
ESTH US dollars 5,433,596 = 5,433,596
HAth Others (46,633) = (46,633)
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18. [ i gt (1) 18. FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK (continued)
182 EEIHER () 18.2 Quantitative disclosure (continued)

b. G A5 Fr 1 S A 75 58~ 1Y b. The information in a particular foreign currency whose net

10%09 &l : position (in absolute terms) constitutes not less than 10% of

the total net position in all foreign currencies:

# G (J5 % ) /HKD (Original CCY) 76’000

<973 =L
Assets Liabilities
HIEE) Spot 101,567 (914,729)
HA ¥ i
Purchases Sales
7 Forward 14,009,569 -
PRI #)E N ME )7 155 Hi2 Net options position, calculated on the basis of the delta-weighted
R ST RE & 40 ) 1R M i position of the relevant option contracts - -
TR GF AR Net long (or net short) position - 13,196,407
3 70 (J5 % ) /USD(Original CCY) T 7’000
agu3 fifi
Assets Liabilities
R A Spot 5,100,260 =
HA i
Purchases Sales
] Forward 7 (4,425,303)
FRABT IS 405 INREJ7 5SS 2k Net options position, calculated on the basis of the delta-weighted
PO S0 HE 5 20 1 T R el e position of the relevant option contracts - -
T8 OF ) Net long (or net short) position. - 674,964
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19. LIQUIDITY RISK

19.1

Qualitative disclosure

Liquidity risk management refers to the whole process of
identifying, measuring, monitoring and controlling the liquidity
risk. The Bank shall fully identify, effectively measure, continuously
monitor and appropriately control the liquidity risk in its business
processes in a prudent manner, and ensure that there is sufficient
funds to meet its payment obligations when they fall due under
normal or stress circumstances.

The Bank measures its liquidity risk tolerance based on its business
strategies, business characteristics and risk appetite, and thereby
develops liquidity risk management strategies, policies, and
procedures. Risk tolerance is designed to measure, by quantitative
methods, the unmitigated liquidity risk that the Bank can tolerate
under normal or stress circumstances.

The liquidity risk management strategy specifies the overall mode
of liquidity risk management and the specific policy for the matters

of liquidity risk management, including but not limited to:

1) Overall liquidity risk management policy;

2) Liquidity risk identification, measurement and reporting
mechanism;

3) Liquidity risk management procedures;

4) Combination of assets and liabilities;

5) Liquidity risk limits;
6) Analysis of cash use under normal and stress circumstances;

7) Potential factors leading to increased liquidity risk and
corresponding monitoring processes;

8) Stress testing and scenario analysis;

9) Contingency plan.
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19. 08 o e B (m0) 19. LIQUIDITY RISK (continued)
192 EEHE 19.2 Quantitative disclosure
19.2.1 BEF G E#ZFH H 497 19.2.1 Maturity analysis on assets and liabilities
TP
MOP'000
R AR 123 A EE 1538 SENE b3S At
From
Up to From 1 to 3 months From 1 to Indefinite
On demand 1 month 3 months to 1 year 3years  Over 3 years period Total
B Assets
FF R LR Loans and advances to customers 6,089,338 10,677,687 9,246,082 20,880,746 46,186,006 84,993,197 - 178,073,036
T SR R Cash and balances with and loans and advances to
banks 9,893,860 30,015,723 30,265,900 16,043,915 - - - 86,219,398
e Certificates of deposit held - 3,793,084 1226510 8,792,744 - - - 13,812,338
RMEEREHER Securities issued by Macao SAR Government and/or
AMCM = 3,550,000 8,300,000 9,200,000 - - - 21,050,000
Hibw% Other securities - 1,423,185 5,303,173 12215877 36,785,800 7,800,707 68,411 63,597,153
AfE Liabilities
GES GEYN ¢! Deposits and balances of banks and financial
institutions 12,729,620 25,443,507 10,827,588 6,778,222 8,248,180 - - 64,027,117
AERRER Deposits from public sector entities 4585 2,549,000 4,298,523 14,095,697 = = = 20,947,805
AR REE A TR Deposits from holding and associated companies - - - - - - - -
KR Deposits from non-bank customers 40,717,147 68,527,489 62,444,359 50,977,734 177,697 - - 222,844,426
B Certificates of deposits issued - 7,657,189 8,511,000 - - - - 16,168,189
Birfr Other securities issued - - - 6,276,519 3,388,469 - - 9,664,988
B &E DA b 4 A 2 R T AR AE - Note: The above amount is the gross amount.
19.2.2 H Al & 2 7H 45 19.2.2 Other quantitative information
TWM e/ A 4 b
MOP’000, %
a. SR A W B 2 B AR R 5,327,572
Average minimum required amount of cash in hand
b. R 2 B B A 6,494,802
Average weekly amount of cash in hand
c. T 2 A & 121,302,300
Average specified liquid assets
d. T 2 AB A E AR A AR 45%
Average ratio of specified liquid asset to total basic liabilities
e. ¥ — 8 H B R 79%
Average one-month liquidity ratio
f. P2 = A0 H B 41%
Average three-month liquidity ratio
20. FHABGERS 20. OTHER INFORMATION
RATIE H WS RBE P W A TR - B The Bank has been involved in litigation proceedings in the ordinary
AR EA R A0 S 1 A AT 2 T R R R T B Y o course of business. Most of these proceedings were initiated by the Bank
ATt R THA A SH AT ER - 5 for recovering non-performing loans. The Bank expected that there would
R B A A AT ] R - not be any significant impact resulted from the proceedings on the Banks

business, financial position or operating result.

21. @il 21. NOTES
a. EMAMEEREE S > F— KT —HE % a. Item 1 and 11 are audited among all the items disclosed
it o
b. MRIEAR AN > DL FEgERE T =4 b. Unless with specification, all the above data is taken as at 31
TZH=+—H- December 2023.
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1. WHEREELR 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(@) HWHEMRILE (a) Statement of financial position
R =M - -

+ZA=+—H +=A=+—H
31 December 2023 31 December 2022

1 N T M
MOP MOP
Ik U B Non-current assets
LE BN &) Property, plant and equipment 84,269 12,852
DL s fE (A R A HLO A Bt A HAb %55 045 945 Al Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
HE income 85,760,380 90,345,417
DA AR B 1 4 Financial assets at amortised cost 24,211,057 24,329,554
0 S Fod T Deferred tax assets 506,115 1,268,584
110,561,821 115,956,407
it By Current assets
SRATAF K Bank balances 76,463,898 55,031,020
JRE Wi 3 TE K H At Receivables and other assets 4,051,009 1,577,582
JE Y [F] 2 T/ 6] #0E Amount due from a fellow subsidiary 4,149,594 3,977,689
84,664,501 60,586,291
i Bh £1 1% Current liabilities
JEASH B 2 2 e B ) 3ROE Amount due to immediate holding company 697,992 781,198
JREAST 3 TEL K HAth £ i Payables and other liabilities 4,237,167 4,614,868
JRE 458 T Tax payable 2,063,130 2,095,678
6,998,289 7,491,744
U B % Net current assets 77,666,212 53,094,547
A8 RS DA I B £ 1% Total assets less current liabilities 188,228,033 169,050,954
G Net assets 188,228,033 169,050,954
R £ Equity
il &S Issued capital 50,000,000 50,000,000
fits # Reserves 138,228,033 119,050,954
Jii 45 HE i Total equity 188,228,033 169,050,954
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1. BHEHEB @
(b) HzERIMEE AR ESEE

1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

(b) Statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive

income

BETH=1T—HILEE
For the year ended 31 December

2023 2022
WM M
MOP MOP
HEE ML A Investment management fee income 17,179,161 16,525,161
FE A Interest income 6,425,402 4,491,881
A Advisory fee income 18,950 266,117
BERA Operating income 23,623,513 21,283,159
HAb WA (L) Other operating income/(expense) 387,869 (290,954)
B Operating expenses (8,739,714) (7,967,712)
93RRI Yk Operating profit before impairment losses 15,271,668 13,024,493
S T ELS (AR Charge for impairment loss on financial instruments (44,896) (27,980)
AR Profit before tax 15,226,772 12,996,513
LRG0 Income tax expense (1,455,817) (1,489,400)
T Profit for the year 13,770,955 11,507,113
HAb &7 A Wit (B %) (B Be 4% 33 40) Other comprehensive income/(expense) (net of tax)
BN EM S EREN M S kg (BS) « Other comprehensive income/(expense) that may be
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
DL Fe B (s i B B 5h A AR & U4 195 F%  Change in investment revaluation reserve of debt securities
PG E 2 B measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income/(expense) 5,386,965 (7,853,024)
wh AT i B e (E A A ) Change in impairment allowances charged to profit or loss 19,159 25,633
AEEEH AL A AW (B - BRBLR T H Other comprehensive income/(expense)for the year, net of
tax 5,406,124 (7,827,391)
AR BE SR WA A > BRBEIR Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 19,177,079 3,679,722
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ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

(c) MEZRABEIFR (c)  Statement of changes in equity
WE_EZ_=FFTA=THIEEE
For the year ended 31 December 2023
T AT B A Ll BRE RN B A7 A A5t
Investment
Issued share Legal revaluation Retained
capital reserve reserve earnings Total
W W78 W7 W7 W
MOP MOP MOP MOP MOP
#20224F1 A 1H At 1 January 2022 50,000,000 20,588,400 (1,163,861) 95,945,693 165,371,232
eI RlEs] Profit for the year - - - 11,507,113 11,507,113
OGN ol A 5 H Change in fair value of investment - - (7,853,024) - (7,853,024)
DL e B (E st i BB AR Charge in impairment loss of
b 5 WAL i ) i L E 2 A financial assets at fair value
HEk through other comprehensive
income - - 25,633 = 25,633
P8 A7 S A 3 E ot Transfer from retained earnings
to legal reserve = 2,960,000 = (2,960,000) =
2022412 H31H At 31 December 2022 50,000,000 23,548,400 (8,990,252) 104,492,806 169,050,954
202341 H1H At 1 January 2023 50,000,000 23,548,400 (8,990,252) 104,492,806 169,050,954
A Profit for the year = = = 13,770,955 13,770,955
&S FRE (5 H) Change in fair value of investment - - 5,386,965 = 5,386,965
DL e fE (et i HH A )5t A Change in impairment loss of
b A5 WAL A ) i L R E 2 A financial assets at fair value
HEk through other comprehensive
income - - 19,159 - 19,159
P A7 ) T A 325 5 ft Transfer from retained earnings
to legal reserve = 2,310,000 = (2,310,000) =
202341231 H At 31 December 2023 50,000,000 25,858,400 (3,584,128) 115,953,761 188,228,033
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1. WMEEE @ 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
d BlEeRExR (d) Statement of cash flows

BETH=+—HILEE
For the year ended 31 December

2023 2022
(E k)
(Ifestati(i)
W e U BT
MOP MOP
288 1 B i B 4 Cash flow from operating activities
Ao il A1 i Profit before tax 15,226,772 12,996,513
S Adjustment for:
FLE A Interest income (6,425,402) (4,491,881)
fﬁ’?’% ) . Depreciation 15,108 3,355
B DA S B R B Bk A H A AR S i Net losses from disposal of financial assets at fair value
EI"J S RE E 2 TSR through other comprehensive income 23,574 _
4 T B E B Charge for impairment loss on financial instruments 44,896 27,980
8,884,948 8,535,967
WS L At 5 2 3 (s m) Decrease/(Increase) in receivables and other assets 26,032 (30,435)
FEWR R R T B ERIE 2 (8m) b (Increase)/decrease in amount due from a fellow subsidiary (171,905) 276,860
JRE A R TE K HAth & A () 38m (Decrease)/increase in payables and other liabilities (377,701) 212,887
JREASH 4 42 B N ) OB 2 W Decrease in amount due to immediate holding company (83,206) (19,780)
wEEDF B E Cash generated from operations 8,278,168 8,975,499
G &IN5 Interest received 3,929,122 4,893,855
B S A i A A Income taxes paid (1,491,694) (1,941,812)
BB PR ZFHER Net cash flows generated from operating activities 10,715,596 11,927,542
& WG B B & Cash flow from investing activities
JEEL I LA 2 oA (it i H LS )t A A AR £ 28 Proceeds from redemption of financial assets at fair value
SR A 2 I through other comprehensive income 10,804,490 16,129,741
WA E Purchase of fixed assets (86,525) -
A DL SO AR (E R EEC S ) it A A &R S 42 9 Purchase of financial assets at fair value through other
4 A A comprehensive income — (4,041,700)
0 0y 39T R A O = {18 ) 1 1% A e T Payments to time deposits with original maturity beyond
three months (54,004,292) -
PGB o () s 2 FH 40 Net cash flows (used in)/generated from investing activities (43,286,327) 12,088,041
BeRBEEZEMZH (W) /8 Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (32,570,731) 24,015,583
R1IAIHZ RS RREZ5EY Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 55,031,072 31,015,489
R12H31H 2 B4 R &% Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 22,460,341 55,031,072
H4ERREZ%EY 50 Analysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents
SRAT AR Bank balances
TE A B IR UL 2% o 9 4 Amounts shown in the statement of financial position 76,463,898 55,031,020
?‘JJ Iy S PR 28 = {18 F 0 B4 2 S 77 ) Amounts with original maturities of beyond three months (54,003,686) -
ABLE R BLEEEY P IE B 2 E A Impairment allowance provided for components of cash
and cash equivalents 129 52
BaEmaRh e RES%5EY Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of cash flows 22,460,341 55,031,072
HFEE TR
Chairman
BR it
Deng Hong
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ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

(e)

Business development and management report

In 2023, with a complex and uncertainty external economic
environment, ICBC (Macau) Capital Limited sustained a steady
development and achieved after-tax profits of MOP13.77 million,
increase by 19.67% compared to last year. The total assets increased
by 10.58% to MOP195 million at the year ended 2023. In addition,
the Company became the first financial institution completed the
filing procedure of private investment fund management business in
Macau and successfully launched the first private investment fund
in Macau in 2023.

According to the strategic development Industrial and Commercial
Bank of China (Macau) Limited and the planning of Macao in
economic diversity, our company will take advantages of the global
networks, branding, capital and technology resources of ICBC
Group. The Company will actively engage in promoting Macau’s
modern financial development, cross-border investment business
linkage, and local residents’ wealth appreciation to become a
professional investment institution with uplifting of asset efficiency
and risk prevention and control, while continuously enhancing
risk control levels to provide customers with stable and long-term
investment returns and supporting the diversification, prosperity
and stability of Macao economy.

Chairman of the Board of Directors
Deng Hong

Macao, 28 March, 2024
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ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

()

The report from the supervisory board

In accordance with the provision of Article twenty-forth, paragraph
(e) and for the purpose of the said provision, the Board of Directors
of ICBC (Macau) Capital Limited has submitted to our firm the
audited financial statements and the report from Board of Directors
regarding the 2023 financial year, for issuing the related opinion.

In our opinion, the documents submitted to our firm give a fair
view of the Company’s assets value and its financial and economic
status.

The report of the Board of Directors clearly evidences the
Company’s business activities performed and carried out by the
Company in the financial year under appraisal.

In view of the external auditor’s report, we concur with the opinion
expressed in such report, whereas the documents supporting the
said financial statements evidence the truly and accurate financial
status exhibited in the balance sheet dated 31 December, 2023, as
well as the financial results of the financial year ended 2023.

In view of the above said, we have decided to approve the said
financial statements and the Report of the Board of Directors.

Single Supervisor
CSC & Associates, Certified Public Accountants
(Represented by Mr. Chui Sai Cheong)

Macao, 28 March 2024
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

(g)

A summary of the external auditors’ report

To the shareholders of ICBC (Macau) Capital Limited
(Incorporated in Macau with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements of ICBC (Macau) Capital
Limited (the “Company”), which comprise the Company’s statement
of financial position as at 31 December 2023, and the Company’s
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
statement of changes in equity and cash flow statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the Financial Statements

Directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with the Financial
Reporting Standards of Macau Special Administrative Region, the
People’s Republic of China (“Macau SAR”) approved by Order of
the Secretary for Economy and Finance No. 44/2020, and for such
internal control as the directors determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to
you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing approved by the Professional Committee of Accountants
under the Notice No. 2/2021/CPC. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of financial statements that give a true and
fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

(g)

(h)

@)

A summary of the external auditors’ report (continued)
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view
of the financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2023,
and of its financial results and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with the Financial Reporting Standards of Macau SAR
approved by Order of the Secretary for Economy and Finance No.
44/2020.

Kuan Ho Weng

Certified Public Accountant

Partner

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu - Sociedade de Auditores

Macau
26 March 2024

List of institutions in which they have holdings over 5% of
share capital, etc.

None

List of the shareholders with qualifying holdings
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited
Name of the members of the company boards

Board of Directors

Mr. Deng Hong Chairman
(appointed on 5 February, 2024)

Mr. Huen Wing Ming, Patrick Director

Mr. Cao Dai Fu Director
(appointed on 5 February, 2024)

Mr. Huang Xian Jun Director

Mr. Liu Lei Director
(appointed on 5 February, 2024)

Mr. Deng Wan Hong Director
(resigned on 15 August, 2023)

Mr. Niu Jian Jun Chairman
(resigned on 5 February, 2024)

Mr. Zheng Bin Director

(resigned on 5 February, 2024)
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
(j)  Name of the members of the company boards (continued)

Board of the General Meeting

Mrs. Gao Ming Chairman
(appointed on 21 June, 2023)
Mr. Niu Jian Jun Chairman

(appointed on 11 May, 2023,
resigned on 21 June, 2023)

Mr. Jiang Yi Sheng Chairman
(resigned on 11 May, 2023)

Mr. Huen Chung Yuen, Ian Vice-Chairman

Mrs. Chen Cui Ping Secretary

Single Supervisor
CSC & Associates, Certified Public Accountants
(Represented by Mr. Chui Sai Cheong)

Company Secretary
Mrs. Chen Cui Ping Secretary

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Board of Directors are established under the Shareholders’ Meeting
of the Company. The Board of Directors of the Company establishes

three special committees, which are the Nomination and Compensation
Committee, the Audit Committee, and the Risk Management Committee.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES OTHER THAN
DERIVATIVES TRANSACTIONS

There was no off-balance sheet exposure during the year.
DERIVATIVES TRANSACTIONS

There was no derivatives transaction during the year.
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Refer to page 32-55.
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ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

6.1

The policy for lending to related parties

@

(ii)

(iii)

(v)

The Company earned investment management fee income
from the immediate holding company. The investment
management fee income was charged based on a pre-
determined percentage of the asset value of the fund
portfolio managed and the nominal amount or price
difference of wealth management products.

The Company earned pension fund investment management
fee income from a fellow subsidiary. The pension fund
investment management fee income was charged based on a
pre-determined percentage of the asset value of the pension
fund portfolio managed and also the fund management
performance of the Company compared to the pre-
determined target and benchmark return.

The Company is entitled to receive fund management fee
from the funds managed by the Company. The management
fee was based on 0.15% of the net asset value of the funds
(annually).

The Company earned interest income from the immediate
holding company. The interest income was generated from
the deposits placed with the immediate holding company
and the interest rate offered was similar to those offered to
other customers of the immediate holding company.

The Company earned bond margin investment advisory
fee income and bond market advisory service fee income
from the immediate holding company. The bond margin
investment advisory fee income was charged based on a pre-
determined proportion of the price difference in each bond
transaction carried out by the immediate holding company.
The bond market advisory fee income is fixed in each
month.
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ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

6.1

6.2

The policy for lending to related parties (continued)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had
bank balances with the immediate holding company which
included savings account deposits of MOP43,795 (2022:
MOP190,234) with effective interest rates ranging from 0%
to 0.01% per annum (2022: 0% to 0.01% per annum), current
account deposits of MOP11,078,314 (2022: MOP54,840,838),
and time deposits of MOP65,342,524 with effective interest
rates ranging from 4% to 5.5% per annum (2022: Nil).

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had
accrued interest of MOP2,658,584 (2022: Nil) receivable
from the immediate holding company and management
fee receivable of MOP14,428 (2022: Nil) from the funds
managed by the Company.

The amount due from a fellow subsidiary are unsecured,
interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

Apart from the bank balances with immediate holding
company, the Company had amounts due from/to immediate
holding company as at the end of the reporting period.
The amounts due from/to immediate holding company
are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of
repayment.

Qualitative disclosure

In addition to the transactions disclosed elsewhere in these financial

statements, other material related party transactions entered into by

BT M ERA T the Company with related parties and amounts outstanding with
related parties are as follows:
WM
MOP
W HRE H A SRR 20w B8 B 2 (R Investment management fee income received from immediate holding
company (Note (i)) 383,211
WSCHRR] 28 728 AR R IR 4 4 Pension fund investment management fee income received from a fellow
(GEii) subsidiary (Note (ii)) 16,739,211
WS 4 0 < 4 P 2 (i) Fund management fee income earned from the funds managed by the
Company (Note (iii)) 18,149
WA T 2 2 P B | R (i) Interest income received from immediate holding company (Note (iv)) 2,664,166
WSO B e B W) I R 2 () Advisory fee income received from immediate holding company (Note (v))
A7 WO B2 B8 = 1 R 0R (i) Bank balances with immediate holding company (Note (vi)) 76,464,633
AR Wi e At ¥ 7 ( u}Evu Receivables and other assets (Note (vii)) 2,673,012
JRE L] 2R 72 K ufvul) Amount due from a fellow subsidiary (Note (viii)) 4,149,594
JREASH L He e e B 7 IH (FFix) Amount due to immediate holding company (Note (ix)) 697,992
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Qualitative disclosure

(a)

Summary of the main features of all capital instruments:

According to the latest provisions of the AMCM Guidelines
on Composition of Own Funds, the Company’s capital is
mainly composed of Tier 1 capital and Tier 2 capital, of
which Tierl capital includes Common equity tier 1 capital
(CET1) and Additional tier 1 capital (AT1).

Main Capital items explained as follow:

Common equity tier 1 capital (CET1): Mainly includes
common shares, share premium, retained earnings,
accumulated other comprehensive income, other disclosed
reserves and Common equity tier 1 capital deductions;

Retained earnings: Mainly includes profits and losses brought
forward from previous years except for any profits (positive
figures) without an external audit. The current year’s interim
profit may also be included provided the conditions have
been satisfied. For the current year’s interim loss incurred,
it should be immediately included even in the absence of an
external audit.

Accumulated other comprehensive income: Includes OCI
brought forward from previous years except for any positive
OCI without an external audit. The current year’s positive
interim OCI may also be included provided the applicable
conditions have been satisfied. While the current year’s
negative interim OCI incurred should be immediately
included even in the absence of an external audit.

Other disclosed reserves: Includes legal reserve, other earned
surplus, specific regulatory reserves and general regulatory
reserves required by the AMCM.

Additional tier 1 capital: Mainly refers to qualifying
Additional tier 1 capital instruments.

Tier 2 capital: Mainly includes eligible accumulated
provisions for expected credit loss (ECL) in stage 1 & 2
and general regulatory reserves required by the AMCM,
Qualifying Tier 2 capital instruments.
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7. ﬁzlx(éﬁ) 7. CAPITAL (continued)
7.1 EMERAE ) 7.1  Qualitative disclosure (continued)
(b) EARFM: (b)  Capital management:
AAFEAREIZ EEH IS T The primary objectives of the Company’s capital
PRA S B RE ST B R T BLE 2 AR management are to ensure that the Company complies with
BOR o WREA A A EHERE - AL capital requirements of regulatory authorities, and to support
AR M AE P AR P > WO its business development. While actively managing its capital
A 7 3 4 0 R R conditions, the Company is committed to improving the
efficiency of its capital use and enhancing shareholder value.
A ) AR T 45 97 B 45 4 AL B LR The Company makes adjustments to its capital management
B R 3 A PSR AR L o A policy in the light of changes in economic conditions in
7w LA e A 1 B AR B A o B the market and risk characteristics. With a sound capital
AR KRR A T management mechanism, the Company regularly measures,
B R TERAE A BB EOR A monitors and manages changes in capital and risk weighted
FRF (B AL AR (] i o 9% 4F ) o AN A R assets to ensure compliance with regulatory requirements
FhE] o FEAG AR AR — BRI A A A & while improving the return on capital. The Company
AR TR B A b 7 7 TR 2 A R [ formulates a capital management plan on an annual basis,
IRTE M TR E A > MEORAS 4R R T Ry evaluates the reasonable capital level and structure for the
B - future, and replenishes capital through different channels
in a well-timed manner to ensure its long-term sustainable
development.
TEAAEBE N > AN ) BESF T B <5 During the year, the Company has complied with all of the
R ESMEAR 2 TR S A RLE - capital requirements imposed by the AMCM.
72 REEWEE 7.2 Quantitative disclosure
T oL,/ B
MOP/%
Bl — &R Common Equity Tier 1 Capital 182,316
JBe A Qualifying common shares 50,000
A7 A Retained earnings 115,954
Bat HoAh 5 A Y g Accumulated other comprehensive income (8,990)
HoAth 2 BH et Other disclosed reserves 25,858
K IH Deduction:
TR AE R G - B AN FRIE 2E B A Deferred tax assets, net of associated deferred tax liabilities (506)
HA— & A Additional Tier 1 Capital -
— R AR Tier 1 Capital 182,316
BT Tier 2 Capital _
HA&A Own funds 182,316
Bt —HEARTRR%) (LEREEE) Common equity teir 1 capital ratio (ICBC Capital) 90.30%
—HREART R R(%) (THRBE) Teir 1 capital ratio (ICBC Capital) 90.30%
B A TR R (%) (TRE) Total capital ratio (ICBC Capital) 90.30%
Bl —MEART R Common equity teir 1 capital ratio (ICBC - Group level)
(b 19 2 v SRUAT - 4R g ) 13.72%
—HEARTRE Teir 1 capital ratio (ICBC - Group level)
(rfr B9 2 7 GRAT - 4 W1 i ) 15.17%
B AT R R Total capital ratio (ICBC - Group level)
(v 19 v SRAT - 4 g T ) 19.10%
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CREDIT RISK

8.1

Qualitative disclosure

The Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the event the

counterparties fail to perform their obligations as at 31 December

2023, in relation to each class of recognised financial assets, is the

carrying amount of those assets as indicated in the balance sheet.

The Company has certain concentration of credit risk as the

majority of the Company’s assets are placed with its immediate

holding company and several corporate issuers of debt securities.

(a)

(b)

Definition and scope

Credit risk is the risk of loss arising from counterparty’s
failure to perform its obligations. Operational failures which
result in investments by the Company may also give rise
to credit risk. In the Company, investments are only in
liquidity securities issued by counterparty of sound credit
standing. Given that high credit standing, management does
not expect any investment counterparty to fail to meet its
obligations.

Credit risk assessment method

The Company classifies financial instruments into three
stages and makes provisions for expected credit loss
accordingly, depending on whether credit risk on that
financial instrument has increased significantly and
whether the assets have become credit-impaired since initial
recognition. Refer to note 5.2(e) Impairment of financial
assets for the definition of the three stages.

In addition, the Company adopts asset level classification
which divides financial assets into five categories with
reference to the AMCM’s guidelines, as below:

Asset Level Classification

. Pass: Financial assets where borrowers are current in
meeting commitments and full repayment of interest
and principal is not in doubt;

. Special Mention: Financial assets where borrowers
are experiencing difficulties which may threaten the
institution’s position;

. Substandard: Financial assets where borrowers are
displaying a definable weakness that is likely to
jeopardise repayment;

. Doubtful: Financial assets where collection in full is
improbable and the institution expects to sustain a
loss of principal and/or interest after taking account
of the net realisable value of security;
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CREDIT RISK (continued)

8.1

Qualitative disclosure (continued)

®)

(c)

(d)

Credit risk assessment method (continued)
Asset Level Classification (continued)

. Loss: Financial assets which are considered
uncollectible after exhausting all collection efforts
such as realisation of collateral, institution of legal
proceedings, etc.

Significant increase in credit risk

The assessment of significant increase in credit risk and
whether the assets have become credit-impaired since initial
recognition is performed at least on a monthly basis for
financial instruments held by the Company. The Company
takes into consideration all reasonable and supportable
information (including forward-looking information) that
reflects significant change in credit risk for the purposes of
classifying financial instruments. The main considerations
are regulatory and operating environment, internal and
external credit risk rating, debt-servicing capacity, operating
capabilities, contractual terms, and repayment records.
The Company compares the risk of default of a single
financial instrument or a portfolio of financial instruments
with similar credit risk characteristics as at the end of the
reporting period and its risk of default at the date of initial
recognition to determine changes in the risk of default over
the expected lifetime of a financial instrument or a portfolio
of financial instruments. In determining whether credit risk
of a financial instrument has increased significantly since
initial recognition, the Company considers factors indicating
whether the probability of default has risen sharply, whether
the financial instrument has been past due for more than 30
days, whether the market price has been falling continuously
and other indicators.

Parameters, assumptions and estimation techniques

ECL for a financial instrument is measured at an amount
equal to 12-month ECL or lifetime ECL depending on
whether a significant increase in credit risk on that financial
instrument has occurred since initial recognition. The key
parameters include Probability of Default (“PD”), Loss
Given Default (“LGD”), and Exposure at Default (“EAD”),
considering the time value of money.
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CREDIT RISK (continued)

8.1

Qualitative disclosure (continued)

(d)

Parameters, assumptions and estimation techniques
(continued)

PD is the possibility that a customer will default on its
obligation within a certain period of time in light of forward-
looking information. The Company’s PD is adjusted based
on the results of the Company’s Internal Ratings-Based
Approach and taking the forward-looking information into
account and deducting the prudential adjustment to reflect
the debtor’s point-in-time PD under the current macro-
economic environment.

LGD is the magnitude of the likely loss if there is a
default. The Company estimates LGD parameters based
on the history of recovery rates of claims against defaulted
counterparties, taking into account forward-looking
economic assumptions where relevant. The LGD models
consider the structure, collateral, seniority of the claim,
counterparty industry and recovery costs of any collateral
that is integral to the financial asset.

EAD represents the expected exposure in the event of a
default. The Company derives the EAD from the current
exposure to the counterparty and potential changes to the
current amount allowed under the contract and arising
from amortisation. The EAD of a financial asset is its gross
carrying amount at the time of default.

The assumptions underlying the ECL calculation, such as
how the PDs and LGDs of different maturity profiles change
are monitored and reviewed on a quarterly basis by the
Company.

There have been no significant changes in estimation
techniques or significant assumptions adopted in ECL
calculation during the year.

The impairment loss of investments under ECL stage 3 is
measured/calculated based on discounted cash flow method.
The amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s gross carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s
original effective interest rate. The impairment is recognised
through an allowance account in the profit or loss.
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CREDIT RISK (continued)

8.1

Qualitative disclosure (continued)

(d)

(e)

Parameters, assumptions and estimation techniques
(continued)

In determining allowances on an individual basis, the
following factors are considered:

1. The sustainability of the borrower’s business plan;

2. The borrower’s ability to improve performance when
a financial difficulty arises;

3. The estimated recoverable cash flows from projects
and liquidation;

4. The availability of other financial support and the
realisable value of collateral; and

5. The timing of the expected cash flows.

The Company incorporates management overlay to address
model ineffectiveness prospectively when necessary.

Forward-looking information contained in ECL

The Company incorporates forward-looking information
into both the assessment of whether the credit risk of
an instrument has increased significantly since its initial
recognition and the measurement of ECL.

The Company formulates three economic scenarios: a
base case, which is the median scenario assigned a 60%
probability of occurring, and two less likely scenarios,
one upside and one downside, assigned a 15% and 25%
probability of occurring respectively.

The Company has identified and documented key drivers
of credit risk and credit losses for each portfolio of financial
instruments and, using an analysis of historical data, has
estimated relationships between macro-economic variables
and credit risk and credit losses. Hong Kong CPI and China
GDP differences are considered as the key drivers of credit
risk. The impact of these economic variables on the PD
and LGD has been determined by performing statistical
regression analysis to understand the correlations among
the historical changes of the economic variables, PD and
LGD. Forecasts of these economic variables are carried out
at least semi- annually by the Company that provide the best
estimate view of the economy over the next year.

When calculating the weighted average ECL provision, the
Company determines the optimistic, neutral and pessimistic
scenarios and their weightings through a combination of
macro-statistical analysis and expert judgement.
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8. f& FEVKE (a0) 8.  CREDIT RISK (continued)
82 EERME 8.2 Quantitative disclosure
Bk A 2 R K 40 Y A O L 4 EE B Except for deposits placed with the Company’s immediate holding
INTVAN > AN BA AR A HoAthAE R O o company, there was no credit risk exposure to other parties during
the period.
8.2.1 FZEZ LI g 4 8.2.1 Geographic distribution of exposures
22 31 [ 1) S 8 8 A 8 Bk 4B A 10% Y The following table sets out the credit exposures of debt
fEH w5 - securities broken down in significant geographical segment
which not less than 10%.
a ¥ T a. Debt securities
T8M T
MOP’000
BURT
AR 5 il A Hofe A7l At
Government
or Public Financial Other
b [ Region Sector Institution Company Total
i China - 14,078 95,915 109,993
822 BELRSIE 8.2.2 Credit quality analysis under regulatory asset classification
T#M T
MOP’000
P R ARZR
Expected credit loss
ISR T (% P Bt — g B — P B =
Real
Gross  Guarantee
Amount Value Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
1EH Pass 109,993 - 32 - -
B T Special Mention = = - - -
R Substandard - - - - -
A SE Doubtful = = - - -
Ak Loss - - - - -
109,993 = 32 - -
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MARKET RISK
9.1 Qualitative disclosure

A description of its risk management objectives and policies on
market risk

The objective of market risk management is to obtain the best
balance of risk and return of the Company’s positions arising from
movements in foreign exchange rates, interest rates and changes
in credit market condition. The market risk policies and processes
include risk limits and exposures management, stress-testing,
counterparty evaluations and country risks assessment. In 2023,
we continued to strengthen market risk management by improving
policies and procedures, risk reporting and limit management.

9.2 Quantitative disclosure

Not applicable.
OPERATIONAL RISK

Operational risk is the risk of unexpected financial losses resulting from
inadequate or failed internal processes, people, systems or from external
events. Operational risk is inherent to every aspect of daily business
operations within an organisation, which covers a wide spectrum of
issues and root causes. Senior management provides adequate oversight
to ensure operational risks (including technology risk) are identified,
assessed, mitigated, and reported with adequate control measures and
procedures. Operational risk is also monitored through the implementation
of various management tools, including key risk assessment, key risk
indicators, operational loss data collection and incident reporting etc.
The Company will keep on pursuing proactively the effective operational
risk management practice in accordance with the relevant guidelines and
principles.

The Board of Directors and Senior Management undertake the
responsibilities to lead and implement operational risk management and
put great emphasis on it. By allocating adequate resources, supervising the
implementation on management strategy and measures, and appointing
independent departments of the parent company to establish and
implement operational risk management system, the consistency and
efficiency of operational risk management is ensured.
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11. INTEREST RATE RISK

11.1 8 4 4l 11.1 Qualitative disclosure
AN T RS A B EE 45 B8R0 & 2 i a5 A - Except for the bank balance and the fixed-coupon rate investments,
VNN | R SIS R S S = B g = K - the Company does not maintain other interest-bearing financial
#1F20234F12H31H > A 4 A %985.5% (2022 assets or financial liabilities around 85.5% (2022: 100%) of the bank
AF 1 100%) B 5 45 B 27 [ 2 R 2R AF K balances are fixed deposits based on fixed interest rates and they
N ANTEAE B R H R AR > &L A AN H) are not subject to significant interest rate risk. With the minimal
TR AZ 14 T 1 1) 238 58 ) J o A o amount of bank balances with floating interest rate, management
considers the Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market
interest rates is minimal.
112 EEHE 11.2 Quantitative disclosure
20011 & Bk B 14 A = & B 2 Bt Analysis of interest rate exposures at a shock of 200 basis points
T#Me
Ak
MOP’000, %
N eI Wt WM ik
CNY USD HKD MOP Total
2001 5 B F1| Z2 4 By A Changes of the Company's
23 E RSP AE (B SR ) economic value at a shock of
200 basis points - 2,139 - 4 2,143
HA &a Own funds* 182,316
MPEEEEIEAA  Impact on economic value as %
4 LA of own funds* 1.18%

12.

200

Cof R R A R T 7E I 2 £ AR - )

I = L e

12.1

12.2

S P 4

oS R B AT E E AR RN E T B
T %6 gk )y 27 2 1) 5 % > R £20234F12H31H
I8 E R AR N 20 E B A A E R
180,322,04418 "] JC (20224F : 167,433,255 ["]
J6) > HA R P o0 B e - WS T B 3E T
T > IR RR A A ) THT S A R 23R SR BHRAIG

E B R

JETCAE AT A 4 FE 5 (H180,322,0441R 1 7T
(2022: 167,433,255 "1 76) »

(* These items are relevant for credit institutions incorporated in Macao

only.)

12. FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK

12.1 Qualitative disclosure

The Company takes on exposure to effects of fluctuations in the
prevailing foreign currency exchange rates on its bank balances and
financial assets denominated in United States dollars (“USD”) as at
31 December 2023, which is equivalent to MOP180,322,044 (2022:
MOP167,433,255). Management considers the Company’s exposure
to the risk of changes in foreign currency rates as minimal as MOP
is linked to Hong Kong Dollars (“HKD”) and HKD is linked to
USD.

12.2 Quantitative disclosure

Net long of US Dollar Deposit which is equivalent to
MOP180,322,044 (2022: MOP167,433,255).
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13. i B 1 L B 13. LIQUIDITY RISK
13.1 &4l ait 13.1 Qualitative disclosure
it B R JE B A S F L R L & DL Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty
AT B 15 FE 15 0 7T R AZ AR o R AT in raising funds to meet its payment obligations when due. The
R AT B R G B M R o 2 FD A TR Company is not exposed to significant liquidity risk. The Company’s
25 ) B P N B B AN DL B RRAR A B R strategy is to minimise its exposure to liquidity risk by monitoring
By JEL B B A 4 A0 S E RN B R A B 4 TR the Company’s capital from time to time, by continuously
P 5 8 B 8 DA S AR B B 001 UL WD monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and matching the
FE RN B AT Bl o maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.
132 EEE 13.2 Quantitative disclosure
13.2.1 & ERA EILFH H 57 13.2.1 Maturity analysis on assets and liabilities
TWM o
MOP’000
R HEEEE AR 1FEMEA MEHAEIE  1EE ERL e 01 PR fat
From From From
On Up to 1to3 3 month 1to3 Over Indefinite
Assets demand 1 month months  to 1 year years 3 years period Total
KRG Loans and advances to
customers - - = = = = = -
f£ ~ YRR 38 Cash and balances with
and loans and advances
to banks 11,122 65,343 - - - - - 76,465
e Certificates of deposit
held - - = = - - - -
P 2R Securities issued
R by Macao SAR
Government
and/or AMCM - - - - = = = =
oAt 77 Other securities - - - 92,004 17,989 - - 109,993
a1
Liabilities
[FZEA7 MR A Deposits and balances
I of banks and financial
institutions - - - - - - - -

N IR AR K Deposits from public
sector entities = - - = = = - -
BEA W) K W Deposits from holding

UNGIRER ¢ and associated

companies = - - - = = - -
BFEAER Deposits from non-bank

customers - - - - = = — —
BT Certificates of deposits

issued - = = = - - _ _
BT TR Other securities issued = = - . _ _ _ _
14. #H 14. NOTES

DI EPEFRIEE s — » B NONTE A AR SESHER - Item1, 5 and 6 are audited among all the items disclosed.
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In 2023, in the face of a severe and complex internal and external business

environment, Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited
(“ICBC (Macau)” or “the Bank”) fully fulfilled its responsibilities as a major bank,
implemented the policies of the Macao Special Administration Region (“Macao
SAR”) Government, vigorously supported regional economic construction,

and promoted the transformation and development of institutions in Macao.

It played an appropriate role and made appropriate contributions in serving

and implementing major strategies of the Head Office, maintaining long-term

prosperity and stability in Macao, and supporting the Policy of “One Country,

Two Systems”.

L. Overcoming difficulties, forging ahead, and striving to enhance
comprehensive market competitiveness

®

(i)

Bearing in mind the country’s most fundamental interests and
fully serving a new pattern of development. Focusing on primary
responsibilities and core business, ICBC (Macau) raised business
and political suggestions to fully support the diversified economic
development in Macao and Chinas economic development, assisted
Chinese-invested enterprises going global and boosted the high-
quality development of the Belt and Road Initiative. ICBC (Macau)
deepened high-level exchanges, actively participated in SAR affairs,
and maintained close contact with members of the National
People’s Congress and the Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference in Macao. It supported Macao to better integrate itself
into Chinas overall development, and played an important role in
providing suggestions and supporting the Policy of “One Country,
Two Systems”. In March 2023, in the presence of the government
officials of Guangdong and Macao and the Management of the
Head Office, ICBC (Macau) entered into a bank-government
strategic cooperation agreement with the Executive Committee of
the Guangdong-Macao In-depth Cooperation Zone in Henggqin,
played a leading role of a large localized bank in innovation, and
supported the construction of the Guangdong-Macao In-depth
Cooperation Zone. This demonstrates the stance and responsibility
of ICBC in supporting the Policy of “One Country, Two Systems’, as
well as its key and appropriate role in the major strategic layout of
the country.

Winning the “Best Bank in Macao” award again. Taking good
corporate governance as the foundation for business development,
ICBC (Macau) continuously ameliorated organizational structure,
strengthened capital management, and comprehensively enhanced
the mitigation and resolution of major risks and the control of
various risks. It implemented the Group’s strategy, and ensured
the implementation of the Bank’s major policies and development
measures. From 2022 to 2023, ICBC (Macau) was the only overseas
Chinese-invested institution that was awarded the “Excellent
Contributors to International Business” by China Central Depository
& Clearing Co., Ltd. It was awarded the “Northbound Connect
Excellent Issuer” by Bond Connect Co., Ltd. It won the “Award for
Best Transaction Banks in Macau in 2023” conferred by The Asian
Banker for the first time. In the face of the grave circumstances, it
was also awarded the “Best Bank in Macau” by British magazines
The Banker and World Finance, and the American magazine
Global Finance. This fully reflects the continued recognition of
ICBC (Macau) as an icon of local mainstream banks in Macau
by international mainstream financial media, which has further
polished ICBC’s international brand image.
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Adapting to changing circumstances and opportunities to serve
and support the Policy of One Country, Two Systems

@

(i)

(i)

Taking a higher political stance and supporting the government in
exercising law-based governance. The Political Talent Cultivation
Plan of ICBC (Macau) (2023-2025) was formulated, and a talent
pool was created. One employee was elected as a provincial-level
CPPCC member, and one employee was elected as a specially
invited deputy to the All-China Women’s Federation in Macao and
present at the 13th National Congress of Chinese Women. ICBC
(Macau) created the Haojiang Forum and deeply participated
in Forum Macao. The person chiefly in charge of the Bank was
appointed by the Chief Executive of Macao to join the Economic
Development Committee of the SAR Government, energetically
supporting the economic and social development of Macao. ICBC
(Macau) continued to serve as the Chairman of the Securities and
Funds Industry Association of Macao, President of the Cross-border
E-commerce Association of Macao, Chairman of the Supervisory
Committee of the Macau Chamber of Commerce, and Vice
President of the Association of Chinese Enterprises in Macau; ICBC
(Macau) actively participated in political and economic activities in
Macao through the association platform, playing an appropriate role
in providing business and political suggestions.

Strengthening the education on national conditions, and expanding
the forces of patriotism and love for Macao. ICBC (Macau) enriched
various forms of communications on national conditions such as
on-site training and visits. It organized employees to watch the
opening of the NPC & CPPCC (the “Two Sessions”) online, held
a meeting to convey the guiding principles of the Two Sessions,
invited deputies to the NPC and members of the CPPCC in Macao
to convey such guiding principles to employees, in order to deepen
their understanding of the national conditions. The Management
led a delegation to visit the “National Security Education Exhibition”
to deepen the understanding of national sovereignty, security, and
development, and enhance the awareness of national security.

Being dedicated in cultivating corporate culture for the new era.
ICBC (Macau) organized various employee activities through its
Health Committee and Youth Employee Association, to care for the
physical and mental health of employees. ICBC (Macau) carried out
“March 8th” holiday cheer, and organized “May 4th” youth employee
symposium to listen to employees’ voices. ICBC (Macau) carried
out the celebration of the National Day and Mid-autumn Festival,
as well as the team building activities of “ICBC Staff « ICBC Heart’,
hosted the “Xieli Cup” Football Match of institutions in Guangdong,
Hong Kong and Macao, and held the ICBC (Macau) Employee
Sports Games to create a harmonious development atmosphere.
ICBC (Macau) organized the first financial service scheme design
competition of employees to cultivate teamwork spirit. ICBC
(Macau) Choir participated in the Macao Patriotic Song Choir
Competition and won first prize. The basketball team of ICBC
(Macau) won the championship in the Bank Cup basketball match,
boosting employees’ morale. ICBC (Macau) launched a series of
caring activities such as family rest, family parent-child activities,
and family movie watching to care for the lives of employees and
support their development.
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Having the courage to take responsibility, finding the right
position and taking the initiative to integrate into China’s overall
development

@

(i)

Deepening cross-border financial service innovation and facilitating
the market connectivity. ICBC (Macau) pursued a strategy of
enhancing competitiveness in key regions, and deepened the
collaboration of institutions in the Greater Bay Area to jointly
strengthen loan support for advanced manufacturing, strategic
emerging industries, infrastructure and other fields. ICBC (Macau)
took forward-looking moves in the building of “electronic fence”
scenarios, design of relevant products, business reserve, and
application promotion. It realized direct connection to the cross-
border mortgage registration system, becoming the only bank in
Macao to achieve full coverage of the nine cities in the Greater Bay
Area and handle cross-border loan procedures in Macao. ICBC
(Macau) took the lead to launch the “Greater Bay Area Transit
QR Code”, providing bus ride services with a Transit QR code in
Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao area. ICBC (Macau) successfully
wrapped up the first cross-border transfer of leasing factoring assets
nationwide, the first cross-border transfer of green financial assets
in the Guangdong-Macao In-depth Cooperation Zone, and the first
standby letter of credit for cross-border housing leasing within the
system, opening up new channels for cooperation in cross-border
asset transfer. The settlement value of cross-border RMB and
international business increased by 6.9% and 12%, respectively. It
provided great support for cross-border financial service innovation
and RMB internationalization in the Greater Bay Area and other
regions.

Actively supporting Chinese enterprises in going global and serving
the two-way economic opening up. ICBC (Macau) was dedicated in
developing cross-border and cross-currency fund pool products, and
constructing a global cash management system, which has covered
104 countries/regions and 61 currencies, with an annual settlement
amount of more than MOP1 trillion. The innovative combination
of “cross-border physical fund pool” and “local nominal fund pool”
has become a new milestone in overseas cash settlement business.
ICBC (Macau) actively engaged in cross-border matchmaking,
introduced customers to Shanghai International Import Expo,
and served the new pattern of China’s opening up. ICBC (Macau)
co-organized activities such as “Sichuan-Macao Cooperation
Face to Face” to facilitate multi-industry cooperation and reach
intentions. ICBC (Macau) leveraged financial research to integrate
its intellectual resources and improve market influence, deepened
the application of research platform, and regularly released research
information and market dynamics to provide suggestions for the
government. Relying on the Sino-Luso Research Centre, the Bank
deepened cooperation with universities and research institutions
in Macao, enhanced research on Portuguese speaking markets,
and supported the high-quality development of the Belt and Road
Initiative.
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Supporting ecological civilization through energy conservation,
environmental protection and green development

()

(i)

(i)

Improving the green finance development system. ICBC (Macau)
formulated the Guidelines for Credit Business (Version 2023)
to explicitly support the development of green and low-carbon
industries, provide key support for green industries such as
clean energy, green transportation, energy conservation and
environmental protection, and increase the proportion of green
loans. It supported financing for customers of local green energy,
electric vehicles, and other green industries in Macao, and paid
attention to the green financing needs of local public service
monopoly institutions such as Macau Water and Macau Electric
in terms of environmental protection facilities, equipment, and
operations. ICBC (Macau) upheld active participation in the
issuance of green financial products through bonds, investments,
wealth management, and other means.

Aiming to build a green smart bank. ICBC (Macau) launched the
Smart Outlet 3.0 project and set up two new smart outlets, i.e.
Hefu and Huanyu Tianxia, to provide customers with smarter,
more efficient, and high-quality financial services through
innovative technology and smart services, thereby establishing its
leading position in the banking industry in Macao. ICBC (Macau)
independently developed the Loan Process Assistance System
(“LPAS”), covering more than 80% of personal loan services and
improving approval efficiency. It pursued a carbon peak and carbon
neutrality strategy, promoted the digitization of customer bills,
paperless office, and electronic processes, and achieve new headway
in energy conservation and consumption reduction.

Energetically promoting digital transformation. ICBC (Macau)
deepened data governance and technological innovation, ranking
first among overseas institutions in technology assessment. It
exclusively hosted the overseas fintech competitions and won the
special prize in the finals. It stayed ahead of other institutions of
ICBC in terms of FOVA trading volume. ICBC (Macau) vigorously
promoted smart business and electronic processes, and produced
over 30,000 cards in a real-time manner with portable account
opening devices, thereby improving outlets’ work efficiency and
customers’ experience. It attracted and expanded customers from
multiple dimensions. The number of monthly active mobile banking
customers has exceeded one fourth of the total population in
Macao. The Bank also led other overseas institutions of the Group
in terms of the number of new customers and transaction volume.

205



o T SRAT IR A R A
INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

H o~

206

J&

(—)

R B e > A0 B8 > SC R IR P AL B e B

SRR 1+4 2 HE A R o 224 0 SR m R B
M 1+4 7 26 S8 0 5 BEHRAT S SEAE A
T Mk 22 B < AR TR D - R EEAT M
Bl 2oL Bt AR B SOR R - B2 BGHAT
R 1508 - B IR MR ST R
TALAT & 1F > E 3k [ 4% R IS REITs 2 < Iy
T3P B 4 e R R R | A - D iR
M 48 AEREITS T 35 8% e Se b < B R TR & =
B = BE TR - R TR A (R < A S B v
IR A6 e B R R R L AT 2 AR - M)
(ES 9. X

SRR B & A EE R o VR AL IR TS A
o MR R B S A
RO 55 I I 52 ) 5 A L 0 HI T i L 5%
HEEHEL - BTN E XSRS T
R R M55 B AT IR P 5 T 35 kA o ke
FAR T AT EMCSDAE IR 4E R B E
FRBE R BEAT ERRSE -

SR AN SRR o ST N4
> S B AR R AR > @ —
R - BEETRMBEREERH TR
BRI B OO PR R IBURT SR T 2R B T
RIE e e fe bk - T BAHES ER
AT TR M | S RRIPRY 2 ) > 1
B NS E SRS - B R
BE55M ~ A A8 600 H IR o

V.

ZRIO=FER
Annual Report 2023

Promoting the economy of Macao towards diversified
development through bold innovation and practice

@

(i)

(iii)

Supporting the layout of 1+4 industries in Macao. ICBC (Macau)
took multiple measures to increase support for the 1+4 industries
in Macao. It acted as an industry leader to actively participate in
the consultation regarding legal system of the financial sector, new
regulations for bond issuance, and diversified development plans.
It widely solicited more than 150 industry opinions, and assisted in
the diversified layout of Macao’s economy. ICBC (Macau) deepened
industry cooperation, hosted the “Probe into REITs Fund to Assist
Macao in High-quality Development of Modern Finance” forum,
and helped Macao seize the development opportunities of the
REITs market. It conducted research on the “30 Financial Measures
for Guangdong-Macao In-depth Cooperation Zone’, and proposed
industry opinions and suggestions on financial innovation in the
zone and the high-quality development of the Chinese economy, so
as to promote industry development.

Supporting the development of modern finance in Macao. ICBC
(Macau) deepened product and service innovation, and successfully
wrapped up the first Swap Connect transaction and the first RMB
bond repurchase transaction in Macao. It was the first to roll out
private equity fund management business in Macao, and issued the
first private equity fund in the territory. As the lead underwriter,
the bank underwrote Guangdong local bonds, and issued the first
mutual bond after the reform of registration system in Macao bond
market. It won the Annual Underwriting Contribution Award and
Issuance Contribution Award conferred by MCSD.

Supporting the transformation of small and medium-sized
enterprises in Macao. The COSTEL SME Center was established
to promote the inclusive finance services at primary level, and
established one-stop inclusive services. The Bank continued to
serve as the president of Cross-border E-commerce Association of
Macao, and held a series of activities in conjunction with the Macao
SAR Government. Relying on the association platform, the Bank
enhanced the brand IP influence of “Macao Plaza” on mainstream
platforms such as Tiktok, Kuaishou, and WeChat Video Channel,
and assisted SMEs in Macao to attract customers and sell goods
online. It outputted 55 videos with six million visits.
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Caring for people’s livelihood, serving society and actively
undertaking corporate social responsibility

()

(i)

Giving back to society with a benevolent mind. ICBC (Macau)
deeply fulfilled social responsibility, cared for vulnerable groups,
and supported the development of various cultural and sports
activities and public welfare undertakings in Macao. It has donated
a total of MOP2 million to the Macau Daily Readers Charity
Foundation, Macau Tung Sin Tong Charitable Society, Caritas
Macau, and the construction of organic green vegetable bases in
Xiushui County, Jiangxi. ICBC (Macau) sponsored activities such
as the 110th anniversary of the Macau Chamber of Commerce, the
20th anniversary of the Fuhong Society of Macau, and Christmas
Cheer for Children. In alignment with the governments multiple
rounds of relief plans, the Bank deepened refinancing in special
period, innovated products and services, and worked with small and
medium-sized enterprises to overcome difficulties. It has enhanced
the good corporate image of ICBC which is devoted to public
welfare and contributes to the society.

Supporting the development of cultural and educational
undertakings to cultivate diversified financial talents. ICBC (Macau)
provided scholarships for four universities in Macao. It exclusively
sponsored the Education and Youth Development Bureau academic
competition. The Bank signed the Letter of Intent for Cooperation
in Macao Youth Professional Development Plan with the Education
and Youth Development Bureau of Macao, providing opportunities
and platforms for young employees to come to the mainland for
on-the-job learning and training. It worked with the Monetary
Authority of Macao to hold series courses of “Financial Basics
Training” to cultivate diversified talents for promoting Macao’s
development. It continuously carried out financial knowledge
classroom activities, supported the 3rd BEYOND International
Science and Technology Innovation Expo and assisted in the smart
city building of Macao.
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ICBC (Macau) won the “Best
Bank in Macau 2023” award by
British magazines The Banker and
World Finance, and the American
magazine Global Finance again.
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On March 23, ICBC (Macau),
Guangdong Branch and the
Executive Committee of the

Guangdong-Macao In-depth

Cooperation Zone in Hengqin
entered into a strategic

cooperation agreement.
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On October 10, ICBC (Macau)
successfully held the “High-
end Customer Caizhi Salon and
“Haojiang Forum” First Lecture
Activity — Global Financial Market
Analysis and Outlook”
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